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CORPORATE PROFILE

AREN

Solomon Systech (International) Limited and its subsidiaries as a Group is a leading
semiconductor company specializing in the design, development and sales of proprietary
display and touch integrated circuits products and system solutions that enable a wide
range of display and touch applications for smartphones, tablets, TVs/monitors,
notebooks and other smart devices, including wearables, healthcare devices, smart
home devices, as well as industrial appliances, etc.
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Provide the ultimate silicon solution for every display system
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FINANCIALHIGHLIGHTS

Sz Oh
w2
2017 2016
USS$ million US$ million
BEER BEETL
Sales HE 825 68.4
Gross profit EF 29.3 23.5
Gross margin (%) E F) & (%) 35.5 34.4
Net loss BiEFE (10.3) (6.9)
Loss per share (US cent) A% & 18 (E10) (0.41) (0.28)
Book-to-hill ratio AENE X 1.1 1.0
Total assets BMEE 116.2 1156
Shareholders’ funds M B 25 91.8 101.0

Sales increased by about 21% to US$82.5 million
HEBLEAN2N%ERAEET

Gross profit was US$29.3 million, up by about 25% from last year
EMAR293IBEET L EFEINA25%

Gross margin was 35.5%, up 1.1 percentage points

EMEEFAINEEHHE355%

Net loss was US$10.3 million
EBIEFEHEA103B8ET

Loss per share was 0.41 US cent (about 3.20 HK cents)
BREEA0MEN(A320%10L)

Book-to-bill ratio was 1.1
AERELREA

The Board resolved not to propose any final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2017
EEERETEZEREZE2017TE12ANBLEFENRERKR S

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ITRME

If 2016 was a year of change for Solomon Systech, 2017 was then a year of building
and investing, leaving us better positioned for 2018 and beyond.

In 2017, the Group continued to build on the strategic measures to strengthen
its technological capability and R&D talent pool, and also to drive new product
development. These strategies have proven effective, as demonstrated by the growth in
both total sales and shipments year-on-year by 21% and 15% respectively, and an array
of new products already developed or in the pipeline.

Most importantly, the Group celebrated a significant milestone in 2017 — the
establishment of Solomon Systech (China) Limited (or the Nanjing Technology Center)
during November in Nanjing Jiangbei New District, the PRC.

Important Milestone for Future Business Expansion

— Solomon Systech (China) Limited

To advance the Chinese semiconductor industry among the top rank of global players is
one of the economic targets of the Chinese Government’s “13th Five-Year” (2016-2020)
Plan. As the IC industry is an integral part of the semiconductor industry, it is high time
the Group enhanced its presence and visibility in China to better prepare to capture the
strong growth opportunities ahead.

The Group received the commitment from the Nanjing Municipal Government in
Mainland China in 2016 to help strengthen our R&D capability. After full consideration,
in response to the key plan of the Nanjing Municipal Government and Nanjing Jiangbei
New District to develop the IC industry, Solomon Systech (China) Limited was set up in
Nanjing Jiangbei New District in 2017 as the Group’s business and technology center
in China. It is strategically located in order to strengthen relationships with major
customers, including the panel manufacturers under CEC, and also to boost the Group's
overall technology capability to foster innovation. This marks an important step forward
in the Group's future business expansion plan.

Moreover, Solomon Systech (China) Limited would serve to attract more companies
both upstream and downstream, and thereby build together a strong IC industry hub
in Nanjing Jiangbei New District, the PRC. The Group strives to grow from strength
to strength along with China’s IC industry, and become a leading player in the global
semiconductor arena.

4 SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
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Shareholder Value

While the total sales of the Group increased approximately 21% year-on-year to
around US$82.5 million, the Group recorded a net loss of US$10.3 million given the
considerable expenses incurred in relation to investment in strengthening the product
and technology portfolio and building new technology centers. Nonetheless, the Group's
net cash position together with other financial assets remained healthy at around
US$46 million and its net assets amounted to approximately US$92 million as at 31
December 2017.

The Board has resolved not to propose any final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2017.

The Group will continue to regularly review our development plans and cash position
to ensure the best capital structure with a good balance between the interests of
shareholders and its business needs.

Prospects

Led by Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”) Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi, the Group now has clear
strategies for growth mapped out, a strong and focused global team delivering
on our business plans and strategically located business and technology centers,
complemented by an exciting pipeline of new products already launched or under
development. The year 2018 looks to be an exciting year with great potential for the
Group.

On behalf of my fellow Board members, | wish to convey our sincere gratitude and
appreciation to each and every one of our staff for their hard work and dedication
throughout the year. | would also like to thank our shareholders, customers and business
partners for their continued trust and support.
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Chairman — * &

Hong Kong, 13 March 2018
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CHIEFEXECUTIVE OFFICER'SMESSAGE
T ALY 5

Building for Tomorrow
Tomorrow depends on what you do today. To build a better tomorrow we need to invest
today.

The Group has embarked on a transformation journey starting in 2016. In 2016, The
Group completed the organizational re-alignment, purchased a rich portfolio of mobile
touch technology assets, semiconductor products and patent licenses, and also set up
technology centers in the UK and Taiwan. These strategic measures have reinforced our
organizational efficiency, and enhanced product portfolio and technological capabilities.

In 2017, the Group has continued to build on and invest in these areas which are
integral for growth and business development in the long term.

The Group has built up the talent pool of the Taiwan Technology Center, and set up a
technology center in Korea. In November 2017, a major strategic initiative was taken to
establish Solomon Systech (China) Limited, or the Nanjing Technology Centre (NJTC) in
Nanjing Jiangbei New District, the PRC.

The NJTC serves as both the Group's business and technology center in China. The
establishment of the NJTC is testimony to the Group's determination to enhance its
presence to further tap the burgeoning China market.

We have also been building a strong product portfolio and achieving product
differentiation. An array of new, high performance products with extended application
portfolio or enhanced features, covering TDDI, PMOLED display driver ICs, bistable
display driver ICs, TFT LCD panel driver ICs, and MIPI bridge ICs, have been developed
or were under development during the year.

6 SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
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Moreover, in 2017 we have invested in building stronger rapport with current key
customers and making inroads with new customers in order to strengthen our customer
base to drive growth. We have managed to achieve design wins and design-in projects
with international brands, which have not only contributed to boosting the revenue for
the year under review, but most importantly, will be driving revenue growth in 2018 and
beyond.

We have dedicated our efforts in building for a better tomorrow. While this has initially
led to a significant increase in product R&D spending, these efforts have started to
translate into a strong driving force for growth.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank our shareholders and other stakeholders for
their ongoing support, as well as all of our employees for their unwavering dedication
to warking collaboratively to achieve our strategic goals.

Looking ahead, with our efforts in building for a better tomorrow starting to bear fruit,
let us forge ahead along the strategic course we have set to drive our business to new
heights of success.
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YEH Tsuei Chi
Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 13 March 2018
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MANAGEMENTDISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SRR BAH

FINANCIAL REVIEW

B 755 01 R

Overview

For the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group's total sales were US$82.5 million
(2016: US$68.4 million). A net loss of US$10.3 million (2016: US$6.9 million) was
recorded mainly due to a one-off write-off of obsolete inventories, and an increase in
the Group's investment cost and related amortization expenses for the development of
an array of new products.

Sales and Gross Profit

The Group recorded an increase in total shipments by around 15% year-on-year to
approximately 215.2 million units (2016: 187.3 million units). The overall book-to-bill
ratio of the Group for 2017 was 1.1 (2016: 1.0).

With the strong growth in the sales of the Group’s TDDI and PMOLED display driver ICs
in 2017, total sales increased by approximately 21% year-on-year to around US$82.5
million (2016: US$68.4 million).

Despite the intense price competition in the market, the gross margin increased by 1.1
percentage points to 35.5% (2016: 34.4%) attributable to a change in the product mix
of the Group. The gross profit of the Group increased to US$29.3 million (2016: US$23.5
million).

Costs and Expenses

The Group has remained vigilant in controlling its expenses but as a technology
company, it is committed to investing in product R&D and business development. The
Group's total expenses, including product R&D costs, S&D expenses and administrative
expenses, were US$49.7 million (2016: US$36.0 million), up by US$13.7 million,
representing an increase of 38% year-on-year.

The Group continued to invest in product R&D and business development and remained
selective in its product R&D spending. To strengthen new technology development and
new product introduction, and also enhance customer outreach activities, its product
R&D costs in the year increased US$13.4 million to US$34.5 million (2016: US$21.1
million), up 64% year-on-year. Product R&D costs to sales ratio was 41.8% (2016:
30.8%).

S&D expenses were US$3.3 million (2016: US$3.2 million) whilst the S&D expenses to
sales ratio was 4.0% (2016: 4.6%).
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Administrative expenses were US$11.9 million, increased by US$0.2 million from
US$11.7 million in 2016.

Other Income — Net

Other income in 2017 totalled US$6.1 million (2016: US$1.5 million) comprising mainly
government subsidies for the product R&D projects of the Group.

Finance Income — Net

The Group has invested in financial assets as part of its treasury management for
interest and dividend income. During 2017, the Group recorded an interest income of
US$0.8 million (2016: US$1.5 million) and a dividend income of US$0.3 million (2016:
US$0.9 million). On top of these, US$0.8 million (2016: US$1.5 million) was gained from
disposal of certain securities and funds, making altogether a total realized income of
US$1.9 million (2016: US$3.9 million).

The Group’s financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL Portfolio”)
are stated at fair value. The fair value of the FVTPL Portfolio traded in active markets
is based on quoted market prices as at the reporting date. The FVTPL Portfolio as
at balance sheet date based on the mark-to-market prices as at 31 December 2017
recorded a net unrealized gain of US$2.0 million (2016: net unrealized loss US$0.2
million).

As a result, the Group recorded a net finance income of US$3.9 million (2016: US$3.7
million) from treasury investment.

The Group has an internal treasury review team (the “Team”) to execute treasury
management policy, review the overall investment portfolio and monitor the
performance on a regular basis to increase the yield of cash reserves. The Team
conducts regular review teleconferences with individual external portfolio managers and
holds internal review meetings to evaluate and monitor the investment performance. A
majority of the FVTPL was under external professional portfolio management as at 31
December 2017.

To support strategic investment and expansion for product portfolio and business, the
Group has disposed of approximately 40% of the investment in financial assets to meet
the cash requirement during 2017.

With the FVTPL Portfolio maintained as of 31 December 2017 consists mainly of
marketable bonds, mutual funds, exchange trade funds and listed equity securities held
through reputable financial institutions including Citibank, Goldman Sachs, UBS and
Hang Seng Bank, the Group expects a stable stream of income to be sustained. As at 31
March 2018, being the latest practicable date prior to the printing of the Annual Report,
the carrying value of the FVTPL under current assets was maintained at the same
position as that on the balance sheet date. More details of FVTPL of the Group are set
out in note 23 to the consolidated financial statements.
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MANAGEMENTDISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS fcontinced

SEIEREPSUING)
FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)
B F5 Bl ()

Net Profit and Loss

For the year ended 31 December 2017, the pre-tax loss was US$10.3 million (2016:
US$7.4 million). The loss attributable to the equity holders of the Company was US$10.2
million (2016: US$6.9 million), mainly because of the increase in R&D expenses and
inventory written off.

The salaries of the two Executive Directors were reduced by 10-15% on a temporary
basis to be held responsible for the worsened operating results in 2017.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at 31 December 2017, total cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits of the
Group amounted to US$23 million (2016: US$25 million). Net cash used in operating
activities during the year was US$10.3 million (2016: US$13.2 million). The cash outflow
in operating activities was mainly due to the loss before income tax of US$10.3 million
and the increase in working capital requirement, which, comprising net of receivables,
inventories and payables, amounted to US$1.2 million.

Regarding the use of cash reserves, the Group will continue to allocate funds for product
development, securing production capacity, strengthening its infrastructure in China and
Taiwan to broaden its customer base and capture market and sales opportunities and
entering into strategic corporate ventures and meeting general corporate operational
purposes. As at 31 December 2017, the Group had no major borrowing other than the
US$0.1 million in a mortgage loan for the office property in Hsinchu, Taiwan, and the
non-current bank loan US$0.2 million in the newly acquired Korean subsidiary. The
Group is in net cash position and therefore with no significant financial gearing and the
cash balance was mainly invested in various deposits in banks.

Most of the Group's trade receivables and payables are quoted in US dollars. The Group
closely monitors the movement of foreign exchange rates and constantly seeks to obtain
favorable exchange rates for conversion of US dollars into other currencies for paying
local operating expenses. During the year under review, the Group did not use any
derivative instruments to hedge against foreign currency exposure in operation as the
Directors considered this exposure to be insignificant.
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MANAGEMENTDISCUSSIONAND ANALYSIS
A ERELYI

BUSINESS REVIEW & OUTLOOK

FGoE RS

Capital Expenditure and Contingent Liabilities
In 2017, capital expenditure of the Group was US$5.5 million (2016: US$17.5 million).

As at 31 December 2017, capital expenditure contracted for but not yet incurred was
approximately US$0.3 million (2016: US$0.3 million).

Aside from the aforesaid, the Group had no other material capital commitment or
contingent liability.

Business Review

The Group recorded an increase in total revenue in 2017 of around 21% year-on-year
to approximately US$82.5 million, while total shipments were up by around 15% year-
on-year to around 215.2 million units. The increase in both sales and shipments was
concrete proof that the strategic initiatives implemented since 2016 have started to
bear fruit.

In 2017, the Group has continued to invest in enhancing technological capability and
bolstering product innovation. Subsequent to setting up the Korea Technology Center
and further strengthening the Taiwan Technology Center at the beginning of the year,
the Group has established Solomon Systech (China) Limited (or Nanjing Technology
Center (NJTC)) in Nanjing Jiangbei New District in November. The NJTC plays the
strategically important role as the Group’s business center in China to drive business
development in this key market, apart from enhancing relationships with key customers
and business partners and reinforcing technological capabilities.

In addition to this important milestone, the Group has launched a total of 13 new
products, and also garnered design-in projects and major design-wins with international
brands that are expected to start mass production in 2018 and contribute to the revenue
and operating profit.

The Group’s sales by business unit during the period under review were as follows:
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MANAGEMENTDISCUSSION AND ANALY SIS continced
A EREREIE)

BUSINESS REVIEW & OUTLOOK (continued)

XBRBAMEE @

Main Display

The Main Display Business Unit (“MDBU") provides In-Cell TDDI ICs, In-Cell, On-Cell and
Out-Cell touch controller ICs, TFT LCD display driver ICs and MIPI bridge ICs targeting
smart mobile devices; as well as TFT LCD display driver ICs for large-display products,
including TVs, monitors, notebooks, tablet PCs, etc.

During the year under review, the total sales of MDBU surged by about 31% year-
on-year to approximately US$41.3 million (2016: US$31.6 million). This was mainly
attributable to the contributions of In-Cell TDDI ICs and touch controller ICs. The large
display driver IC business has also achieved a major year-on-year revenue increase.

The market leading touch controller ICs managed to score design wins for applications
including smartphones, smart watches, tablets and video game console controllers of
key international brands, and have also been designed-in a number of products planned
to start mass production in 2018.

The Group's In-Cell TDDI IC for FWVGA display has continued to contribute to revenue
growth, while that supporting narrow bezel Full High-definition (FHD+) (1080 x 2160)
display has been designed-in smartphones by some independent design houses. During
2017, MDBU has developed a breakthrough TDDI supporting FHD+ (1080 x 2160) In-Cell
LTPS panels, aiming to capture the new market trend of high resolution smartphones
with a bezel-less screen and a higher aspect ratio.

The MDBU has also started the development of a number of new products during the
year, including an AMOLED display driver IC, and also new TDDIs supporting FHD+ LTPS
panels and HD+ IGZ0/a-Si panels respectively.

The Group's Embedded DisplayPort (eDP)-to-MIPI bridge IC has garnered design wins

including a leading international notebook brand, while its MIPI bridge IC targeting test
jig applications has continued to contribute to the sales revenue.
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With regard to large display driver ICs, the sales in 2017 have achieved double-
digit growth year-on-year. The Group has successfully designed-in projects for TVs of
different resolutions from HD to UHD and various sizes from 38.5" to 64.5", and has
also passed the screening and testing requirements and has been enlisted as a qualified
supplier of a new customer.

Advanced Display

The Advanced Display Business Unit (“ADBU") includes PMOLED display and OLED
lighting products, as well as bistable products. In addition to standard ICs, the ADBU
also provides custom IC design services, including analog, mixed-signal and high-
voltage IC designs to cater for the specific needs of customers.

The sales of ADBU products in 2017 maintained growth momentum with an increase of
about 12% year-on-year to approximately US$41.2 million (2016: US$36.8 million).

As the world’s market leader of PMOLED display driver ICs, the Group has continued
to score design wins with international brands leveraging fast-growing applications,
including wearables, smart home appliances, 4K set-top boxes, healthcare devices, etc.
Its newly launched product supporting high resolution color display for wristbands has
started mass production in the second half of 2017.

Capitalizing on the trend of unmanned stores and increasing automation of supermarkets
and stores, in particular in China, the Group has managed to further grow its bistable
display IC business for ESL applications. The Group has also further extended its
application portfolio to keyboards, scoreboards, tags for logistics asset management,
etc.
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BUSINESS REVIEW & OUTLOOK (continued)
o NESE @)

Outlook

The start of 2018 shows signs of growing market confidence. The key application
markets of the Group's products, including wearables, ESLs and smart handheld devices
in particular, are expected to exhibit strong growth momentum.

With the array of new products launched and in the pipeline, the design-wins and
design-in projects expected to boost revenue growth, and most importantly, the
establishment of the strategic China business and technology center in Nanjing,
together with the greatly strengthened R&D talent pool, the Group is now favorably
positioned to boost business growth.

Main Display
The key growth drivers of the MDBU in 2018 are expected to be touch controller ICs,
TDDI'IC and also large display driver ICs.

The Group's touch controller ICs, having won a number of key design-wins and design-
in projects in 2017, are scheduled to commence mass production in 2018 and will
contribute to revenue generation. The Group will also strive to achieve more design-
wins in particular for its AMOLED touch controller ICs to capture the opportunities from
the rapid surge in production capacity in China. Moreover, the Group will leverage its
strengthened R&D team to facilitate new product development to better capture the
market trend. A new touch controller IC supporting foldable AMOLED panels and new
TDDI ICs for FHD+ and HD+ “infinity screens” reaching an aspect ratio of 21:9 are
expected to be launched in 2018.

The Group will further enhance its efforts in reaching out to key and potential
customers, in particular targeting independent design houses for top brand smartphones,
in order to boost the business growth of its new TDDI solutions.

The establishment of the NJTC is expected to enhance both the Group’s collaboration
with its current customer, Panda-FPD, as well as efforts in reaching out to new
customers. The Group strives to increase its share in the current customer’s business
and also achieving design wins with potential customers in the PRC.
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Advanced Display

The growing wearables market is expected to underpin the business growth of the
Group’s PMOLED display driver ICs. The Group is ready to capture the shift of the
display trend from monochrome to color for wristbands. More new products targeting
color wristband displays are to be launched. The Group continues working with top
international wristband brands on design-in projects for the next generation wristbands,
while making inroads into other applications with strong growth potential, in particular
smart handheld devices and smart home appliances, with a view to further extending
the revenue stream. The Group is also developing other new products, including TDDI
for PMOLED panels, to further enhance consumer experience through improved display
quality, narrow bezel and thinner form-factor design.

In terms of bistable display driver ICs, the Group targets to achieve more design wins
for its ESL business, in view of the growing adoption of ESL, and the surging trend of
supermarket and store automation. The Group also aims to further develop the new
display application markets.

Product Development

In 2017, the Group has set up new technology centers in Korea, Taiwan and Nanjing to
enhance its R&D capability, in addition to developing new products and enhancing the
features of existing products. In 2017, the Group spent roughly US$34.5 million on R&D,
representing about 69.4% of total expenses and 41.8% of sales for the year.

The Group’s product R&D engineering teams possess domain expertise in various areas,
spanning from design of high-speed serial master bridges, TDDIs, In-Cell and On-Cell
touch controller ICs and OLED lighting driver ICs, to display drivers for various panel
technologies such as amorphous silicon TFT, metal-oxide TFT, LTPS, POLED, AMOLED,
PMOLED and AMEPD. This wide array of critical knowhow enables fast fulfillment of
customers’ increasingly sophisticated requirements.

IP Development

The IPs that have been developed or were under development during 2017 included,
among others, a smart power reduction technology, a power and time reduction scheme,
and also an In-Cell touch sensing frontend technology for PMOLED display, a lossless
image data compression scheme for ePaper, a panel diagnostic technology for ESLs, and
a high speed serial interface for large display.

During the year, the Group has been granted 16 patents and filed 29 patents covering
various display design and application areas. The Group has been encouraging patent
application and filing, with a view to further strengthening its intellectual property
portfolio to facilitate business growth in the future.
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Employees

As of 31 December 2017, the Group had a total workforce of 492 employees, including
its manufacturing subsidiary in China. In terms of workforce composition, we have
continued to increase the headcount for product development to be in line with our
strategy of focusing on product innovation. Of the total workforce, around 40% were
based in the Hong Kong head office with the rest located in China, Japan, Korea,
Taiwan and the UK.
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About 85% of the Group’s employees hold a bachelor's degree or above, and around
41% have earned a master's degree or higher academic qualifications. The Group’s
emphasis on R&D is also reflected in the composition of our workforce, as 75% are
engineers who specialize in product design and development. The entire team has, on
average, above 15 years of working experience.
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Training & Development

At Solomon Systech, we strive to cultivate a culture of “Continuous Learning”, and
to inspire, engage and develop our staff so they can achieve excellence. In 2017, the
Group dedicated a total of over 2,000" man-hours to training and development, covering
industrial and technical training, and others including corporate governance, project
management, internal controls, etc. Apart from in-house training, the Group has also
encouraged employees to take external job-related courses and sponsors a portion of
the tuition.

Employee’s Well-being

We invest in the health, safety and wellness of our employees because we care about
their well-being. Apart from providing a safe working environment and health insurance
covering medical, disability, accidental and life benefits to eligible employees, in 2017,
the Group has organized a range of activities for our employees to help them strike a
healthy work-life balance and also promote team building. Apart from corporate events
including the anniversary dinner and annual lunch, the Group also arranged sports
gatherings and leisure activities inviting our employees to participate together with
their family members.

Remuneration and Awards

The Group believes in motivating, retaining and rewarding employees and attracting
new talent with the right incentives, in order to facilitate the alignment of their
interests with its own. The total remuneration of the Group’s employees in 2017
amounted to around US$32 million (2016: US$23 million). In 2017, selected employees/
individuals have been granted share options in appreciation of their past performance
and contributions, and as an incentive for continuing their contributions. In addition to
the NPI first order awards, the Group also offers cash reward schemes including NPI
Incentive Program aiming to reward development teams for their success in introducing
new products to the market that excel in time-to-market and revenue contribution, and
ES1 MP Award for new products which garner design wins for mass production with the
first sample ready. Patent Awards are in place to encourage and reward technological
innovation. The Group also offers long service awards to reward employees of long
standing.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Group has a strong sense of commitment to fulfilling its corporate social
responsibility (“CSR”) and ensure that it becomes part of the everyday operations of the
Group. With reference to the Stock Exchange’s Environmental, Social and Governance
("ESG") Reporting Guide, the Group's ESG working committee has monitored the
Group's performance in the areas of employees, the marketplace, the environment and
the community during 2017 for preparation of an ESG Report. The Group’s ESG Report
for 2017 will be published on the Company’s website at www.solomon-systech.com.
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Chairman

Mr. LI Rongxin, aged 47

° Non-executive Director

° Appointed to the Board: 2014

° Chairman of the Board: since June 2016

° Member of the Nomination Committee and Investment Committee

Skills and experience:
o Received a bachelor's degree in electrical engineering from Fudan University, and
an EMBA degree from Thunderbird School of Global Management

o Named “Shanghai’s Top 10 IT Youth Elites” in 2011
° Well experienced in the technology field. Has worked in the US and South East
Asia

Current appointments include:

° Chairman of Shanghai Anlogic Infotech Ltd.

o Deputy general manager of Huada

. Director of Shanghai Belling Co., Ltd. (“Belling”) (SSE:600171)

o Director of Montage Technology Group Limited (NASDAQ: MONT), a company
which was delisted in November 2014 upon the acquisition by a joint venture
company of CEC

Former appointments include:

o General manager and later the director of Shanghai Huahong Integrated Circuit
Co. Ltd

° Worked in Intel (China) Co. Ltd from 1996 to 2006 and also Belling on new
product development

Executive Directors

Dr. YEH Tsuei Chi, aged 63

° CEQ: since January 2016

° Executive Director: since March 2016

o Chairman of the Investment Committee

° Authorized Representative of the Company pursuant to Rule 3.05 of the Listing
Rules

° Director of a number of subsidiaries of the Group

Saved as disclosed in this Annual Report, Dr. Yeh did not hold any directorships in the

companies of which the shares are listed on the Stock Exchange or overseas in the last
three years.
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Skills and experience:
° Received a diploma in Chemical Engineering from Taipei Institute of Technology

° Received a master of science degree in engineering science and a PhD degree in
engineering science from the University of Mississippi, USA
° With over 30 years’ experience in the semiconductor and electronics industry

Former appointments include:

° Adjunct Professor, Electronics Engineering Department of the National Tsing Hua
University in Taiwan

o President of Availink, Inc.

° President of Home Entertainment Business Unit, Sunplus Technology Co. Ltd.
(TWSE: 2401, LSE: SUPD)

° Others: various senior management positions with startup and mature companies,
including Faraday Technology Corporation, Winbond Electronics Corporation,
Cheertek, Inc., etc

Mr. LO Wai Ming, aged 55

o Executive Director

° Appointed to the Board: 2016

o Member of the Investment Committee

Other than the Company, Mr. Lo did not hold any directorships in the companies of
which the shares are listed on the Stock Exchange or overseas in the last three years.

Skills and experience:

° Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Engineers

° Holds a master of science degree in electronic engineering from The Hong Kong
Polytechnic (now The Hong Kong Polytechnic University), and a master of science
degree in energy and environmental sustainability from The Open University of
Hong Kong

° With over 30 years of working experience in the electronics industry in managing
global business operations including product engineering, product applications,
business and market development

Current appointments include:

° Corporate Vice President (“VP”) and Head of Main Display Business Unit

° Director of Kitronix Limited and Beijing LED Energy Management Technology
Co. Ltd., the associated companies of the Group; and director of a number of
subsidiaries of the Group
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Former appointments include:

Executive Director of the Company from 2004 to 2010
Founding employee and Business Operations Director of the Group
Operations manager of Motorola Semiconductors Hong Kong Limited

Non-executive Directors
Dr. LI Jun, aged 42

Non-executive Director
Appointed to the Board: 2014
Member of the Investment Committee

Skills and experience:

Graduated from Wu Han University with a doctoral degree in photogrammetry
and remote sensing

With over 10 years of working experience, spanning government industrial
planning, enterprise strategy, informatization planning and science & technology
management

Directed the writing of Development and Application of China’s Strategic
Emerging Industries, Development and Management Practice of China’s Strategic
Emerging Industries, Investment & Financing and M&A Strategies of China’s
Strategic Emerging Industries, and Development and Application of China’s Cloud
Computing Industry

Current appointments include:

General manager, department of planning, science & technology of CEC
Non-executive director of TPV Technology Limited (HKSE: 0903) and China
Greatwall Technology Group Co., Ltd. (SSE: 000066)

Former appointments include:

President and executive director of CCID Consulting Company Limited (HKSE:
8235)

Deputy chief engineer of China Center for Information Industry Development, the
think tank under the Ministry of Industry and Information Technology

Mr. ZHAO Guiwu, aged 55

20

Non-executive Director

Appointed to the Board: 2010

Resigned from the Board: 14 March 2018

Member of the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee
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Skills and experience:

Received a master’s degree in inorganic non-metallic materialism from Tianjin
University
Extensive experience in semiconductors industry

Current appointments include:

Vice Chairman of Shanghai Huahong Group Co., Ltd.

Former appointments include:

Director of Huada

Chairman of Belling

Chairman of Huahong IC Design Co.,Ltd

Non-executive vice-chairman of China Electronics Corporation Holdings Company
Limited (HKSE: 0085)

General manager of the Integrated Circuit Business Group of CEC, deputy
manager of the Strategic Planning Department and general manager of the
Planning Development (Strategic Projects) Department of CEC, Chief of Planning
Division of the Department of Corporate Planning of China Electronics Technology
Group Corporation and deputy general manager of CETC (Deqing) Huaying
Electronics Co., Ltd

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. LEUNG Heung Ying, aged 54

Independent Non-executive Director

Appointed to the Board: 2014

Chairman of the Audit Committee

Member of the Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee and Investment
Committee

Skills and experience:

Received a bachelor's degree from the University of Bradford, United Kingdom,
a master's degree from London School of Economics and Political Science of
University of London, United Kingdom and a bachelor's degree in Chinese Laws
from Peking University, the PRC

Fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and
Wales and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, as well as
committee member of Hong Kong Securities Professionals Association

Current appointments include:

Managing director and founder of Proton Capital Limited

Member of the Public Affairs Forum of the HKSAR Government

Committee member of the Political Consultative Committee of Wu Hua County of
Guangdong Province

Arbitrator of the Panel of Arbitrators of China International Economic and Trade
Arbitration Commission
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Former appointments include:
o Member to the Listing Committee of Stock Exchange (2010-2016)
° Executive director of Harmonic Strait Financial Holdings Limited (HKSE: 0033)

° Independent non-executive director of Creative Energy Solutions Holdings Limited
(HKSE: 8109)

° Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants Corporate
Finance Committee, the Expert Panel on Listing and the Advisory Committee on
Listing and Takeover Regulations

Mr. SHEU Wei Fu, aged 48

° Independent Non-executive Director

° Appointed to the Board: 2014

o Chairman of the Remuneration Committee
o Member of the Nomination Committee

Other than the Company, Mr. Sheu did not hold any directorships in the companies of
which the shares are listed on the Stock Exchange or overseas in the last three years.

Skills and experience:

° Received a bachelor’s degree in business/managerial economics from the
University of California, San Diego

° With over 18 years of high technology industry experience focusing on strategy,
business development and supply chain integration for original development
manufacturers and original equipment manufacturers

Current appointments include:
o Special assistant to the chairman & CEO (Strategy & Planning) of Quanta
Computer Inc.

Former appointments include:
° Alternate director to Dr. Lam Pak Lee, a Non-executive Director who retired from
the Board at the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting held in May 2014

Mr. YIU Tin Chong, Joseph, aged 68

° Independent Non-executive Director

° Appointed to the Board: 2011

o Chairman of Nomination Committee

° Member of the Audit Committee, Investment Committee and Remuneration
Committee

Other than the Company, Mr. Yiu did not hold any directorships in the companies of
which the shares are listed on the Stock Exchange or overseas in the last three years.
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Skills and experience:

° Received a master's degree in electrical engineering, computer science and
business administration, respectively

° With rich work experience covering automotive electronics, computer systems,
wireless communication and semiconductor products, and for both technical and
corporate management fields

Former appointments include:

o Chairman emeritus of Freescale Semiconductor (Hong Kong) Ltd (“FSHKL") and
advisor to FSHKL on regional business strategy, government affairs and corporate
governance

° Corporate vice president of Motorola Group and general manager of Motorola
Semiconductors Hong Kong Limited

Founder and Chairman Emeritus

Dr. LEUNG Kwong Wai, JP, aged 61, is the Founder and Chairman Emeritus of the
Group.

Company Secretary

Mr. NG Sui Wa, aged 55, Vice President, Finance. Mr. Ng joined Solomon Systech
Limited in 2017. He is currently acting as the Company Secretary and the Authorized
Representative of the Company pursuant to Rule 3.05 of the Listing Rules and is also
a director of various wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Group. Mr. Ng has extensive
experiences in auditing, accounting, financing and company secretarial work. Prior to
joining the Company, Mr. Ng served as chief financial officer and company secretary of
a listed company in Hong Kong.

THEER:
° DHEBEFIR ERBEEEHEET

e HERIGRR REAEET HEH
Ao BRBARFERERTEL U
ERMMELRECREERER

BEBALERE:

e REFBFERBEB)BRAAIRER
BERDREBIRE HEAXBHERRE
BRBEARCEEREZTERHKZHA

R %5

s ERENSEELRNENFEREFER
ARRARIBEE

KAKEBER

PREML ATHL 615 AEEXAL

[FIWE

RIEERE S5 REEBEH KR
FER0TEMARZFIMZERRF 1B A
REARANRAARERB L A/KELTRE
FIBBFEARAMZECEERER TREXK
EE2EMBARNESZ RELESEN &
FOMBNARME T ARAEEENLR &
MARRBZH RELEEE-—RBEALTA
AERMBERAANME -

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 48 3% 23



BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT contnuec)

EEeRaREEE @)

Senior Management
Mr. LO Wai Ming (please refer to Executive Director on p.19)

Mr. WANG Wah Chi, Raymond, aged 52, Corporate VP and Head of Advanced
Display Business Unit. Mr. Wang rejoined Solomon Systech Limited in 2006 as Business
Operations Director.

Dr. WU Wenchi, aged 49, Vice President, Design Engineering. Dr. Wu joined
Solomon Systech Limited in 2017. Prior to joining the company, Dr Wu was assistant
general manager of Socle Technology Corporation. Dr. Wu holds a doctorate degree in
electrical engineering from the National Central University in Taiwan.

Ms. LO 0i Yee, Mabel, aged 53, Human Resources Director. Ms. Lo joined Solomon
Systech Limited in 2000 as Human Resources Manager.

Mr. WONG Ka Kei, aged 52, Planning & Customer Services Director. Mr. Wong
joined Solomon Systech Limited in 2005 as Business Process Solutions Manager.

Changes in Information of Directors

Pursuant to the disclosure requirement under Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules,
changes in information of Directors of our Company subsequent to the date of the
Company's 2017 Interim Report are as follows:

° Mr. Li Rongxin was appointed chairman of Shanghai Anlogic Infotech Ltd. in mid

2017
° Mr. Zhao Guiwu ceased to be a director of Huada at the end of 2017
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCEREPORT

A AN/ £
PEERMS

Corporate governance practices

The Board of Directors and the management of the Group are committed to achieving
and maintaining high standards of corporate governance and continuously improve
these standards, which the Group considers as critical in safeguarding the integrity
of its business operations and maintaining investors” trust in the Company, and good
corporate governance is indispensable for long-term business success and sustainable
performance of the Group. The management also actively and constantly observes the
latest corporate governance developments in Hong Kong and overseas, particularly
those in UK and USA.

The Company has adopted and applied the corporate governance principles that
emphasize a quality board, effective internal controls, stringent disclosure practices,
transparency and accountability. The Company has complied with all the applicable
Code Provisions in the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”) as set out in Appendix
14 of the Listing Rules for the year ended 31 December 2017. To maintain high
standards of corporate governance, the Company has adopted the recommended best
practices in the Code where appropriate. In addition, the Company is committed to
continuously improving these practices and inculcating an ethical corporate culture.

Directors’ securities transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as
the code for Directors’ securities transactions. All the Directors have confirmed their
compliance with the required standards set out in the Model Code during the year ended
31 December 2017. Regarding the shares held by the Directors, the details are listed
in the “Report of the Directors” from pages 45 to 57 of this Annual Report. Pursuant
to the Code Provision A.6.4, the Company established its own written guidelines on no
less exacting terms than the Model Code for Directors and relevant employees who are
likely to be in possession of unpublished inside information in respect of their dealings
in the securities of the Company. All Directors and relevant employees conformed to the
Group’s own guidelines throughout the year 2017.

Board of Directors

The Board is responsible for overseeing the management of the Company’s business and
affairs with the goal of maximizing long-term value for shareholders, while balancing
broader stakeholder interests. Schedule of matters reserved for the Board include:

o Strategy and management

° Group structure and capital

° Financial reporting and control
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o Internal controls

° Major contracts

° Corporate communications

° Board membership and other appointments
o Remuneration

° Authority and delegation

o Corporate governance

° Company policies

Matters not specifically reserved for the Board and relate primarily to the daily
operations of the Group are delegated to the management under the supervision and
leadership of the CEQ.

Board Composition

As at the date of this Annual Report, the Board comprises two Executive Directors,
three Non-executive Directors and three Independent Non-executive Directors. The size
and composition of the Board are reviewed from time to time, taking into account the
scope and nature of the Company's operations, to ensure that the size of the Board
is adequate to provide a diversity of views and facilitate effective decision-making.
The biographical details of all Directors and the relationships among them, if any,
are set out in the “Board of Directors and Senior Management” on pages 18 to 24 of
this Annual Report and the Company’s website. Except as disclosed in the section of
“Board of Directors and Senior Management”, none of the Directors has any financial,
business, family or other material or relevant relationships among members of the
Board and the Company has received annual confirmation of independence from each of
the Independent Non-executive Directors.

The Company is committed to selecting the most appropriate persons as members of
the Board for the role. Since 2013, the Board has adopted a Board Diversity Policy which
has been published on the Company’s website for better transparency and corporate
governance.

The selection of Board members is based on a range of diverse perspectives, including
but not limited to gender, age, cultural background and ethnicity, in addition to
educational background, professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of
service. The ultimate decision will be based on merit and contribution that the selected
candidates can bring to the Board.
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To assist the Board in the execution of its duties, the Board has delegated specific

functions to four Board Committees. The principal Board Committees are the Audit

Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee and Investment

Committee, details of which are as follows:

EZEEMMEEEZE@ZREERE UE
EZQUNTEBE TEEEREEREHRET
Ee ¥MZEge REZEGNKREZES"
AEEINMT

Date of last
Date of first re-election as
appointment Director
to the Board BiE—X Audit  Remuneration  Nomination  Investment
Position BREZER EgERA Committee Committee Committee Committee
Bz EZEREMNAY ESNAE ENZEE FMWEEE REZEE REZEE
Li Rongxin Non-executive Director/Chairman 8 October 2014 7 June 2017 { |
ELE] RS/ ER 201410 A8H 201756778
Li Jun Non-executive Director 8 October 2014 7 June 2017 |
il FIITES 2014%10A8H 2017%6A78
Zhao Guiwu Non-executive Director 11 October 2010 16 June 2015 | |
HER ERHTESR 2010%10A118 201556 716H
Yeh Tsuei Chi Executive Director/CEQ 23 March 2016 7 June 2017 C
Ea5 WTEZ/THEH 2016%3A23F 201746478
Lo Wai Ming Executive Director 7 June 2016 7 June 2017 |
[EEH HITES 201696 77H 2017%6/78
Leung Heung Ying Independent Non-executive Director 8 October 2014 7 June 2017 C | | |
REH BUEHTES 201410488 201746878
Sheu Wei Fu Independent Non-executive Director 8 October 2014 7 June 2017 C |
SR BUFNIES 2014510884 2017F6A78
YiuTin Chong, Joseph  Independent Non-executive Director 6 July 2011 16 June 2015 | | C |
R BUFNTES 201147768 2015456 A16H

C — chairman of the committee Z 8 & F J&
\ — member of the committee Z 8 &% E

The Company has taken appropriate insurance cover to indemnify our Directors against

possible claims and liabilities arising out of the Group’s business and activities.
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Board meetings and Board practices

The Board has scheduled to meet for at least four times a year, and the Board will also
meet on other occasions when a board-level decision on a particular matter is required.
The meetings are structured to allow open discussion. All Directors participate to
discuss the strategy, operational and financial performance and internal control of the
Group.

The company secretary of the Company (the “Company Secretary”) assists the Chairman
to prepare the agenda of the meetings and each Director may request to include any
relevant matters on the agenda. Generally, at least 14 days’' notice is given for the
regular meetings by the Company. All substantive agenda items have comprehensive
briefing papers, which are, in general, circulated three days before convening each
Board meeting.

The Company Secretary is responsible for distributing detailed documents to the
Directors prior to the Board meetings to ensure that the Directors are able to make
informed decisions regarding the matters discussed in the meetings so that they may
receive accurate, timely and clear information.

Minutes of the Board, Board Committee and General Meetings are kept by the Company
Secretary and are made available and circulated to all Directors periodically.

All Directors may access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary who
regularly updates the Board on governance and regulatory matters. The Company
Secretary is also responsible for ensuring the procedures of the Board meetings are
observed and providing the Board with opinions on matters in relation to the compliance
with the procedures of the Board meetings.

Directors are able, upon reasonable request, to seek independent professional advice
in appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s expenses. The Board shall resolve to
provide separate appropriate independent professional advice to the Directors to assist
the relevant Directors to discharge their duties.

If a substantial shareholder or a Director has a conflict of interest in a matter to be
considered by the Board, the Company will deal with the matter by a physical board
meeting rather than written resolution or a Board Committee (except if that Board
Committee was specifically established for such purpose). Independent Non-executive
Directors with no material interest in the matter will attend the meeting to deal with the
matter if it is considered appropriate. Other than the exceptional criteria allowed under
the Listing Rules, any Director who or whose associates have any material interest in
any proposed Board resolutions will not be counted as a quorum in the relevant Board
meeting or no vote for the relevant Board resolutions.

All the Board Committees adopted the same principles and procedures used in the
Board meetings.
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Board meetings, Board Committees meetings and General

Meetings

The attendance of Directors at Board meetings, Board Committees meetings and

General Meetings during the year under review are set out below:

EFEER ESZREOMRER

e

ADBEFEEFHRENESSER EFXEB
CEENMBRREFHBINTR:

Annual/ Audit  Remuneration ~ Nomination Investment
Extraordinary Board Committee Committee Committee Committee
General Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting
RREE/ EZg $HZEE FMZEE REZEE REZES
BRAE g3 23 Ef S g3
Number of mestings held BOEERY 2 7 2 3 1 2
Members of the Board EZERs Number of meetings attended (Attendance Rate) H 7% € 3% /% & (£ & &)
Non-executive Directors FHTES
Li Rongxin (Chairman) FREEE) 1/50% 7/100% 1/100% 2/100%
Li Jun EY 3 1/50% 6/86% 2/100%
Zhao Guiwu HER 1/50% 7/100% 2/100% 3/100%
Executive Directors HITEE
Yeh Tsuei Chi (CEO) EEF(THes) 1/50% 7/100% 2/100%
Lo Wai Ming EEHR 1/50% 71100% 2/100%
Independent Non-executive Directors B U 1 7E =
Leung Heung Ying 2R 2/100% 6/86% 2/100% 3/100% 1/100% 2/100%
Sheu Wei Fu X 1/50% 7/100% 3/100% 1/100%
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph R 2/100% 7/100% 2/100% 3/100% 1/100% 2/100%

Pursuant to the Code Provision A.6.7, Independent Non-executive Directors and Non-

executive Directors should attend general meetings. According to the above table,

all the Independent Non-executive Directors, Non-executive Directors and Executive

Directors were present at the 2017 AGM and available to answer questions from

shareholders of the Company.
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Directors’ continuous training and development

The Group has been responsible for arranging and funding suitable training, placing an
appropriate emphasis on the roles, functions and duties of a listed company director to
all the Directors of the Company. All the Directors of the Company understand that they
should participate in continuous professional development to develop and refresh their
knowledge and skills to ensure that they are equipped with all information required for
making relevant contributions to the Board.

The Company provides various guideline materials to Directors, for instance, Directors’
duties and responsibilities, the relevant laws and regulations applicable to Directors and
duty of disclosure of interest and business of the Group. Every newly appointed Director
will receive a comprehensive induction session at his appointment. All Directors are
encouraged to have continuous professional development to enhance and refresh their
knowledge and skills.

In 2017, all of the Directors attended the seminars or read materials on the corporate
governance, updates on laws, rules and regulations and other professional skills.
Directors were also encouraged to take educational courses on duties of the directors.

The Board has received from each of the Directors (Independent Non-executive
Directors, Non-executive Directors and Executive Directors) of the Company a record of
the training received for the year ended 2017 indicating their compliance to the Code
Provision A.6.5.
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The roles and responsibilities of the Non-executive Chairman, Mr. Li Rongxin, and the
CEO, Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi are segregated as stipulated in the Listing Rules, to ensure an
appropriate balance of power, increased accountability and greater capacity of the
Board for independent decision-making.

The Non-executive Chairman, Mr. Li Rongxin, is responsible for ensuring that all
Directors act in the best interest of shareholders. Acting independently from the
Company, he is fully accountable to the shareholders and contributes to the Board
and the Group on all top-level or strategic decisions. Specifically, he is assigned with
three key roles to perform, namely leading the Board, ensuring the Group's effective
communication with shareholders and implementing a high standard of corporate
governance.

Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi, as CEQ, is responsible for managing the Group's operation and
executing the strategies adopted by the Board. He leads the Group’s management team
in accordance with the directions set by the Board. He is responsible for ensuring that
a proper internal control system is in place and that the Group’s business conforms to
applicable laws and regulations. The CEQ chairs the monthly operations and financial
reviews and also the weekly management staff meetings, as well as the quarterly
employees’ communication meeting.

Directors’ appointment, re-election and removal

At every annual general meeting of the Company, one-third of the Directors for the time
being, or, if their number is not three or a multiple of three, then the number nearest
to but not less than one-third shall retire from office by rotation, provided that every
Director shall retire from office at least once every three years or within such other
period as the rules of the Stock Exchange may from time to time prescribe. A retiring
Director shall be eligible for re-election and shall continue to act as a Director at the
annual general meeting at which he retires.

In order to promote the independence of Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-
executive Directors, the Company implemented the policy regarding the terms of office
of Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors (“Service Term
Policy”). The terms of appointment of all Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-
executive Directors should not be more than nine consecutive years. They should not
offer themselves for re-election for any period beyond the annual general meeting at
which they retire.
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Non-executive Directors

The Non-executive Directors bring a wide range of skills, industry and business
experience to the Group. The composition of Executive and Non-executive Directors
(including Independent Non-executive Directors) demonstrates a strong independent
element on the Board, which can effectively exercise independent judgment pursuant to
the Code Provision A.3 so as to further strengthen the Company’s corporate governance.
The Non-executive Directors are of sufficient caliber and number for their views to
carry weight. At least once a year, Non-executive Directors and also Independent Non-
executive Directors will have a private discussion with the Chairman on the Group's
matters. In addition, Non-executive Directors, according to the Group's policy, may
approach the Group’s employees at anytime they think appropriate. During the year
under review, the Group’s management also met with certain Non-executive Directors
to seek their views on certain business or operational matters.

During the year 2017, the Board had a total of three Independent Non-executive
Directors and they represented more than one-third of the Board, which is a sufficient
number to meet the minimum requirements under Rule 3.10(1) and Rule 3.10A of the
Listing Rules.

All Independent Non-executive Directors bring their wealth of experience to the
Board and make active contributions to the Group. They closely monitor the Group’s
development and freely express their opinions at the Board meetings. All Independent
Non-executive Directors, except as disclosed in this Annual Report, do not have any
business with or financial interests in the Group and confirmed their independence
to the Group pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers
all Independent Non-executive Directors to be independent in accordance with the
independence guidelines set out in the Listing Rules.

Subject to re-election according to the procedures set out in the Company’s Articles of
Association, the Company has entered into service contracts for a specific term ended
on 30 June 2018 with each of the Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-
executive Directors.
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Corporate governance structure
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The Remuneration Committee comprises one Non-executive Director and three
Independent Non-executive Directors. A majority of the votes in the Remuneration
Committee are exercisable by Independent Non-executive Directors. The Committee
does not deal with the remuneration of Non-executive Directors which shall be a matter
for the Executive Directors of the Board. No Director or senior executive will be involved
in any discussion in connection with his or her own remuneration. The Committee
also consults the Chairman about their proposals relating to the remuneration of other
Executive Directors and has access to professional advice if considered necessary. The
Committee consulted the head of human resources in respect of human resources policy

and market as well as other company information.
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The meetings of the Remuneration Committee shall normally be held not less than once
a year to review and approve principally the remuneration of Executive Directors of the
Company. The Committee, currently chaired by Mr. Sheu Wei Fu, has delegated to the
CEO the authority to approve the remuneration of all the employees of the Group below
the rank of Executive Director. Policy related remuneration schemes will be decided by
the Remuneration Committee.

The main duties of the Remuneration Committee are as follows:

o To determine the framework and broad policy for the remuneration of Directors,
senior management and general staff

° To establish guidelines for the recruitment of the CEQ and senior management

° To approve the policy and structure for the remuneration of Directors (including
Non-executive Directors) whilst ensuring no Director or any of his associates is
involved in deciding his own remuneration

° To determine the remuneration of Executive Directors including benefits in kind,
pension right and compensation payment

° To review and approve the compensation arrangements in connection with any
loss or termination of their office or appointment, or dismissal or removal for
misconduct to Executive Directors and senior management which shall be fair
and not excessive

° To review the criteria for assessing the performance of the Executive Directors
and/or senior management which should reflect the Company’s business
objectives and targets

° To determine the annual performance bonus for Executive Directors and review
the annual performance bonus for senior management achievements against the
performance criteria and by reference to market norms

° To engage such external professional advisors to assist and/or advise the
Remuneration Committee on issues as it considers necessary

In 2017, the Remuneration Committee confirmed the remuneration policy for the
Executive Directors, assessed their performances as well as reviewed their employment
contracts with the Group. Details of remuneration of Directors and the senior
management can be obtained in notes 10(a) and 9(c) respectively of the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements section.
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Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises one Non-executive Director and three
Independent Non-executive Directors, with a majority being Independent Non-executive
Directors. The Committee generally meets before the annual general meeting, or at
other times as required by the Chairman of the Committee.

The Nomination Committee, led by the Chairman Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph, will
identify qualified candidates to fill the Board membership whenever such vacancy
arises. It will nominate such candidates for the Board to consider, and regularly review
the composition of the Board as well as make suggestions on any change that may be
required.

The main duties of the Nomination Committee are as follows:

o To review the structure, size and composition of the Board at least annually and
make recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board to implement the
Company's corporate strategy

° To assess the independence of Independent Non-executive Directors

° To identify and nominate candidates to the Board for it to appoint or to
recommend to shareholders for election

° To regularly review the time required from a Director to perform his
responsibilities

o To make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters relating to the
succession planning for the Chairman, the CEQO as well as the senior management

° To review the Board Diversity Policy, as appropriate; and the progress on
achieving the objectives set for implementing the policy

In 2017, the Nomination Committee reviewed the policy for the nomination of Directors,
the nomination procedures, the process and criteria to select and recommend candidate
for directorship and the Board Diversity Policy. The Nomination Committee considers
that the current Board composition has provided the Company with a good balance and
diversity of skills and experiences appropriate for the business of the Company.

The Nomination Committee will review the Board Diversity Policy, as appropriate,
to ensure its continued effectiveness. The Nomination Committee will discuss any
revisions that may be required, and recommend any such revisions to the Board for
consideration and approval.

RBEERE
REZBENZERE - AFITESER =S
BUFNTEST MBUFRATESTAREER
BERNEALB ZEEERARNKREBERX
CNAEEEITRBERMEMKHET

REZEGAIFB/ARELES @WES
ERBEEALEES UERZR-Z883
REBEARZEFETE Y THRTES
EREANRRERBEFLEDHOZE -

REZEGZIEBRBWOT:

s EUOEBERJIEFTCNRE HABRLA
B XEARBMEERBAESGRY
EROE GRS

e FEBUFATEFNBEUM

s VERBEALUNEZSREL HEFEZ
TEARREBETRES

s TEHMRMNEFEOTHEHECAFMNHLAE
f&]

e BEF TRAHLRSREEBEITHE
MEMEEREEFGRIEZS

e EHNEFEXBLZLLBRBRTEREB
AME)REZERROEREE

R2017F RELZESCRIEFRABE
hHENZRREAEFTEETNRELZER B2
PREUREEERB S TILHR -REZE
CRR EFCHAMKEASRARARH
BERZTIENRERER BEARAER
s e

REZBEREEERRRIEEEXES T
EHRE NWERZBRARERE REEE
eREIMEMNIRIFHLETNERE BRE
EERLETEZELER

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 48 3% 35



CORPORATEGOVERNANCEHEPORT(continued)
PEERRS &

Investment Committee

The Investment Committee comprises two Executive Directors, two Non-executive
Directors and two Independent Non-executive Directors. It shall meet at the request of
any member of the Committee and its meetings will be facilitated by the Vice President,
Finance, who will also participate in the discussion.

The Investment Committee, currently chaired by Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi, will evaluate and
approve any strategic investment of US$2 million or less. Any strategic investment
exceeding that amount will be proposed by the Committee for the Board's approval.
The Committee is authorized, at the expense of the Group, to seek external professional
advice it considers necessary and to arrange external advisers to attend its meetings.
The Committee will also periodically report the status and performance of investments
to the Board.

The main duties of the Investment Committee are as follows:

° To assist the Board in discharging its duties and responsibilities in relation to
investment activities (excluding treasury or cash management)

° To assist the Board with all of its policy setting responsibilities related to
investment

° To establish and document the basic investment principles and beliefs held by
the Committee as well as the Code of Conduct for avoiding possible conflict of

interest

° To have all necessary access and authority to seek information from management
to fulfill its objectives, duties and responsibilities

o To review the appointment of external professional advisers

° To review and monitor investment performance

o To review and advise on additions to and dispositions of existing investments

° To review annually the terms of reference of the Committee and to recommend
to the Board any required changes

o To submit an annual work report to the Board summarizing the Committee’s

activities, findings, recommendations and results for the past year

In 2017, the Investment Committee has reviewed and monitored the performance of
investments and made recommendations to the Board on investment proposals.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises two Independent Non-executive Directors and one Non-
executive Director and is chaired by Mr. Leung Heung Ying (“Mr. Leung”). Mr. Leung is a
fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, and the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and has many years of corporate
finance experience at company board level. Mr. Leung meets the requirement of having
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise under Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules for the purpose of such appointment.

The Audit Committee meets not less than twice a year to review and discuss the
internal audit findings, internal controls, corporate governance, interim and annual
consolidated financial statements respectively. It may hold additional meetings from
time to time to discuss special projects or other issues it considers necessary. The
independent auditor and internal auditor of the Group may request a meeting if they
consider it necessary.

The Audit Committee will conduct, on behalf of the Board, annual review of the
adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff for the Group’s accounting
and financial reporting function, and training programs and budget.

The authorities of the Audit Committee include (i) investigating any activity within its
terms of reference; (i) seeking any information it requires from any employee; and (iii)
obtaining outside legal or other independent professional advice if required.

The main duties of the Audit Committee are as follows:

° To make recommendations to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment
and removal of the independent auditor, and to approve the remuneration and
terms of engagement of the independent auditor, and deal with any question of
resignation or dismissal of that auditor

° To review with the Group’s management, independent auditor and internal
auditor, the adequacy of the Group's policies and procedures regarding risk
management and internal control systems, and any statement by the Directors to
be included in the annual accounts prior to endorsement by the Board

° To review independent auditor’s independence, objectivity, effectiveness of the
audit process and the scope of the independent audit including the engagement
letter, prior to commencement of audit

° To review the annual, quarterly (if any) and interim financial reports prior to
approval by the Board and liaise with the Board and senior management, and the
Committee must meet, at least twice a year, with the independent auditor
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To evaluate the cooperation received by the independent auditor; obtain the
comments of management regarding the responsiveness of the independent
auditor to the Group's needs; inquire the independent auditor as to whether there
have been any disagreements with the management which if not satisfactorily
resolved would result in the issue of a qualified report on the Group’s financial
statements

To seek from the independent auditor, on an annual basis, information about
policies and processes for maintaining independence and monitoring compliance
with relevant requirements, including provision of non-audit services and
requirements regarding rotation of audit partners and staff

To review and monitor the scope, effectiveness and results of internal audit
function, ensure co-ordination between the internal and independent auditors
and ensure that the internal audit function is adequately resourced and has
appropriate standing within the Group

To discuss with management the scope and quality of systems of internal
control and ensure that management has discharged its duty to have an effective
internal control system including the adequacy of resources, qualifications and
experience of staff of the accounting and financial reporting function, and their
training programs and budget

To review the findings of internal investigations and the management's response

into any suspected frauds or irregularities or failures of internal controls or
infringements of laws, rules and regulations

To consider other topics, as defined by the Board

The Audit Committee held two meetings during the year ended 31 December 2017 to
review and discuss the financial results and reports, financial reporting and compliance
procedures, internal control system and risk management review and process, to
evaluate the effectiveness of internal audit function by reviewing the work performed
by Corporate Audit Section and to re-appoint of the independent auditor of the Group.

As the Audit Committee is also responsible for corporate governance duties, the
Committee performed the following duties during the year ended 31 December 2017:

38

To note the amendments to Corporate Governance Code under Appendix 14 of
the Listing Rules from time to time, in particular in the area of risk management,
and to review the Group's policies and practices on corporate governance to
ensure compliance

To review and monitor the training and continuous professional development of
the Directors and senior management
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° To review and monitor the policies and practices on compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements

° To review and monitor the Code of Conduct applicable to employees and the
Directors

° To review the compliance with the Code Provisions and disclosure in the
Corporate Governance Report

Accountability and audit

Financial reporting

The Directors of the Company acknowledge their responsibilities to present a balanced,
clear and understandable assessment in the consolidated financial statements of the
annual and interim reports. The Directors have prepared the consolidated financial
statements on a going concern basis, with supporting assumptions or qualifications as
necessary. When the Directors are aware of material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, such uncertainties will be clearly and prominently set out and discussed
at length in this Corporate Governance Report.

Auditor's remuneration

The Group's independent auditor is PricewaterhouseCoopers. PwC HK is responsible
for auditing and forming an independent opinion on the Group’s annual consolidated
financial statements. Apart from the statutory audit of the annual consolidated
financial statements, PwC HK was also engaged to perform a review on the condensed
consolidated interim financial information of the Group for the six months ended 30
June 2017 as well as advise the Group on taxation and related matters.

The fees payable by the Group to the independent auditor in respect of audit and tax
services provided by them for the year ended 31 December 2017 are US$234,000 (2016:
US$197,000) and US$25,000 (2016: US$24,000) respectively.

Company Secretary

The Company Secretary is responsible for advising the Board through the Chairman
on governance matters and should also facilitate induction and continuous training
of Directors. In 2017, the Company Secretary has undertaken more than 15 hours of
relevant professional training which excessed the requirement of Rule 3.29 of the
Listing Rules.

e RIMERETEALEERTIEM
BERRE B

o S RERETIREENTTASTH

s RHEBETTAUKGRXNBARELEXER
WE N E
FMRMERE&

ME®RSE
ALREZHR REREEEFHLTHR
ENEAMBRRTRETES T BWRE
AT EFCRBBELEREREGAY
BHRE UREFEEHUBRRIAREE
MEEHNEZEERTAMREHRIBERATEER
FEARTRERENE N EEVAED
%ﬁﬁﬁi$ﬁ%ﬁ%&ﬁ%ﬁﬁ&%$%%
A% e

B G &
AEBZBIREMDEIRKEGEER
F-BERXERERAEGNYFERAY
BREBLBUBR BKEYFEFRAMBRE
EHZERZIN BRAXKETENEREAE
B EHZ2017F6A308 LN 18 A & A&
ARHRBEN URBRBEAREHREER
H"ER-

BEWT7FNZANBLEFE A&EENT B
UBRBMEBEREREREZERD A
234,000 7t (2016 : 197,000 7T ) 25,0003 7T
(2016 : 24,0005 7T) ©

LEWE
NANEEERAEZEEIRUNELREERNE
FEREER UBMVBRHEZESE -
20175 RAWEC BB LMK FE329%
MBS BXZRINEBREBREE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 48 3% 39



CORPORATE GOVERNANCEREPORT continued)

A AR S/ E L
PEERMS (&)

Shareholders’ rights and investor relations

Shareholders’ rights of the Company are at all times highly regarded by the Group. The
Group will make sure the Company’s shareholders know how to exercise their rights.
The Group provides effective channels for the Company’s shareholders to communicate
their ideas to the Group and exert their rights.

Pursuant to the Company’s Articles of Association, any two or more members of the
Company shall also be able to convene general meetings on the written requisition
deposited at the principal office of the Company in Hong Kong.

The Company amended the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company
in order to bring the same in line with the recent amendments to the Listing Rules and
Companies Law of the Cayman Island, and the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of
the Laws of Hong Kong) in 2014.

With regard to general enquiry, a shareholder may contact the Company’s Share
Registrar directly. Information on proceedings at general meetings, votes of members,
proxies, dividends and reserves, transfer of shares and other information are detailed
in the Company’s Memorandum and Articles of Association, which is accessible for
inspection at the Company's Share Registrar, through website of the Group or the
website of the Stock Exchange. The contact details of the Share Registrar is on page
150 of this Annual Report. In the event that a shareholder wishes to put forward
a proposal to the Board, he may put forth his enquiry in writing to the Corporate
Communications Section of the Group who will act on the subject matter accordingly.

Shareholders communication

The Company considers that communication with its shareholders is essential for
enhancing investor relations and its shareholders’ understanding of the Group’s business
performance and strategies. The Board adopted a Shareholders” Communication Policy,
which is published on the Company website, reflecting mostly the current practices of
the Company for communication with its shareholders. Such policy aims at providing
the shareholders and potential investors with ready and timely access to balanced and
understandable information of the Company. The Board will regularly reviewed the
policy and considered the effectiveness and compliance with the prevailing regulatory
and other requirements.

For the year under review, the Group has taken a proactive approach to communicate
with the investment community, for example, institutional investors, analysts and retail
investors. For the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group conducted meetings and
conference calls with investors and analysts. To enhance the Group’s profile among
the general public in Hong Kong, interviews were conducted with the media, and
group visits to its principal office were arranged for local universities and technology
institutions.
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The views of investors are invaluable to the Company. To improve its communication
with investors, the Company has been collecting ideas from shareholders and feedback
from the investment community since listing. The Company also appreciates the
opportunity to meet shareholders face-to-face. The Company’s Articles of Association
has accommodated the use of websites for communication with shareholders since
2009.

The Company establishes different communication channels with shareholders and
investors, including (i) despatch annual reports, interim reports, notices of meetings,
circulars and proxy forms which are required under the Listing Rules. Shareholders
can also choose (or are deemed to have consented) to receive such documents using
electronic means through the Company's website; (ii) the annual general meeting which
provides a forum for shareholders to raise comments and exchange views with the
Board; (iii) the Company’s website which provides updated and key information on the
Group and offers a communication channel between the Company and its shareholders
and stakeholders; (iv) media conferences and briefing meetings with analysts to be held
to update those interested parties on the performance of the Group; (v) the Company’s
Registrar which deals with shareholders for share registration and related matters; and
(vi) the Corporate Communications Section of the Group which handles enquiries from
shareholders and investors generally.

To the best of the Company’s knowledge, as at 31 December 2017, Huada/CEC held
about 28.5% of the Company’s shares, the Board held roughly 2.4%, and the remaining
approximately 69%, is believed to be in public hands.

The website of the Group (www.solomon-systech.com) is also updated constantly
to inform investors and the general public of the latest information of the Group, for
example, the important dates for shareholders in the coming year. Further information
for shareholders can be found on pages 150 to 152 of this Annual Report.

Risk management and internal control

The Board has responsibilities for maintaining and reviewing the effectiveness of the
Group's risk management and internal control systems. The risk management and
internal control systems within the Group are designed to help the Group achieve
key initiatives, and represent the Group's efforts in protecting its physical assets,
information and technology. As maintaining an effective control system is a shared
responsibility of all in the Group, the Group is dedicated to educating all employees
via trainings to ensure they understand the importance of internal control policies and
adhere to them.

To facilitate effective internal control system, the Group adopted the Internal Control-
Integrated Framework issued by COSO (the “2013 Framework”). The presence of risk
management and internal control systems empowers the Group to implement best
business practices in dynamic and challenging business environments.
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The Group implemented the “Three Lines of Defence” model as a way of explaining
the relationship between functions and as a guide to how responsibilities of risk
management should be divided:

° Under the first line of defence, operational management has ownership,
responsibility and accountability for directly assessing, controlling and mitigating
risks;

° The second line of defence consists of activities covered by components of
internal governance (compliance, financial controller, quality, IT and other control
departments). This line of defence monitors and facilitates the implementation
of effective risk management practices by operational management and assists
the risk owners in reporting adequate risk related information up and down the
organisation; and

o Internal audit forms the Group's third line of defence. The Corporate Audit
Section, through a risk-based approach to its work, provides reasonable
assurance to the Group's board of directors and senior management.

The Group takes proactive measures to identify, evaluate and manage significant risks
arising from its recurrent and growth businesses and from the constantly changing
business environment. The Group uses risk management matrix to determine risk level.
Each risk is evaluated by the likelihood of the identified risk and the consequence of
the risk event. The risk ratings reflect the required management attention and risk
treatment effort. All risks are ranked and their treatment is determined by a combination
of likelihood and consequence according to a risk matrix, which takes account of risk
appetite. Operation units and management held regular meetings to review the progress
of risk treatment actions and the effectiveness of the risk management.

The board oversees the Group's risk management and internal control systems on an
ongoing basis. The Board of Directors have reviewed the risk management framework
and process, company’s strategic goals, risk appetite, the update of risk management
matrix, covering risks in business, operation, finance and compliance, and the
effectiveness of response actions for each risk item in the meetings held on 15 March
2017 and 22 August 2017.

The Board reviewed and assessed the effectiveness of the risk management and
internal control systems for the year ended 31 December 2017, including financial,
operational and compliance controls, and risk management functions, by considering:

(@) the changes in the nature and extent of significant risks, and the Group's ability

to respond to changes in its business and the external environment;

(b)  the scope and quality of management’s ongoing monitoring of risks and of
the internal control systems, and the work of its internal audit function and
independent auditor;

42 SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED

AEBERIZENGRIER ERBESBE
ZEBEN—BH UEARKREEREN
o ITHERm :

e HEE-BUBRT KREEEEBEREERMN
o EHMRERROMERE EEMNE

&l

e EFE_EVKRBARAENHPIEBAK(S
Mo BIsEE BE - ITHEMESIEF) -
EREVREANRESLEREEERA
MEORERER YHERERMEEEES
NE D MERBOABESR: &

s RUBBRFRAKENEZENR NEH
BBERERNTERRIE RAKHE
MEFENSREEERHTAERE -

AEERDEGRER #5 FEMEEZEL
FUMBREBUARTHELCNEBREMS
ROERRR - AKEEHERE EBEN®E
TE BB K F o 5 {8 L B 6B P A8 B A L B Y AT BE
HEME R EFMERRFG BRFRRRT
MENEEERINEAREAMBNEN M
FRBBETHEA TEEZERRBREKLYE  RIE
ARENRRMNECRERREY TR - 27
BENNMEEECHARERNEERREYE
1 B2 T 0A R R e B TR O B A

EXEREEESENREREEMAMEH X
e 20173150 k201768228 #1789
EXC3 L EXEFETAREEERNR
B REMBEAER EARREE ENNERE
BRE REXT EE BEMAHARRRES
TR [ Fex FE S 4R B HO B AR o

BEWTFNZANBLFE EFgCFER
R EERABEZRORYE REME ELEM
AEREFNAREREERE EEMT

(a) BARBRNUELRBRERENEZ UR
AEEENEXBEBERIERREE
H) BE

b EEEREERRABIABEZRLM
THEERTE  RABEZMBLET
A &) THE



(c)  the extent and frequency of communication of monitoring results to the board
which enables it to assess control of the Group and the effectiveness of risk
management;

(d)  significant control failings or weaknesses that have been identified during
the period (if any). Also, the extent to which they have resulted in unforeseen
outcomes or contingencies that have had, could have had, or may in the future
have, a material impact on the Group's financial performance or condition;

(e)  the effectiveness of the Group’s processes for financial reporting and Listing Rule
compliance;

(f) The adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience, training program
and budget of the Groups' accounting, internal audit and financial reporting
functions; and

(g} The proper handling and dissemination of inside information.

The Board also reviewed the Group's operating and financial performance against the
financial budget on a quarterly basis while senior management closely monitored the
financial performance on a monthly basis.

The management is committed to improve the Group’s overall risk management
approach and strategy. They continuously monitors the global business environment,
industry development, as well as internal processes, to ensure the existing risk
management and internal control systems can identify and manage risks and
opportunities effectively. In 2017, the management reviewed the existing risk
management and internal control systems and further modification of the system will
be implemented in the coming year. The management continues to review the adequacy
of its risk management and control framework and looks for opportunities to make
improvements and add appropriate resources when necessary.

The Group has an independent Corporate Audit Section, reporting directly to the
Audit Committee. The Corporate Audit Section provides an independent assessment
of the effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and internal control systems in
accordance with the Code, and assists the Audit Committee to conduct regular reviews
of the Group's risk management and internal control systems, which include the
review of the effectiveness of financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions. The Corporate Audit Section follows a risk-based approach.
Different audit areas are assigned with different risk ratings and an audit plan is
formulated accordingly so that priority and appropriate audit frequency is given to
areas with higher risks. The annual work plan is reviewed and endorsed by the Audit
Committee. The Corporate Audit Section conducts regular financial and operational
reviews on the Group and reports directly to the Chairman of the Audit Committee
regularly. The Corporate Audit Section monitors the follow up actions agreed upon in
response to its recommendations.
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The Corporate Audit Section updates CEQ about the internal audit working progress on
a weekly basis. The Audit Committee reviews the work performed by Corporate Audit
Section and summary of major findings and control weaknesses, if any, at least twice
every year to ensure the effectiveness of internal audit function, risk management and
internal control system.

The Group has established and published a whistleblowing policy and a system on anti-
fraud for employees and third parties to raise concerns in confidence, which complied
with the recommended best practice in the Code. In 2017, no incident of fraud or
misconduct was reported from employees or stakeholders that had material effect on
the Group's financial statements and overall operations.

The Board confirmed a review of the effectiveness of the risk management and internal
control systems has been conducted and considered that the risk management and
internal control systems of the Group in 2017 are effective and adequate and the
Company had complied with the Code Provisions.

The Board acknowledged the responsibility to review the effective of risk management
and internal controls systems of the Group. However, investors and shareholders are
reminded that the systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of
failure to achieve business objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance against material misstatement or loss.
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REPORT OF THEDIRECTORS
SEEWE

The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements of the
Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2017.

Principal Activities and Geographical Analysis of Operations
The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The activities of the
subsidiaries are set out in note 18 to the consolidated financial statements.

An analysis of the Group's performance for the year by business segment is set out in
note 5 to the consolidated financial statements.

Results and Appropriations
The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated income statement
on page 67.

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend.

Donations

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted to
US$4,000 (2016: US$10,000).

Share Capital

The shares issued as at 31 December 2017 were 2,479,552,351. Details of the
movements in the Company’s share capital during the year are set out in note 24 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Distributable Reserves

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2017, comprising share
premium reserve of US$109,084,000 that is subject to the regulation of Section
34 of the Cayman lIslands Companies Law and the Articles of Association of the
Company, the equity compensation reserve of US$17,692,000 and accumulated losses
of US$58,814,000, totaling US$67,962,000 net are available for distribution to the
Company's shareholders.

Equity Linked Agreements — Share Options Granted to Directors
And Employees

Details of the share options granted in prior years and current year are set out in note
25 of the consolidated financial statements and “The Share Option Scheme” section
contained in this Report of the Directors. All the share options granted during the year
are with vesting conditions, there was no share issued for the year ended 31 December
2017 in respect of share options granted in 2017.

Pre-emptive Rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company's Articles of Association
and there is no restriction against such rights under the laws of the Cayman Islands,
which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.
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Five-year Financial Summary
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five
financial years ended 31 December is set out on page 145.

Purchase, sale or redemption of Company'’s listed shares

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of the Company's listed shares by the
Company or any of its subsidiaries during the year ended 31 December 2017.

Permitted Indemnity Provisions

At no time during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report were there any
permitted indemnity provisions in force for the benefit of any of the Directors of the
Company (whether made by the Company or otherwise).

The Share Option Scheme

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “2013 Share Option Scheme”) at the
annual general meeting held on 28 May 2013. Details can be referred to note 25 to the
consolidated financial statements on pages 134 to 137 of this Annual Report.

Valuation of share options

The Company uses the Black-Scholes Valuation Model and Binomial Valuation Model to
value the share options granted. Details of the key parameters used in the Model and
the corresponding fair values of the share options granted during the year should be
referred to note 25(a) to the consolidated financial statements. The details of the share
options granted to the respective parties during 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

EIFMERE
AREBENANALEOIAEAMRFENE
EMBEERAREREHNEI4E -

WH HEEMEFLHLHRA
BENT7F12ANEBLEFER  RAAARELE
AHEAS L EHE  HESMARAT LA
Bi5 e

BEFHEREX
AEEARBEARER LERER BKE
ERERNEEFRBERIERADANER
EXE(MTREAHARAHEM DAL -

R a8
ARAR201IBFABEERTHRREFAE
ERM—BREE([2013 R a8 &
BAI2ZRAFREBAZWVANGA U BREK
P £ 25 -

MEERE
ARAFRBEHFIERAR_RIERAFE
EREERENBE AEFERAMBANE
E2EZUBLYBEASESREANEBEREZRT
BFBE2 G688 B #®EME25() - 22017
016FARTHBALNBBRESEOT

2017 2016
Number Value Number Value
(in thousand units) US$'000 (in thousand units) US$'000
g3E EE g= BE
(AT fr &) Ep (A FAzzt) TEn
Leung Heung Ying 2EHR 800 12 800 8.4
Sheu Wei Fu X 800 12 800 84
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph 2 PN 800 12 800 84
Yeh Tsuei Chi EEq - - 15,000 2334
Lo Wai Ming E RS - - 6,000 755
Subtotal for Directors EENNS 2,400 36 23,400 334.1
Senior management SRER - - 6,000 755
Total @t 2,400 36 29,400 409.6
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Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2017 under the 2013 Share R2017E12A3NHBER2013B R TSR E 2

Option Scheme are as follows: BRENFEOT
Number of share options (in thousand units) Exercise period
BREHE (LT figid:
Lapsed/
forfeited Held on Exercise
Held on Granted Exercised during 31 December price
1 January 2017 during during the year 0 HKS
Name of Directors B e the year the year ER B fi%E Grant date Begins Ends
Ez4B 1B1B5EE  ERCSHEED EREAE  CHEME NANEEE AR RbLEH s £
Independent Non-executive Directors
BukifEs
Leung Heung Ying 800 - - (800) - 03950 9 ctober 2014 20ctober 2015 29 September 2017
255 N4EI0AIE  N5F10A28  0M7EIA2A
800 - (800) - - 03150 2 October 2015 3 0ctober 2016 28 September 2018
WHE10A28 016510438 2018597288
800 - - - 800 03050 30 September 2016 3 0ctober 2017 30 September 2019
NI6FIANA  WTENAIB MIFIAINA
- 800 - - 800 03700 9 October 2017 2 October 2018 30 September 2020
N7E10A9E  N1BE10A28  NNEIANA
2400 800 (800) (800) 1,600
Sheu Wei Fu 800 - - (600) - 0.3%0 9 October 2014 2 October 2015 29 September 2017
Sk W4EI0AIE  N5E10A28  0ITEIANA
800 - - - 800 03150 2 October 2015 3 0ctober 2016 28 September 2018
NHE10A28 016510838 2018597288
800 - - - 800 03050 30 September 2016 3 October 2017 30 September 2019
WI6E9A0E  W17£10A38  2019E9A30A
- 800 - - 800 03700 9 October 2017 20ctober 2018 30 September 2020
N7E0AIE  N1BE10A28  NEIANA
240 il - (80) 240
YiuTin Chong, Joseph 800 - - (800) - 03%0 9 October 2014 20ctober 201529 September 2017
PYN: NUEI0AIE  N5EI0A28  ITEIANA
800 - - - 800 03150 2 October 2015 30ctober 2016 28 September 2018
NHE0A28 016510738 2018597288
800 - - - 800 03050 30 September 2016 3 0ctober 2017 30 September 2019
WGE9A0E  N17E10A38  2019E9A30A
- 800 - - 800 03700 9 October 207 20ctober 2018 30 September 2020
N7EI0A98  NBENA2E 0NEFIANA
240 il - (80) 240
Subtotal
Nt 1200 2400 (800) (2400 6,400
i) The grantees have to continue to be a member of the Board from the date of grant (9 October 2017) (i) AXAVERRKREZ HQ017F10H98)# Z20184F

6A308 #2018F ERAAEAHUREERBE)
BREFEXKR ERRUAHHNEZZHNTER
0.355/8 7T °

until 30 June 2018 or the 2018 annual general meeting date, whichever is earlier. The closing price of
securities immediately before the date of grant was HK$0.355.
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Number of share options (in thousand units) Exercise period
BREHE (LT fikE
Lapsed/
forfeited Held on Exercise
Held on Granted Exercised during 31 December price
1 January 2017 during during the year il HKS
Name of Directors g the year the year Eh RaNE kg Grant date Begins Ends
E24B 1A1RKF  FRERLY FREAE CEEME NANERE B RELEH B EX
Executive Directors
YrES
Yeh Tsuei Ch 2500 - - (2500) - 03690 1 January 2016 3 Aoril 2017 29 March 2019
£z3 WEFIANE  07F4A38  0M9FIANAE
2500 - - (2500) - 03690 2danuary 2018 31 December 2019
NIBE1A28 2019128318
2500 - - - 2500 0.36%0 2 April 2018 31 March 2020
NIBE4A28  NNEIANA
250 - - - 2500 03690 2danvary 2019 31 December 2020
N9F1828 0NEF12A31H
2500 - - - 2500 0.3690 1 April 2019 31 March 201
N9E4A1E  INEIANA
2500 - - - 250 03690 2danary 2000 31 Decemoer 2021
NNE1A28 NE12A3H
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, LT S
Lo Wai Ming 3000 - - - 3000 03050 30 September 2016 2 Apiil 2018 31 March 2020
EEH WEFIANE  018F4A28  NNFIANA
3000 - - - 3000 0.3050 1 April 2019 31 March 2021
NF4F1E NEIANA
6,000 - - - 6,000
Subtotal
It 200 - - (5,000} 16000
Ex-directors 2650 - - (2650) - 0.3%0 9 October 2014 2 October 201529 September 2017
HES NUE0AIE  N5E10A28  MTEIANA
800 - - - 800 03150 2 October 2015 3 October 2016 28 September 2018
NE10A28  N16E10A38 2018297288
Subtotal
M el R o o -
Senior management & others 2050 - - (2,050) - 0390 9 October 2014 20ctober 201529 September 2017
ERERERLAM N4EI0AIE  N5E10A28  M7EIA2A
1,100 - (150) - 950 03%0 9 October 2014 3 October 2016 28 September 2018
WI4EI0A9E 016510838 201897 28R
350 - - - 30 0.30%0 30 March 2015 1 April 2016 30 March 2018
WHFIANE  WI6F4ATE 2018F3A0RE
10 - - - 100 03090 30 March 2015 3 April 2017 29March 2019
WHFIANE  WTFLAIE M9FIANAE
1800 - (1,300) - 500 03150 2 October 2015 30ctober 2016 28 September 2018
N5F10A28  M6E10A38 08I A28H
1,000 - (200) (300) 500 03150 2 October 2015 20ctobgr 2017 30 September 2019
N5E10A28 WTENA2E M9FIAA
3000 - - - 3000 03050 30 September 2016 2 April 2018 31 March 2000
WI6F9A0E  018F4A28  NE3A3NA
3000 - - - 3000 0.3050 1 April 2019 31 March 201
NF4R1E WNEIANA
Subtotal
e ] S S e o o
Total
g 1050 240 (2.450) (12.400) 31600
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The Group’s Environmental Policies and Performance

Other than financial performance, the Group believes that a high standard of corporate
social responsibility is essential for building up a good corporate and social relationship
and motivating staff and creating a sustainable return to the Group. We are committed
to contributing to the sustainability of the environment and community in which we
conduct business and where our stakeholders live. The Group’s Environmental, Social
and Governance Report for 2017 will be published on the Company’'s website at
www.solomon-systech.com.

Relationships with Employees

People are the Group’s most valuable asset. The Group believes in communicating with
staff and giving them training and career development opportunities. It also recognises
good performance. It provides a variety of activities for staff to help them achieve a
work-life balance. Remuneration packages are generally structured with reference to
prevailing market terms and individual qualifications. Salaries and wages are normally
reviewed on an annual basis based on performance appraisals and other relevant
factors.

Apart from salary payments, there are other staff benefits including mandatory
provident fund, medical insurance and performance related bonus. Share options may
also be granted to eligible employees of the Group.

Relationships with Key Customers and Suppliers

The Group has maintained a good and long-term relationship with major customers and
suppliers. The Group has well-established channels to encourage communication with
customers to resolve any issues arising and achieve excellence in all phases of the
Group's business. With regard to suppliers, through collaborating with them to manage
risk and promote business ethics and integrity, the Group aims to increase our positive
impact and implement further compliance in our supply chains.

Directors
Directors during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report were:

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Leung Heung Ying

Mr. Sheu Wei Fu

Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Li Rongxin

Dr. Li Jun

Mr. Zhao Guiwu

Executive Directors
Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi
Mr. Lo Wai Ming
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In accordance with Article 112 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Mr. Yiu Tin
Chong, Joseph, Mr. Zhao Guiwu and Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi will retire by rotation at the
forthcoming annual general meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Messrs. Leung Heung Ying, Sheu Wei Fu and Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph are Independent
Non-executive Directors of the Company and their service contracts were renewed in
2017 for a term expiring on 30 June 2018.

Directors’ Service Contracts

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries
which is not determinable within one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

Directors’ Interests in Transactions, Arrangements or Contracts

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s
business to which the Company, or its subsidiaries, was a party and in which a Director
of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of the year or at any time during the year.

Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management
Brief biographical details of Directors and senior management are set out on pages 18
to 24 of this Annual Report.
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Directors’ Interests

As at 31 December 2017, the interests and short positions of each Director and
chief executive in the shares and underlying shares of the Company or its associated
corporations (within the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance), as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company under Section 352 of Part XV of the
SFO or as notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies were as follows:

EFHER

R2017F12ANHE BEERTHRARRNAR
AREEBZE(EERESFLBEHFH) K
REBROTEEELRBIESFOEXVE S
MLFEMEARABHFENELAM L HAR
BIMBETAESENTESRXHNFEETRA
SARANRBRANEERARMOT

Ordinary shares in the Company as at 31 December 2017
R2017TF12BNBAAAEER

% of the issued
share capital of
the Company
L YN
Position Shares  Share Options" Total = £
BEEMR IR 1 B R By RAEAK
Independent Non-executive Directors BIUFHITEE
LEUNG Heung Ying RER long &% - 1,600,000 1,600,000 0.06%
SHEU Wei Fu B FS long &% - 2,400,000 2,400,000 0.10%
YIU Tin Chong, Joseph PN long 1E% 2,000,000 2,400,000 4,400,000 0.18%
Non-executive Directors FHTES
Ll Jun Fig long 7% - - - _
LI Rongxin 3 long # %= - - - -
ZHAQ Guiwu HER long #Ez - - - -
Executive Directors HITES
YEH Tsuei Chi EED long &= 2,212,000 10,000,0001 12,212,000 0.49%
LO Wai Ming ERH long # %= 33,572,179 6,000,000 39,572,179 1.60%
Notes: it -

(i) Share options granted under the 2013 Share Option Scheme with more details on pages 46 to 48.

(i)

(ii) Shares of the Company awarded to Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi (“Dr. Yeh”) on 12 January 2017 are subject to (ii)

vesting conditions. The shares have not vested as at 31 December 2017.

(iif) Share options of the Company granted to Dr. Yeh on 11 January 2016 are subject to vesting and (iii)
accordingly, are not exercisable as at 31 December 2017 but 5,000,000 of the share options were
canceled in 2017 as the conditions have not been fulfilled.

(iv) The shares and share options are subject to an acting-in-concert agreement between Huada and Dr. (iv)
Yeh. More details can be referred to under the subject “Substantial Shareholders’ Interests” on page 52.

Saved as disclosed above, at no time during the year, Directors and Chief Executive
Officer (including their spouse and children under 18 years of age) had any interests in,
or had been granted, or exercised, any rights to subscribe for shares of the Company

and its associated corporation required to be disclosed pursuant to the SFQ.

BR £ SR R & S
TRRZ(ERREIEBRFHEEIBRUT
MFLORBRERERTHITERESFOAET

ZERRBEBRIE2013E R E B)(FF 18 5 £46248F)
R ZBRAE-

ROVFIANZARTFEEGEL(ZEBL)Z AR
BRI 57 B I ZRFER2017F 12831 H 5K &
B

R26FIANABRTEBELZARNABERENHE
EHE - Bt % R RE R 2017 F 12731 H 5 K & B 16 A
.2 5,000,000 5 iz # 12017 € B 5 4 K 2 7 & 4

ARERBERER —FEXAEG L FTH— T
BAGHEEE #EA2HEZRZ [T ERRER]
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Mr. Lo Wai Ming (“Mr. Lo"), Executive Director of the Company and a member of senior
management of the Group, through investment vehicles under their control invested
in BJ-LED, an associated company of the Group. Mr. Lo declared that his percentage
ownership in BJ-LED as at 31 December 2017 was 11.5% (2016: 11.5%).

Saved as disclosed above, at no time during the year under review was the Company,
its subsidiaries or its associated corporation a party to any arrangement to enable
Directors and Chief Executive Officer of the Company (including their spouse and
children under 18 years of age) to hold any interests or short positions in the shares or
underlying shares in, or debentures of, the Company or its associated corporation.

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests

The register of substantial shareholders required to be kept by the Company under
section 336 of Part XV of the SFO shows that as at 31 December 2017, the Company
had been notified of the following substantial shareholders” interests and short
positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company, being interests of 5% or
more of the Company's issued share capital. These interests are in addition to those
disclosed above in respect of the Directors and Chief Executive Officer of the Company.

ARRAMTESRASERLEBEEXNEER
BEE(ELENEBHEEINEERRKE
RAEEN — KB4 2 ABJ-LED EL L HR
7201712 531 B # B BJ-LED 11.5% (2016
11.5%) °

BREXABEEN REBFEATAERE 5%
BARE EWBLARKEMABEIERERZ
BOER -7 BARREERTRAZ(BRE
BECEBREREBEATHFOFEAR
NESEEB AN RD AR L EEE
HEREEIAR

FERRER

RIESFOEXVERFEBOHRAFEN T ERRE T
ZMATR R2017F12A3NH ARAEEM
ETHNEIERRNEARKXARBIRARAR
BITRAFERSNHIIALES) - ZFEAAR L
XEENADBEERITHAHEE AN -

Ordinary shares in the Company as at 31 December 2017

R2017F12ANBALALEER

% of the issued
share capital
Number of Number of share of the Company
shares held options held EERATF
Name of shareholder Capacity Position Fi ¥ Fri Total EBETRE
ERE L) ERMRR ROHE BREHE @t BOl
Huada Semiconductor Co., Ltd Beneficial owner Long 706,066,000 - 706,066,000 28.50%
EXTERBERAT EREAA Ean
China Electronics Corporation Interest of controlled corporation  Long 706,066,000 - 706,066,000 28.50%
FHEFEEEXEEARLAR  MEHOEENES Eam
Note: B e
(i) Subject to an acting-in-concert agreement between Huada and Dr. Yeh as announced on 2 February (i) W E2016F2 20 —BEX EEE+ FZT8)— 27T

2016, Dr. Yeh is taken to be interested in 12,212,000 shares/share options of the Company (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO), being interests under the share awards and share options granted to
him, and these represent approximately 0.49% of the issued share capital in the Company as at 31
December 2017. The said shares and share options have not vested and, accordingly are not exercisable
as at 31 December 2017. Upon the full vesting and exercise of these shares and share options, Dr.
Yeh and Huada will together hold an aggregate of 718,278,000 shares of the Company, representing
approximately 29.0% of the then issued share capital of the Company (on the assumption that no further
shares will be issued or repurchased by the Company).

Saved as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2017, no other persons (other than
the Directors) were recorded in the register of the Company required to be kept
under Section 336 of the SFO as having interests or short positions in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company.
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Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or existed during the
year.

Major suppliers and customers

The percentages of purchases and sales for the year attributable to the Group’s major
suppliers and customers are as follows:

EESW
EW*EH?\M AR FERARA2HHEME
BOEBHNERRITHNALH -

FTEHERMRER
AEETZHEAREFEAEAFENRER
HEROLWMT

Purchases R

— the largest supplier —RAHER

— five largest suppliers combined ~—ARMERE R
Sales HE

— the largest customer NS

— five largest customers combined ~-hAREFPAG

30%
80%

13%
42%

Saved as disclosed above, none of the Directors of the Company, their associates or
any shareholder (who to the knowledge of the Directors own more than 5% of the
Company's share capital) had any interest in the major suppliers or customers noted
above.

Discloseable Transactions

Except as disclosed under the following heading “Related parties and connected
transactions”, the Company did not conduct any transaction which constituted a

discloseable transaction under the Listing Rules during the year.

Please refer to the announcement of the Company dated 20 November 2017.

Related Parties and Connected Transactions

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group entered into certain transactions
with related parties as defined under the applicable accounting standards, which
include transactions that constitute connected/continuing connected transactions for
which the disclosure requirements under the Listing Rules have been complied with.
Details of the related party and connected transactions are disclosed in note 33 to
the consolidated financial statements. The following transactions between certain
connected parties (as defined in the Listing Rules) and the Group have been entered into
and/or are ongoing for which relevant announcements, if necessary, had been made by
the Company in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

REXEEEN REARAZES  AH
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ATHEXS
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Connected transactions
Beijing Huada Empyrean Software Co., Ltd. (“HES"), an indirect subsidiary of CEC — in

connection with the renewal of the grant of the License to the Group pursuant to the

license renewal agreements signed on 20 November 2017 for a two years' term from
30 October 2017 to 29 October 2019. Details of which and other continued connected
transactions may refer to the Company’s announcements dated 20 November 2017, 11
December 2017 and 29 December 2017.

Continuing connected transactions

(a)

(b)

54

Panda-LCD, an associate of CEC — the sales of products by the Group to Panda-
LCD, renewed continuing connected transactions for years 2018 to 2020 as
approved by the shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 29
December 2017 to replace the old contract covering the period from 2015 to 2017
at similar terms. The annual caps were adjusted accordingly to reflect the current
transaction volume with the connected party.

Panda-FPD, an associate of CEC — the sales of products by the Group to Panda-
FPD, a continuing connected transactions for years 2018 to 2020 as approved
by the shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 29 December
2017.

On 16 February 2017, the Group entered into an agreement with CEACI under
which CEACI would purchase IC and driver products from the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2017. The annual cap was set at US$3.3 million
which constituted a continuing connected transaction. Based on the cap,
these continuing connected transactions would be subject to the reporting,
announcement and annual review requirements under Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules. In early October 2017, the management became aware the actual
transaction amount exceeded the cap to a marginal extent due to a sudden
increase in business volume and failure to report the increased transactions in
a timely manner. The transactions with CEACI were immediately ceased. On
20 November 2017, the Group renewed the agreement with CEACI and revised
the cap for 2017 to US$5 million with independent shareholders’ approval in
December. According to this incidence, the Group did not comply with Listing
Rule 14A.54(1) in a timely manner and remedial measures were subsequently
implemented to avoid the occurrence of similar events in the future to the
satisfaction of the management and the Independent Board of Directors.
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The aforesaid connected transactions and continuing connected transactions have been
reviewed by independent non-executive directors of the Company. The independent
non-executive directors confirmed that the aforesaid connected transactions were
entered into are (a) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group; (b) either
on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the Group than terms
available to or from independent third parties; (c) in accordance with the relevant
agreements governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests
of the Company and its shareholders as a whole; and (d) within the annual cap.

The Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company, together with the Group's
Corporate Audit Section and Audit Committee, have conducted annual reviews of
the continuing connected transactions of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2017, and saved as disclosed in (c) above, were satisfied that the Group’s continuing
connected transactions during 2017 have complied with the Listing Rules requirement in
all respects.

The Company’s independent auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 (Revised)’Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews
of Historical Financial Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s
Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued
an unqualified letter containing findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing
connected transactions disclosed for the year ended 31 December 2017 in accordance
with paragraph 14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor's letter has been
provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors, it is confirmed that there is sufficient public float of more
than 25% of the Company’s issued shares as at 13 March 2018.
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Principal Risks and Uncertainties

Sustained losses over the previous years might be a liquidity risk to the Company’s
going concern position. Principal uncertainty remains on the achievement of business
plans and the outcome of new projects and products launched in the market. Based
on the financial projections for the next three years, the risk on going concern is still
remote and the uncertainty of revenue growth is manageable.

Compliance with the Corporate Governance Code

For the year ended 31 December 2017, the Company has complied with all the
applicable Code Provisions in the Corporate Governance Code as set out in Appendix
14 of the Listing Rules (“Appendix 14”). To maintain high standards of corporate
governance, the Company has adopted the recommended best practices in Appendix 14
where appropriate.

Compliance with the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers

The Company has its own written guidelines on securities transactions by Directors
and relevant employees on no less exacting terms than the required standard set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Specific enquiry has been made to all Directors, and
all Directors have confirmed that they have been in compliance with such guidelines
during the year ended 31 December 2017.

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

To the best knowledge of the Directors, for the year ended 31 December 2017, the
Group has complied, in all material respects, with the relevant laws and regulations
that have significant impact on the operations of the Group.

Business Review

The business review disclosure of the Group for the year as required by Schedule 5 to
the new Companies Ordinance are set out on pages 11 to 17 of this Annual Report. The
business review forms part of this Report of the Directors.
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Independent Auditor

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2017 and the
preceding 3 years have been audited by PwC HK who retire at the forthcoming annual
general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

5 3 8 8 B
BEWT7F12ANBLEFERZAIFNES
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BEABNOBRTIRRBFEFAGPRE
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On behalf of the Board
REEFE

LI Rongxin &5

Chairman % /&

Hong Kong, 13 March 2018
&7 20183 H13H
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'SREPORT
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion
What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of Solomon Systech (International) Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages
66 to 144, which comprise:

° the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2017;

° the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

° the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

° the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

° the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended; and

° the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December
2017, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT contined

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements

of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our

opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarized as follows:

° Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories

Refer to note 21 “Inventories” and note 4 “Critical accounting
estimates and judgements” to the consolidated financial statements

At 31 December 2017, the Group held net inventories of
US$20,527,000 and the provision for obsolete or slow moving
inventories was US$7,935,000. Inventories are stated at the lower of
cost and net realizable value in the consolidated financial statements.

Management assessed the provision at each period end on an item-
by-item basis for obsolete or slow moving inventories based on
consideration of obsolescence of raw materials and work in progress,
and the net realizable value of finished goods. The identification
of inventory obsolescence and determination of estimated selling
price less cost to sell require the use of significant judgement and
estimates, including their nature, ageing, latest selling price, and
expectation of future sales orders. The estimates are also subject
to uncertainty of market trends, customer demands and technology
development.

We focused on this area due to the significance of the balance,
significant management estimates and judgements involved in
determining the provision for impairment of obsolete or slow moving
inventories.

60 SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED

We focused on evaluating the assumptions applied by management
on using the historical sales pattern, the potential sales orders and the
expected life cycle of similar products.

We understood and tested the controls by which management identified
obsolescence and determined the net realizable value of inventories.

We tested, on a sample basis, by comparing the estimated selling price
with post year-end sales data of the selected items and tested the
inventory aging. In addition, we discussed with management about the
latest sales pattern for both price and quantity for potential orders, and
other factors, including the technology change and the market trend.

We have further corroborated management’s explanations with market
analysis, inventory aging and sales order pattern.

We found that management’s judgements and estimates in relation to
inventory provision were supported by available evidences.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT contined

Other Information
The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information included in the annual
report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged With Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements
The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT contined

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the
directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’” use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group to express
an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to

communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated

financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law

or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be

communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of

such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Cecilia, Lai Ting Yau.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 13 March 2018
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

= A4S 34
/%/\m Bm

For the year ended 31 December 2017

BHZE2017F12H31HIFFE
2017 2016
Note US$'000 Us$'000
B & EH FTEL
Sales iH & 5 5 82,464 68,408
Cost of sales & AR 6 (53,148) (44,878)
Gross profit E F 29,316 23,530
Research and development costs 28 I % R AR 6 (34,530) (21,089)
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHEMAE 6 (3,265) (3,164)
Administrative expenses THREX 6 (11,910) (11,738)
Other income — net Hib g A— 55 7 6,127 1,457
(14,262) (11,004)
Finance income — net HEWA- FE 8 3,938 3,683
(10,324) (7,321)
Share of results of associated companies EIEEEARIRB 17 22 (59)
Loss before income tax 75 AT BT 38 (10,302) (7.,380)
Income tax (expense)/credit e ),/ A 11 (19) 451
Loss for the year KEEEE (10,321) (6,929)
Loss for the year attributable to: REEZ R ERE
— Equity holders of the Company ~-ARBRERFEEA (10,233) (6,929)
— Non-controlling interests — iR R (88) -
(10,321) (6,929)
Loss per share attributable to ARAERFEAA
the equity holders of the Company: IR EREE:
(expressed in US cent per share) (AL - BRE) 12
— Basic —E K (0.41) (0.28)
— Diluted —#E (0.41) (0.28)

The notes on pages 72 to 144 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
ENEVMENNERZEFEA M BRROEAXIH -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
e 2ERARER

For the year ended 31 December 2017

HZE2017F12A31 5 IFFE
2017 2016
US$'000 Us$'000
TER TErx
Loss for the year rEEEE (10,321) (6,929)
Other comprehensive loss for the year: AFEEHMEEESE:
[tem that may be reclassified AEeEN»EE
to profit or loss BREEMWIEE
— Currency translation differences — N E =R (88) (631)
Total comprehensive loss for the year rEE2HEEBEBHE (10,409) (7,560)
Total comprehensive loss for the year attributable to: FEEREGEEZEBELE:
— Equity holders of the Company —ARAEEFEA (10,324) (7,560)
— Non-controlling interests — IR R (85) -
(10,409) (7,560)

The notes on pages 72 to 144 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
ENEVMENNTIRAZEFARBREROEAKIH -
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

~
nAREERRE
As at 31 December 2017
R2017F12H31H
2017 2016
Note US$'000 US$'000
B 5 E FTEL
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets (REBEE
Intangible assets BVEE 14 19,841 16,740
Property, plant and equipment ME - -BEREKE 15 5,084 3,223
Investments in associated companies REE REHIRE 17 515 493
Available-for-sale financial assets AMLERBEE 19 2,206 2,206
Prepayments and deposits R kA 22 180 661
Financial assets at fair value through BBESURMRAF(E 23
profit or loss BEONHBEEE 788 -
28,614 23,323
Current assets REEE
Inventories "E 21 20,527 13,053
Trade and other receivables R Wi 3R K E b e Ui 3R 22 21,231 17514
Financial assets at fair value through BRERNRBAFE 23
profit or loss BN BEE 22,310 36,985
Pledged bank deposits BEBHRITER 130 130
Fixed bank deposits RITEBER 20 — 727
Cash and cash equivalents RBekReEED 20 23,347 23,830
87,605 92,239
Total assets wmEE 116,219 115,562
EQUITY ¥ &=
Capital and reserves attributable to the AARAERFEA
equity holders of the Company BEERAR#E
Share capital A% A 24 31,958 31,926
Reserves & 26 59,188 69,073
91,146 100,999
Non-controlling interests FERER 662 -
Total equity HWRER 91,808 100,999
LIABILITIES =R
Non-current liabilities ¥nBeE
Bank loan RITE RN 29 207 107
Deferred income tax liability ELEEHas 27 366 -
573 107
Current liabilities nEaE
Trade and other payables JIE 5 20 K2 H i JE 5F 30 28 23,332 13,759
Bank loan RITER 29 92 86
Deferred income iR WA 21 522
Income tax 5% 143 89
23,838 14,456
Total liabilities wmeE 24411 14,563
Total equity and liabilities ERRkBEAE 116,219 115,562
The notes on pages 72 to 144 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
F2E21M BT AZERE MR ENE D
On behalf of the Board
REESE
YEH Tsuei Chi £EEFH LO Wai Ming E{£8
Chief Executive Officer 1T #4%; Director %
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTOF CHANGESINEQUITY

d= N/ g
/\,%u,%
/\\/ \

For the year ended 31 December 2017

BE2017412831 A1 FE
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
RLEBEREAEL
Equity
compensation Non-
Share Share Merger ~ Exchange reserve Other  Accumulated controlling Total
capitl  premim  resene resene  BABE  resene losses Total  interests equity
Rx  ROEE AKEE EXEE  BHEE  HHHEE  EHER A FERER hEs
LS00 USg o0 US§ 000 US§ 000 LS00 US§ o0 US§ 000 USs 000 LS00 US§ 000
i TEn i i i TEn T3 i TEn i
At 1 January 2016 R6E1A1A 3906 83400 208 9 17,246 0 (26.821) 108482 - 108482
Comprehensive loss 2EEE
Loss for the year ERER - - - - - - (6,929) (6,329) - (6929)
ltem that may be re-lassified o NEeEnnE
proftor loss BaHE ﬁ
~ Currency translaton differences -NEREEE - - - (631) - - - (631) - (631)
Tlompebesmbss BEEEAT - - SR L - L N )
Transactions with owners kEx5
Eauity compensation REEZRH - - - - m - - n - 7
Total transactions with owners RER 545 - - - - m - - n - 7
31 Decenber 206 R06%128318 1% B 282 o momE 0 -
At 1 January 2017 ROTE1A1E 31,926 83,400 2082 (212) 1733 A (33,750) 10099 - 100,999
Comprehensive loss 2EKE
Loss for the year EngE - = = - - - (10,233) (10,233) (68) (10321)
lem that may be re-lassfied to THEENIEE
proft orloss ERmEE
~ Currency translaton differences -hEhEEE - - - (o1) - - - (o) 3 (89)
Total comprehensive loss PEREAH = - - (81) - - (10,233 (10324 (65 (10,409
Transactions with owners kx5
Bercise of share optons iEERE ] [} - - - - - {17 = 0
Equity compensaton BrEm S - - - - 369 - - 3 - 30
Non-controllng interests arsng on business —~— F A HE£H
combination FERER - - - - - - - - I[] il
Totaltransactions with owners RERZ &5 2 [ - - 3 - - [ m 1218
At 31 December 2017 ROTE12R3NA 31,958 83410 2082 (303) 17,69 30 (43,983) 91,146 662 91,808
The notes on pages 72 to 144 form an integral part of these consolidated financial ENFVMENRTREEEENBREANA

statements.
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CONSOLIDATED CASHFLOW STATEMENT

.—H/\ =
,\\,\ EE/ALE%

For the year ended 31 December 2017
BHZ2017F12H31HILFE

2017 2016
Note US$'000 Us$'000
o= EH TErx
Operating activities REEH
Cash used in operations TEBRANIRS 31(a) (10,219) (13,155)
Overseas income tax paid SR RiSE Ffr 5 (62) (2)
Interest paid on the bank loan BRNBATERZHE (4) (4)
Net cash used in operating activities KezmeERnReE®E 00 (10285 (13161)
Investing activities REED
Purchases of intangible assets BEBFWEE 14 (2,500) (17,000)
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BEWE BELEMHE 15 (3,017) (526)
Acquisition of a subsidiary, BANBAA 16
net of cash acquired HkEANRS (3,967) -
Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets and HERFEERYE 31(b)
property, plant and equipment Has MR R BB 103 3
Decrease in financial assets at fair value through BB E AR A F(BE
profit or loss BB T & E R D 17,482 26,537
Decrease in fixed bank deposits TFHRTEFEIORD 727 8,938
Interest received 2 U F B 814 2,468
Dividend received 2R A 347 845
Net cash generated from investing activities Eﬁ%ﬁjéiﬂ’ﬁﬁ.ﬁ%%ﬁ%% ________________ 21265
Financing activities mMEE R
Repayment of bank loan EBEFTER (67) (77)
Proceeds from exercise of share options BRERETEMER 102 -
Net cash generated from/(used in) MEZEBELE(ERAW
financing activities Be&FHE 35 (77)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and RehBEEEYF
cash equivalents CR ),/ 110 (261) 8,027
Exchange loss on cash and ReRBE2FEDH
cash equivalents bE 5 18 (222) (631)
Cash and cash equivalents MAIBENBRER
at 1 January BeEEY 23,830 16,434
Cash and cash equivalents R12A3NBHNEER
at 31 December REeEEY 23,347 23,830
Analysis of balances of cash and cash ReRBLEEUHN
equivalents: Eeh oA
- Bank balances and cash -RITEBRR S 23,347 23,830

The notes on pages 72 to 144 form an integral part of these consolidated financial

statements.
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NOTESTOTHECONSOLIDATED FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

e BRRME

72

General information

Solomon Systech (International) Limited and its subsidiaries are fabless
semiconductor companies specializing in the design, development and sales of
proprietary integrated circuits products and system solutions that enable a wide
range of display applications for smartphones, tablets, smart TVs/monitors,
notebooks and other smart devices, including wearables, healthcare devices,
smart home devices, as well as industrial appliances, etc.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 21 November 2003 as
an exempted company with limited liability under Cap.22, the Cayman Islands
Companies Law (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and revised). The address of its
registered office is P.0. Box 10008, Willow House, Cricket Square, Grand Cayman
KY1-1001, Cayman Islands and the address of its principal office in Hong Kong
is 6/F., No. 3 Science Park East Avenue, Hong Kong Science Park, Shatin, New
Territories, Hong Kong.

The Company has been listed on the main board of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited since 8 April 2004.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in US dollars, unless
otherwise stated.

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated

financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently

applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

21

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been
prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
Cap. 622. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and derivative financial
instruments.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of
applying the Group's accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated financial statements are
disclosed in note 4.

2.

FEEHRRBE
RRAGAUBERABRANIZES

BB T X BB HHIN

LR

EERERNMAEZHRFE -

2.1

RREE
ARAGEMBRRCERAEE
ARNEEETMAGRMNELY
BREEWAUREBDAGHE
RERE HKAMBRRDREE
LEHRAEREE LREGHBBRE
SURBRAFEEONBEE R
TERMTAELAR-

RENATERBREENNKS
MHREARBETHAREHEE
TAEBRBERAASEEHBE
HBTE SRR HIET - P RB S A
IRERRBENRE BRI RME
EHGEAMBRRBEZNER
TR M4 B E -
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(a)

New standards and amendments to standards effective in
2017

The Group has adopted the following amendments to standards
that have been issued and are effective for the Group’s financial
year commencing on 1 January 2017.

2.

TEEHRREBE:
21 RUBEE

(a)

R2MTFERNHERREE
R
AKBECREMTIIRN201741
ATERBENAEBEREFE
ERMRER 2T ERRE
IE2R]:

e HKAS 7 (Amendment)
BB EAETRUEIE)

e HKAS 12 (Amendment)
EB T EAS12%UEE)

e HKFRS 12 (Amendment)
EEVBREENF12%(EILE)

Statement of Cash Flows — Disclosure Initiative

RERER - BEFE

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses

AERBRZELEMEHEEMNER

Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities

REMERERZ 2 HNE

The adoption of the above amendments to standards did not result
in substantial changes to the accounting policies of the Group and
had no material impact on how the results and financial positions
for the current or prior accounting periods have been prepared and
presented.

There are no other new, revised standards, amendments to
standards and interpretations to existing standards that are
effective for the first time for this year that could be expected to
have a material impact on the Group.

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 2. FEEMBERHE®
Basis of preparation (continued) 21 WREEH

New standards and amendments to standards and (b) EEMHER2017TFE1818 F
interpretations that are issued but effective for periods ERBEERNFELN - BE
commencing after 1 January 2017 ERRBE

The following new standards, amendments to standards and THFER S EER R ERE
interpretations have been issued, but not effective for the financial B BR2017F1A1HR
year beginning 1 January 2017 and have not been early adopted by B BEENMAER AR
the Group: SEEEATRM:

Effective for
annual periods
beginning on or after

MERBZEN
FEPRBER
HKAS 28 (Amendment) Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures 1 January 2019
BB ERELBR(ELE) EMEMGERCENRE 20191818
HKFRS 1 (Amendment) First Time Adoption of HKFRS 1 January 2018
EEMBHRELMEIRUELE) BREMEBR B REER 20181811
HKFRS 4 (Amendment) Applying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments with 1 January 2018
HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts
BAEMBRELREAFEE) HYEBENBREENFIRRRER 20181811
EmBEEMBRELENFIFEMIA
HKFRS 2 (Amendment) Classification and Measurement of Share-based 1 January 2018
Payment Transactions
BBM K ®mE LR FE25%( UROBERNR IR I D ERGE 20181 R81H
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments 1 January 2018
BRBM G WmE %S CHMIA 20181 R81H
HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (Amendment) Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor To be determined
and its Associate or Joint Venture
BAMBREENEI05 & BREEHRABERAELECHNERE FE

ERGEAF28HEUEL)

HEFTE
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) New standards and amendments to standards and
interpretations that are issued but effective for periods
commencing after 1 January 2017 (continued)

TERHBERBRD
21 RUEE®
(b) E &M ER0ITFIAIE F
ERRAERONEL BT
%A R B8 (E)

Effective for
annual periods
beginning on or after

76

MR BB

FEPRBER

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1 January 2018
BEREMBRELENFEGRE REEEPITEARHNZEA 20181 A1H

HKFRS 16 Leases
EREMBERELEREI6R HE

HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts
EREMBRELENETR RBRER

HKFRSs (Amendment)
EEMBREENUSE)

Annual Improvement to HKFRSs 2015-2017 cycle
20152017 BMAEBE AR B RE ER
FE

HK (IFRIC) 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance
Consideration

EEERYBERERBLAS)FENT IEXHMEARN/FHERYE

HK (IFRIC) 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments
EEEBBRUBEREBELS)ENLRE MENITEEMHEENERE

1 January 2019
20191 A41H

1 January 2021
201118

1 January 2019

2019F1 A1 H

1 January 2018

2018F1 A1 H

1 January 2019
20191 H18
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 2. FTEEMBEEE®
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 WREEH
(b) New standards and amendments to standards and (b) B EMER2017TFE1818 &
interpretations that are issued but effective for periods EHBRELEMNHERN -EE
commencing after 1 January 2017 (continued) EHR ﬁﬂg(iﬁ)
HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” BEAMBWMSEAFEIR

The new standard addresses the classification, measurement and
derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities, introduces
new rules for hedge accounting and a new impairment model for
financial assets.

The Group has reviewed its financial assets and liabilities and
is expecting the following impact from the adoption of the new
standard on 1 January 2018:

The Group's financial assets currently measured at amortized
cost or fair value through profit or loss will continue with their
respective classification and measurements upon the adoption of
HKFRS 9. The Group's equity investments currently classified as
available-for-sale will be reclassified to financial assets at fair

BTA]

ZHMEAHHEREERS
BAENIB FAERKLE
B W B A E RN R
EREBEEMNNRERE-

ARECEHEMBEER
BE YEHAR-_ZT-NF—
A — B & R A
32 K

AEBEFEEBEMZEE
RAREBERATEEFARS
AEZHBEERREME
BB HREENEIREAEE
ARAEREZO BN E K

value through profit or loss. EEREREBREEAT
HEE YREEHEHEAN
Z\\A { D+EHE """ @J +A

There will be no impact on the Group's accounting for financial

BRmEemEE-

ARFRERTEURAE

liabilities, as the new requirements only affect the accounting B REEFHFAEBSH
for financial liabilities that are designated at fair value through SREENeHtEE BAE
profit or loss and the Group does not have any such liahilities. The BiEFENzZEa8E AKX
derecognition rules have been transferred from HKAS 39 Financial SEsREENEFREEAD

Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and have not been
changed.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

21

Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

New standards and amendments to standards and
interpretations that are issued but effective for periods
commencing after 1 January 2017 (continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (continued)

The new impairment model requires the recognition of impairment
provisions based on expected credit losses rather than only incurred
credit losses as is the case under HKAS 39. It applies to financial
assets classified at amortized cost, debt instruments measured at
fair value through other comprehensive income, contract assets
under HKFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’, lease
receivables, loan commitments and certain financial guarantee
contracts. Based on the assessments undertaken to date, the Group
does not expect material changes to the impairment provision for
trade receivables.

The new standard also introduces expanded disclosure
requirements and changes in presentation. These are expected to
change the nature and extent of the Group’s disclosures about its
financial instruments particularly in the year of the adoption of the
new standard.

The impacts on the Group’s financial results and position upon
the adoption of HKFRS 9 are not expected to be material. The
new standard is not expected to be applied by the Group until the
financial year ending 31 December 2018.

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

21

Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

New standards and amendments to standards and
interpretations that are issued but effective for periods
commencing after 1 January 2017 (continued)

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”

The new standard establishes a single revenue recognition
framework. The core principle of the framework is that an entity
should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods and services. HKFRS 15 supersedes existing
revenue recognition guidance including HKAS 18 “Revenue”, HKAS
11 "Construction Contracts” and related interpretations.

HKFRS 15 requires the application of a 5-step approach to revenue
recognition: (1) Identify the contract(s) with a customer; (2)
Identify the performance obligations in the contract; (3) Determine
the transaction price; (4) Allocate the transaction price to each
performance obligation; and (5) Recognize revenue when each
performance obligation is satisfied.

HKFRS 15 includes specific guidance on particular revenue related
topics that may change the current approach taken under HKFRSs.
The standard also significantly enhances the qualitative and
quantitative disclosures related to revenue.

The standard permits either a full retrospective or a modified
retrospective approach for the adoption. The Group had assessed
the impact of adopting HKFRS 15 on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements, by identifying the separate performance
obligations in the contracts with customers and allocating the
transactions price, and considered the new guidance does not
significantly affect the timing of the Group's revenue recognition.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

21

Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

New standards and amendments to standards and
interpretations that are issued but effective for periods
commencing after 1 January 2017 (continued)

HKFRS 16 “Leases”

HKFRS 16 provides new provisions for the accounting treatment
of leases and will in the future no longer allow lessees to account
for certain leases outside the balance sheet. Instead, all long-
term leases must be recognised in the balance sheet in the form of
assets (for the rights of use) and lease liabilities (for the payment
obligations). Short-term leases with a lease term of twelve
months or less and leases of low-value assets are exempt from
such reporting obligations. The new standard will therefore result
in recognition of a right-to-use asset and an increase in lease
liabilities in the balance sheet. In the income statement, rental
expenses will be replaced with depreciation and interest expense.
The new standard is not expected to be applied by the Group until
the financial year ending 31 December 2019.

The standard will affect primarily the accounting for Group's
operating leases. As at 31 December 2017, the Group has non-
cancellable operating lease commitments of US$1,357,000.
Upon adoption of HKFRS 16, the majority of operating lease
commitments will be recognised in the consolidated balance sheet
as lease liabilities and right-of-use assets. The lease liabilities
would subsequently be measured at amortized cost and the right-
of-use assets will be depreciated on a straight-line basis during the
lease term.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
21 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) New standards and amendments to standards and

interpretations that are issued but effective for periods
commencing after 1 January 2017 (continued)
Other than HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”, HKFRS 15 “Revenue
from Contracts with Customers” and HKFRS 16 “Leases”, there are
no other standards and interpretations that are not yet effective
and that would be expected to have a material impact on the Group
in the current or future reporting periods and on foreseeable future
transactions.

2.2 Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of
the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

(a) Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity) over which
the Group has control. The Group controls an entity when the Group
is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through
its power over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from
the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are
deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances, income and expenses on
transactions between group companies are eliminated. Profits
and losses resulting from inter-company transactions that are
recognised in assets are also eliminated. Accounting policies
of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

Subsidiaries (continued)

The Group applies the acquisition method to account for business
combinations. The consideration transferred for the acquisition
of a subsidiary is the fair values of the assets transferred, the
liabilities incurred to the former owner of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group. The consideration transferred
includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement. Identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date.

The Group recognises any non-controlling interest in the acquire
on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis. Non-controlling interests in
the acquiree that are present ownership interests and entitle their
holders to a proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in the
event of liquidation are measured at either fair value or the present
ownership interests’ proportionate share in the recognised amounts
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other components of
non-controlling interests are measured at their acquisition date fair
value, unless another measurement basis is required by HKFRS.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquirer's
previously held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to
fair value at the acquisition date through consolidated income
statement.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the Group
is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequent
changes to the fair value of the contingent consideration that is
deemed to be an asset or liability is recognised in accordance
with HKAS 39 either in consolidated income statement or as a
change to other comprehensive income. Contingent consideration
that is classified as equity is not remeasured, and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

Subsidiaries (continued)

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the acquisition-date
fair value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree over the
fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill. If the total of consideration transferred, non-controlling
interest recognised and previously held interest measured is less
than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired
in the case of a bargain purchase, the difference is recognised
directly in the consolidated income statement (Note 2.6(a)).

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in
loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions — that is,
as transactions with the owners in their capacity as owners. The
difference between any consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is
recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling
interests are also recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest
in the entity is re-measured to its fair value at the date when
control is lost, with the change in carrying amount recognised
in consolidated income statement. The fair value is the initial
carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently accounting for
the retained interest as an associated company, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted
for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income are reclassified to consolidated
income statement.

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost also includes direct attributable costs of
investment.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is required
upon receiving dividends from these investments if the dividend
exceeds the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in
the period the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of
the investment in the separate financial statements exceeds the
carrying amount in the consolidated financial statements of the
investee's net assets including goodwill.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(b)

Associated companies

Associated companies are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence but not control, generally accompanying
a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investments in associated companies are accounted for using
the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, the
investment is initially recognised at cost, and the carrying amount
is increased or decreased to recognize the investor's share of the
profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition. The
Group's investments in associated companies include goodwill
identified on acquisition. Upon the acquisition of the ownership
interest in an associated company, any difference between the cost
of the associated company and the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the associated company's identifiable assets and liabilities
is accounted for as goodwill.

The Group's share of post-acquisition profits or losses is
recognised in the consolidated income statement, and its share
of post acquisition movements in other comprehensive income is
recognised in other comprehensive income with a corresponding
adjustment to the carrying amount of the investment. When the
Group’s share of losses in associated companies equal or exceed
its interest in the associated companies, including any other
unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognize further losses,
unless it has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associated companies.

Dilution gains or losses arising in investments in associated
companies are recognised in the consolidated income statement.

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

23

24

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker. The chief
operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as
the Executive Directors and senior management led by the Group Chief
Executive Officer who make strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(a)  Functional and presentation currency
ltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented
in US dollars, which is the Company’s functional and presentation
currency.

(b)  Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions or valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are recognised in the consolidated income statement.

All foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the
consolidated income statement.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated
in foreign currency classified as available-for-sale are analyzed
between translation differences resulting from changes in the
amortized cost of the security and other changes in the carrying
amount of the security. Translation differences related to changes
in the amortized cost are recognised in the consolidated income
statement and other changes in the carrying amount are recognised
in other comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and
liabilities such as equities held at fair value through profit or loss
are recognised in the consolidated income statement as part of the
fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on non-monetary
financial assets, such as equities classified as available-for-sale,
are included in other comprehensive income.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c)

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group entities (none of

which has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that have

a functional currency different from the presentation currency are

translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(if)

(iii)

assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance
sheet;

income and expenses for each income statement are
translated at average exchange rates (unless this average
is not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which
case income and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

all resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of

a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign

entity and translated at the closing rate. Currency translation

differences arising are recognised in other comprehensive income.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 2. FTEEHBRRERH
25 Property, plant and equipment 25 ME - BEREME
All property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less FTEDE BERXEBEHRELK
depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure KRAEIELRREEBRNE - F+
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. KABRFEWEEBEE MEEEN
i
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or EHBEFEANKAEeREERE AR
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable BA Y ok PR 48 7 R 25 R B 1] B2 AR
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the EE -BEZEEHNRK AT REE
Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying B A AEEREESERAE B
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and BUEERMWBEAME) 2®
maintenance are charged in the consolidated income statement during the FHRRONEBMEREERISG -
financial period in which they are incurred. FMEEMGEEMNREORZERE
ERBBBARNGEEERTHE-
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated using the ME BMENMEREBEHNNEHERE
straight-line method to allocate cost to their residual values over their BE O BERAHEFGEEZLE
estimated useful lives using the following depreciation rates: WRE 2 &R E 5l 5 A AR
WEESE BERFBIEHNT
Freehold land KAEREL I Not amortized
Sk 3=
Building gF 2%
Leasehold improvements HEMEERE 20% or over the unexpired lease
period, whichever is shorter 20%
FEAEREBAUUREE A%
Furniture, fixtures, licenses and equipment RE - BEEEE FHELEE 33.33%
Machinery and laboratory equipment BERERERE 12.50% to 33.33%
Motor vehicles a2l 33.33%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount (note 2.7).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds
with the carrying amount and are recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

BENAREERTEAFANSE
BEATARMRREMELAR -

BE EREENBHEETRE

EEEMRAESREMGFTKE
eBEME2D) -

HERBRMEREREENZR
B YESABERAER -

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 48 3% 87



NOTESTOTHECONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS teontinced)

EFN:

Iy = /\ﬁﬁ%&%mqu (%E)

2.

88

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.6

Intangible assets

(a)

(b)

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the
excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interest in the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair
value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree over the fair
value of the identified net assets acquired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a
business combination is allocated to each of the cash-generating
units ("CGUs"), or groups of CGUs, that is expected to benefit
from the synergies of the combination. Each unit or group of units
to which the goodwill is allocated represents the lowest level
within the entity at which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the operating
segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or more
frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate a
potential impairment. The carrying value of goodwill is compared
to the recoverable amount, which is the higher of value in use
and the fair value less costs to sell. Any impairment is recognised
immediately as an expense and is not subsequently reversed.

Patents and intellectual property

Patents and intellectual property are shown at historical cost.
Patents and intellectual property have a finite useful life and are
carried at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
patents and intellectual property over their estimated useful lives
of no more than eight years.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1

2.8

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortization
and are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortization are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-
generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at
balance sheet date.

Financial assets

(a) Classification
The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables and
available-for-sale. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines
the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

FVTPL and other financial assets are financial assets
designated by management as fair value through profit
or loss upon initial recognition. Financial assets are
classified in this category because they are managed and
their performance are evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with the Group’s investment strategy.
Derivatives are classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as hedges. Assets in this category are classified
as current assets, if expected to be settled in 12 months,
otherwise, they are classified as non-current.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(a)

(b)

Classification (continued)

(i) Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. They are included in current assets, except
for the amounts that are settled or expected to be settled
more than 12 months after the balance sheet date. These
are classified as non-current assets. Loans and receivables
include trade and other receivables, cash and cash
equivalents and fixed deposits in the consolidated balance
sheet (notes 2.12 and 2.13).

(iii)  Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated in this category or not classified
in any of the other categories. They are included in non-
current assets unless management intends to dispose of the
investment within 12 months of the balance sheet date.

Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on trade-date i.e. the date on which the Group commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised at
fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried
at fair value through profit or loss. FVTPL are initially recognised at
fair value, and transaction costs are expensed in the consolidated
income statement. Financial assets are derecognised when the
rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or
have been transferred and the Group has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale financial
assets and FVTPL are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans
and receivables are carried at amortized cost using the effective
interest method.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(b)

Recognition and measurement (continued)

Dividend income and gains or losses arising from changes in the
fair value of the FVTPL category are presented in the consolidated
income statement as “finance income — net” when the Group's
right to receive payments is established in the year in which they
arise.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary
securities classified as available-for-sale are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or
impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments recognised
in equity are included in the consolidated income statement as
“finance income — net”.

Interest on available-for-sale financial assets calculated using
the effective interest method is recognised in the consolidated
Dividends
on available-for-sale financial assets are recognised in the

income statement as part of “finance income — net”.

consolidated income statement as “finance income — net” when
the Group's right to receive payments is established.

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets
(such as publicly traded derivatives) is based on quoted market
prices at the balance sheet date. The quoted market price used
for financial assets held by the Group is the current bid price;
the appropriate quoted market price for financial liabilities is the
current ask price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not publicly traded
in market but with active valuation from reputable financial
institution (for example, structured products linked to equity price)
is determined by reference to the dealer's quote or input from
reputable financial institutions.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

29

(b)

Recognition and measurement (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets that do not have quoted market
prices in any active markets and those fair values cannot be
reliably measured are stated at cost less impairment loss.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. In the case of equity securities classified as
available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of the security below its cost is considered as an indication
that the securities are impaired. If any such evidence exists for
available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss, measured
as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognised in the consolidated income statement, is
removed from equity and recognised in the consolidated income
statement. Impairment losses recognised in the consolidated
income statement on equity instruments are not reversed through
the consolidated income statement. Impairment testing of trade
receivables is described in note 2.12.

Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported

in the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset

the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis

or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally

enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be

enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,

insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or the counterparty.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.10

21

212

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at their fair
values.

Changes in the fair value of the derivative instruments which do
not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised immediately in the
consolidated income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
is determined using the weighted average method. The cost of finished
goods and work in progress comprises raw materials and subcontracting
charges. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less applicable variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade
and other receivables is established when there is objective evidence
that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according
to the original terms of receivables. Significant financial difficulties of
the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial
reorganisation, and defaults or delinquency in payments are considered
indicators that the receivable is impaired. The amount of the provision
is the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use
of a provision account, and the amount of the loss is recognised in the
consolidated income statement. When a trade receivable is uncollectible,
it is written off against the provision account of trade receivables.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited the
consolidated income statement.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

213

2.14

2.15

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
include cash at bank and in hand, deposits held at call with banks and
fixed deposits with original maturity within 3 months or less. The cash
and cash equivalents meet the definition of loans and receivables and are
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of new shares and share options are shown in
equity as a deduction from the proceeds.

Where any group company purchases the Company's equity share
capital (treasury shares), the consideration paid, including any directly
attributable incremental costs (net of income taxes) is deducted from the
equity attributable to the Company’s equity holders until the shares are
cancelled or reissued. Where such shares are subsequently reissued,
any consideration received, net of any directly attributable incremental
transaction costs and the related income tax effects, is included in the
equity attributable to the Company’s equity holders.

Current and deferred income tax

The income tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax.
Tax is recognised in the consolidated income statement, except to the
extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. The current
income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries where
the Company and its subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with
respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.15

2.16

Current and deferred income tax (continued)

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, the deferred income tax is not accounted for if
it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilized.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries, except for deferred income tax liabilities
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled
by the Group and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

Employee benefits

(a) Pension obligations
The Group operates defined contribution plans, under which the
Group pays fixed contributions into separate entities. The Group
has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further contributions
if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees
the benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior
periods.

(b)  Share-based compensation

The Group operates equity-settled, share-based compensation
plans. The fair value of the employee services received in exchange
for the grant of the shares or share options is recognised as an
expense. The total amount to be expensed over the vesting period
is determined by reference to the fair value of the shares or share
options granted, excluding the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth targets).
Non-market vesting conditions are included in assumptions about
the number of shares or share options that are expected to vest.
At each balance sheet date, the entity revises its estimates of the
number of shares or share options that are expected to become
exercisable. It recognises the impact of the revision of original
estimates, if any, in the consolidated income statement, and a
corresponding adjustment to equity over the remaining vesting
period.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.16 Employee benefits (continued)

2117

(b)  Share-based compensation (continued)
The proceeds received net of any directly attributable transaction
costs are credited to share capital (nominal value) and share
premium when the share options are exercised.

The Company adopted share option schemes under which share
options may be granted to subscribe for the Company’s shares.
Please refer to note 25(a).

(¢c) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up
to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick/injury leave and maternity/paternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

(d)  Profit-sharing and bonus plans
The Group recognises a liability and an expense for profit-sharing
bonus based on a formula that takes into consideration the
profit attributable to the Company’s shareholders after certain
adjustments. The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.

Provisions

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are recognised when:
the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected
to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of
time is recognised as an interest expense.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

218

219

Trade payables and other payables

Trade payables and other payables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of consideration received or receivable
for the sale of products in the ordinary course of the Group's activities.
Revenue is shown net of discount and after eliminating sales within the
Group. The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can
be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will
flow to the entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the
Group's activities as described below. The Group bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type
of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

(a) Sales of products
The Group manufactures and sells proprietary IC products and
system solutions. Sales of products are recognised on the transfer
of risks and rewards of ownerships, which generally coincides with
the time of shipment/delivery.

(b) Interest income
Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method.
When a receivable is impaired, the Group reduces the carrying
amount to its recoverable amount, being the estimated future cash
flow discounted at original effective interest rate of the instrument,
and continues unwinding the discount as interest income.

(c) Other income — net
Other income is recognised when the Group's right to receive
payments is established.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.20 Leases (as the lessee)

(a)

(b)

Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases.

(i) Prepayments made under operating lease are amortized to
the consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis
over the period of the lease, or when there is impairment,
the impairment is expensed in the consolidated income
statement.

(i) Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over
the period of the lease.

Finance lease

The Group leases certain property, plant and equipment. Leases of
property, plant and equipment where the Group has substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases.
Finance leases are capitalised at the lease’s commencement at the
lower of the fair value of the leased property and the present value
of the minimum lease payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance
charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the finance balance
outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance
charges, are included in other short-term and other long-term
payables. The interest element of the finance lease payment is
charged to the consolidated income statement over the lease
period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability for each period. The property,
plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated
over the shorter of the useful life of the asset and the lease term.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

221

222

223

Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there
is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the Group
will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and recognised in the
consolidated income statement over the period necessary to match them
with the costs that they are intended to compensate.

Research and development

Research expenditure is expensed as incurred. Development costs
include cost in product engineering and development. Costs incurred on
development projects (relating to the design and testing of new products)
are recognised as intangible assets when the following criteria are
fulfilled:

° it is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset so that it
will be available for use or sale;

° management intends to complete the intangible asset and use or
sell it;

° there is an ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

o it can be demonstrated how the intangible asset will generate
probable future economic benefits;

o adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the
development and to use or sell the intangible asset are available;
and

° the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during its
development can be reliably measured.

Other development expenditures are expensed as incurred. Development
costs previously recognised as an expense are not recognised as an
asset in a subsequent period. Development costs with a finite useful
life that have been capitalised as an intangible asset are amortized from
the commencement of the point at which the asset is ready for use on a
straight-line basis over its useful life, not exceeding five years.

Development assets are tested for impairment annually in accordance
with HKAS 36 — Impairment of Assets.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised as a
liability in the Group's financial statements in the period in which the
dividends are approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors.
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Financial risk management

3.1 Financial risk factors
The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk
(including foreign exchange risk and price risk), credit risk, liquidity risk
and cash flow and fair value interest rate risk.

(a) Market risk

(i)

(if)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed to foreign
exchange risk arising from various currency exposures,
primarily with respect to the HKD. Foreign exchange risk
arises from future commercial transactions, recognised
assets and liahilities and net investments in foreign
operations. Part of the FVTPL are in foreign currencies.

Since the HKD is pegged to USD, the management
considered that the Group does not have any material
foreign exchange exposure in this regard.

Price risk

The Group is exposed to price risk because certain
investments held by the Group are classified on the
consolidated balance sheet as FVTPL. The Group is not
exposed to commodity price risk. To manage its price risk
arising from investments in equity financial instruments,
the Group diversifies its portfolio and invests only in high
turnover blue chips with good dividend yield and equity
funds.

At 31 December 2017, the Group held listed equity
securities, marketable bonds and funds (note 23). If the
equity/bond/fund price had increased/decreased by 10%
with all other variables held constant, the post-tax loss for
the year would have been approximately US$2,237,000
(2016: US$3,699,000) lower/higher as a result of gain/loss
on listed equity securities, marketable bonds and funds
classified as at fair value through profit or loss.

The investments in the available-for-sale financial assets
are exposed to price risk. As all of the available-for-sale
financial assets held by the Group do not have quoted
market price in any active market and are stated at cost less
impairment loss. The price risk has therefore been reflected
in the impairment loss.
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Financial risk management (continued)

31

Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

Credit risk

Customers of the Group are mainly well-known distributors and
manufacturers with sound financial background. In addition, the
Group has policies in place to ensure that sales of products are
made to customers with appropriate credit days and within their
respective credit limits.

Credit risk is managed on a group basis. Credit risk arises from
cash and cash equivalents, and deposits with banks and financial
institutions, as well as credit exposures to customers, including
outstanding receivables. Deposits are only placed with reputable
banks and financial institutions. For credit exposures to customers,
Group management assesses the credit quality of the customer,
taking into account its financial position, past experience and other
factors.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the
carrying value of the trade and other receivables. The Group has
been monitoring the receivables aging closely. As at 31 December
2017, past due amount accounted for 37% (2016: 27%) of total
trade receivables and no provision for impairment was made in
2016 and 2017.
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Financial risk management (continued)

31

Financial risk factors (continued)

(c)

(d)

Liquidity risk

The Group adopts prudent liquidity risk management. The table
below analyses the Group's and the Company's financial liabilities
into relevant maturity groups based on the remaining period from
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date. The
amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted
cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal to their carrying
balances, as the impact of discounting is not significant.

3.

MEEREEE

3.1

MERRER®
c) RBEZAR

AEBERAEENRADER
RREE AEERARFZ
PHEREREEEEANE
HERTHRESPERTR
MEIHAAIEMT - RIIF
FREZEEARUBEANAS
MEGRE-AMRXITEY
WHEREATZE RN+ -M@A
NEHMBRERSERERE

2017 2016
US$'000 US$'000
Ex FTET
Due within 12 months MW1218 A w2 8

Trade and other payables JE 1~ 30 & H fth JE 5 3R 23,332 13,759
Bank loan including interest portions ROER(BEMELSD) 9% 88

Due after 12 months R12B R 243 H
Bank loan including interest portions RITER(BEFNELD) 208 108
Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk d BEeRERATFEMNZER

Except for the cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits, other
financial assets and certain bonds and notes classified as FVTPL,
the Group has no other significant interest-bearing assets or
liabilities.

The majority of the FVTPL investments are bonds issued at fixed
interest rates which expose the Group to fair value interest rate
risk.

The investments in available-for-sale financial assets and FVTPL as
at 31 December 2017 did not have material interest rate risk.

Since there is no significant borrowing in the Group and the cash
and cash equivalents and bank deposits are under short maturity
terms, the cash flow and fair value interest rate risk is considered
to be low.
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3.  Financial risk management (continued)

32

33

Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns
for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or repurchase shares.

During 2017, the Group had no material borrowing. The decrease in
shareholders’ funds is mainly due to the loss for the year.

Fair value estimation

The Group’s investments in financial instruments are measured in the
balance sheet at fair value. The fair value measurements are disclosed by
level of the following fair value measurement hierarchy:

o Level 1 — quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities;

° Level 2 — inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is,
as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices);

° Level 3 — inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs).
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3.2
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Financial risk management (continued) 3. MBRAREHR@®
3.3  Fair value estimation (continued) 33 AFEMAH®E
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: BEREBEFURMATEBENGTBKE
BE:
2017 2016
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F1BR H2BR HIBR BE O BIESLR BIEHR £3ER @t
Us$'000 US$'000 Uss$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
E in in it FERT FERX FERX  TER
Unlisted e
Call option over FERER
non-controlling RiEE
interests - - 188 788 - - - -
Marketable bonds ~ W EE &% 1819 - - 1819 18,884 - - 18,884
Marketable funds TEEES 9,575 - - 9,575 11,31 - - 11,31
Listed i}
Equity securities B2 4,908 - - 4,908 6,736 - - 6,736
Fund £% 68 - - 68 54 - - 54
2310 - % 20% 395 - - B
There were no transfers between levels during 2017 and 2016. 2017 2016 F MR EER 2 M H
ELyE
3.4 Valuation techniques for deriving Level 1 and 2 fair values 34 ERARB1RE2ERLFEED
HEH &

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based

on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A market is regarded

as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an

exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory

agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market

transactions on an arm'’s length basis. The quoted market price used

for financial assets held by the group is the current bid price. These

instruments are included in level 1.

Level 2 financial assets comprise deposit notes and forward foreign

exchange contracts.
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3.

Financial risk management (continued)

34

35

Valuation techniques for deriving Level 1 and 2 fair values
(continued)

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market (for example, over-the-counter instruments) is determined by using
valuation techniques. These valuation techniques maximize the use of
observable market data where it is available and rely as little as possible
on entity specific estimates. The instruments will be included in level 2 if
all significant inputs, other than the quoted prices included within level 1
required to fair value an instrument, are observable either directly (that is,
as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices).

Forward foreign exchange contracts have been fair valued using forward
exchange rates that are quoted in an active market. The effects of
discounting are generally insignificant for level 2 derivatives.

Fair value measurements using significant unobservable
inputs (level 3)

The following table presents the changes in level 3 instruments for the
year ended 31 December 2017:

3.

MERRBRER®

34

35

BRAREIEB2ZERLTFED
HEREE

TEERTSRZMNERTAMM:
TEBXFHEELTR)NAF
BRBEETEAEE - ZEMHES
AEEERAUBRZMEHE X
BAROEKBLAERNGE - WA
FHBAEHERAEREN KE
BEREIERNBEUNERAFE
MIAN ZBIATEREIER)
IEENAERITEBEHLEE
FRENBAEHENBASE2ER -

BEHMNESHCRNERTHIEG
ZEPHBRURNFERER - BR
KNP EUFIERTELA R
WAERK -

ARAEXFTITHRG AR
BEAFE(EIEBR)
TREFHE2017F12A31B LF
EE=ERIANES.

Call option over
non-controlling

interests

FEVE AR A

R

US$'000

FET

Opening balance at 1 January 2017 R201761 818 8B4 & -

Acquisition of Sentron, Inc. (Note 16) I & Sentron, Inc (KT 7£16) 874

Fair value loss recognised in profit or loss REZERZEH A TEBRE (86)

Closing balance at 31 December 2017 R2017F12 A3 BB R 4 & 788
Total unrealised losses for the year included in RELFABRZCFRARERBIERT

profit or loss for assets held at the end of the year (86)
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Financial risk management (continued)

35

3.6

Fair value measurements using significant unobservable
inputs (level 3) (continued)

As described, the fair values of financial assets that are classified in level
3 of the fair value hierarchy are determined using valuation techniques
that make use of significant inputs that are not based on observable
market data. These fair values could be sensitive to changes in the
assumptions used to derive the inputs. The table below illustrates the
sensitivity of the significant inputs when they are changed to reasonably
possible alternative inputs:

3. MERBREHR®

35

FREXFUEREGABE
BEXFE(BEIRR) (B
BWMAALE DBERRFEERN
FIRAMEREELNTEEDNR
ERIFRBEABEDTHAEREG
HEXBARBNEETZEE
ZERNTFEEYAASHEARE
MEROEHAHBUEE - TRH
REABABBEZERAE A&
MEMEABBEOHRE

Valuation  Unobservable Relationship of unobservable
Description Fair value technique inputs Range of unobservable inputs inputs to fair value
TR TR FBERGANER
Bt RTERE hETE  BARE YN 624 1 RTEEMEE
US$'000
TET
Asat 31 Asat22 Asat31 Asat22
December 2017 February 2017 December 2017 February 2017
2017 & W20 & 2017 E W20
128318 28228 128318 2R22H
Financial assets at fair value 788 874 Monte Carlo Volatility 50% 45%-60% The higher the volatility,
through profit or loss - Call Method K18 the higher the fair value
option over non-controlling RERE RERA  ALEERS
interests R
BRERNRBATER Riskfree  19%-22%  15%-29% The higher the risk-free
METEEE - el En interest rate interest rate, the higher
RiEE ERERTIE the fair value

ERBRAZEE  AVEEDR

Price to 10 09-12 The higher the price to sales ratio,
sales ratio the higher the fair value
(kS mHEDR  ATEEDR
Valuation process 36 HEERF

The Group adopted the fair values of the financial instruments other than
call option over non-controlling interests provided by reputable financial
institutions who are using advanced financial valuation technique.

The Group's call option over non-controlling interests was valued at 31
December 2017 by an independent, professionally qualified valuer. The
Group’s finance department includes a team that review the valuations
performed by the independent valuer for financial reporting purposes.
Discussions of valuation processes and results are held between the Vice
President, Finance, audit committee, the valuation team and independent
valuer at least once every six months, in line with the Group’s interim and
annual reporting dates.
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3.  Financial risk management (continued)

3.7

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at
amortized cost

The fair values of the following financial assets and liabilities approximate
their carrying amounts:

- Trade and other receivables

- Pledged bank deposits, short-term fixed deposits, cash and cash
equivalents

- Trade and other payables

- Bank loan

4. Critical accounting estimates and judgements
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical

experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are

believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting

accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial period are addressed below.

41

4.2

Income tax

The Group is subject to income tax in several jurisdictions. Significant
judgement is required in determining the worldwide provision for income
tax. There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business.
The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based
on estimates of whether additional tax will be due. Where the final
tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax provision
and deferred tax assets and liabilities in the period in which such
determination is made.

Equity compensation

In determining the total expenses for the Group's share-based
compensation plans, the Group estimates the number of share options
or shares that are expected to become exercisable or vested at the
date of grant. At each balance sheet date before the share options or
shares become fully exercisable or vested, the Group will revise the total
expenses where the number of share options or shares that are expected
to become exercisable or vested is different from previously estimated.
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Critical accounting estimates and judgements (continued)

43

4.4

4.5

Estimate impairment of investments in subsidiaries and in
associated companies

The Group tests annually whether investments in subsidiaries and
investments in associated companies have suffered any impairment, in
accordance with the accounting policy stated in note 2.7. The recoverable
amounts of investments in subsidiaries and investments in associated
companies have been determined based on value-in-use calculations or
market valuations. These calculations require the use of judgement and
estimates, in particular of future revenue or cash flow. Management
believes that any reasonable possible deviation from any of these
assumptions would not cause the aggregate carrying amounts of cash-
generating units to exceed their recoverable amounts.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 to determine when an
available-for-sale financial asset is impaired. This determination requires
significant judgement. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates,
among other factors, the duration and extent to which the fair value of an
investment is less than its cost; and the financial health of and short-term
business outlook for the investee, including factors such as industry and
sector performance, changes in technology and operational and financing
cash flow.

Provision for impairment of trade receivables

The Group makes provision for impairment of trade receivables based on
an assessment of the recoverability of trade receivables. Provisions are
applied to trade receivables where events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the balances may not be collectible. The identification of
impairment requires the use of judgement and estimates. Where the
expectation is different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying value of trade receivables and provision for impaired
receivables in the year in which such estimate has been changed.
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4.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements (continued)

4.6

4.7

4.8

Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories

The Group makes provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories
based on consideration of obsolescence of raw materials and work in
progress and the net realizable value of finished goods. The identification
of inventory obsolescence and estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business require the use of judgement and estimates. Where
the expectation is different from the original estimate, such difference
will impact the carrying value of inventory and impairment provision in the
year in which such estimate has been changed.

Acquisition accounting

Accounting for acquisition require the Group to allocate the cost of
acquisition to specific assets acquired and liabilities assumed based
on their estimated fair values at the date of acquisition. The Group
has undertaken processes to identify all assets and liabilities acquired,
including acquired intangible assets. Judgements made in identifying
all acquired assets, determining the estimated fair value assigned to
each class of assets acquired and liabilities assumed, as well as assets
undertaken processed materially impact the calculation of goodwill
and amortisation charges in subsequent periods. Estimated fair values
are based on information available near the acquisition date and on
expectations and assumptions that have been deemed reasonable by
management. Determining the estimated useful lives of intangible assets
acquired also requires judgement.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any impairment,
in accordance with the accounting policy stated in note 2.6(a). The
recoverable amount of the CGUs have been determined based on the
higher of the fair value less costs to sell and value in use calculations.
These calculations require the use of estimates (Note 14).
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Segment information

During the year, the Group has principally engaged in the design, development
and sales of proprietary IC products and system solutions that enable a wide
range of display applications for smartphones, tablets, smart TVs/monitors,
notebooks and other smart devices, including wearables, healthcare devices,
smart home devices, as well as industrial appliances, etc.

The Group has been operating in one single operating segment, i.e. the design,
development and sales of proprietary IC products and system solutions.

The chief operating decision-makers have been identified as the Executive
Directors and senior management led by the Chief Executive Officer. The
Executive Directors and senior management reviewed the Group's internal
reporting to assess performance and allocate resources. A management approach
has been used for the operating segment reporting.

Sales amounted to US$82,464,000 and US$68,408,000 for the years ended 31
December 2017 and 2016 respectively.

The Company is domiciled in Hong Kong. The Group mainly operates in Hong

Kong. During 2017, the Group's products were mainly sold to customers located
in Hong Kong, Taiwan, China and Korea.

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
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5.

Segment information (continued) b #BEHH
(a) Sales (a) SHE#|
2017 2016
US$'000 US$'000
TEn TErx
Hong Kong &5 22,885 22,102
Taiwan = 22,410 23,189
China s 12,260 11,872
Korea [ 10,501 1,640
Europe BOM 5,762 4,480
Japan SN 5,193 1,931
South East Asia REE 1,759 2,227
USA ES 468 342
Others Hh 1,226 625
82,464 68,408

Sales are classified based on the places/countries in which customers are

HERREPMENE BRHHE-

located.

(b) Total assets (b) BEE
2017 2016
US$°000 US$'000
FEx FETT
Hong Kong 5% 67,863 84,589
China =8| 21,3817 18,462
Taiwan =9 12,754 6,656
Korea i1 7,050 859
United Kingdom e 987 1,265
South East Asia R 69 3,604
Others HAith 109 127
116,219 115,562

Assets are listed based on where the assets are located. Others mainly
comprise Japan and the USA.

BERREBEENMEL T U -

Hth T EBRAARREH-
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Segment information (continued)

(c)

(d)

SBEHW

Capital expenditures (c) BEFHX
2017 2016
US$'000 US$'000
TER TErx
Intangible assets BILEE
China e 2,500 -
Hong Kong &5 - 17,000
2,500 17,000
Property, plant and equipment ME - BERRE
China H 1,197 224
Taiwan A o -
United Kingdom i 801 -
Hong Kang BE 55 300
Others H Al 40 2
3,017 526
5517 17,526

Capital expenditures are listed based on where the assets are located.

Major customers

For the year ended 31 December 2017, sales of US$10,504,000 were
derived from a single external customer under Taiwan segment which

were over 10% of the Group's total sales. For the year ended 31

December 2016, the largest customer was under Taiwan segment and the

second largest customer was under Hong Kong segment. Their sales were
US$11,871,000 and US$8,901,000 respectively which were both over 10%

of the Group's total sales.

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED

BARXERBEEMNMEN T MK

R

d £EER

BE2017F12A3BILEFE  #HE
FE 10,504,000 L E £ B E — M EB
EP AURBEDBLAEAEE
BHE B ARN10% - B 22016512
ANBLEFEE RAEFUREE
NBME-AREPURETES -
Hi#E &8 o5 B11871,000% T &
8,901,0003€ 7T - I & 15 A & B 4 36
ERARI0% -



Expenses by nature 6.
Expenses included in cost of sales, research and development costs, selling and
distribution expenses, and administrative expenses are analyzed as follows:

BHES WA

BREHEXKN HRARAEXKN HE
ED#HRAXMITRAXANRE DN

N
2017 2016
UsSs$'000 Us$000
EP FET
Cost of inventories sold EHFEERA 47,486 41,731
Product engineering costs B LR A 5,244 5,380
Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories BRI EETFENRE 3,454 746
Amortization of intangible assets BREERH 3,612 298
Depreciation of owned property, plant and equipment B B9 % BE RRETE 1,284 843
Operating leases for land and buildings THEETFHEEHE 1,918 1,622
Auditor's remuneration % BUAT B &
— Audit services — % SRS 234 197
— Non-audit services —SERERB 25 24
Employee benefit expenses BEBAMMAZ
(including directors” emoluments) (Note 9) (RIEEEME)(HT9) 32,390 23,269
Net exchange loss FERER 54 340
Other income — net 7. Hftug A—B#
2017 2016
Uss$'000 US$'000
TER FTET
Government grant BT 78 B 5,883 1,398
Gain/(loss) on disposal of property, HEWE BERZEDH
plant and equipment Wi,/ (E18) 24 (1)
Others i 220 60
6,127 1,457
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8.

9.
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Finance income — net 8. BREWKA-2BH
2017 2016
US$'000 US$°000
EY FETT
Interest income A E U A 814 1,511
Dividend income RPN 347 845
Gain on disposal of FVTPL & FVTPLAY U 25 809 1,530
Net realized income BEBRAFRA 1,970 3,886
Fair value gain from FVTPL FVTPL A 1B M & 2,900 1,220
Fair value loss from FVTPL FVTPL A FEE 1B (928) (1.421)
Net unrealized gain/(loss) from FVTPL FVTPL & & I8 #))% W 5 (5 18) 1,972 (201)
Interest expense of bank loan RITEROFE X H (4) (4)
Others Hi = 2
3,938 3,683
Employee benefit expenses (including directors’ 9. ERBRFFAX(BREEHS)
emoluments)
(a) Employee benefit expenses (including directors’ (a) ERRIMAX(BREFHS)
emoluments)
2017 2016
US$'000 US$'000
FEx FETT
Wages and salaries ITELk#® 23,296 17,362
Discretionary bonuses B 15 78 4T 4,292 842
Equity compensation P 7S 7 %5 i B
— shares and share options — W% 1 % B AR 369 77
Pension costs BIKE R A
— defined contribution plans (i) —REMREEN) 689 720
Severance & long service expenses EHEBERRARS 343 1,746
Other employee benefits Hith [ B & 7 3,401 2,522
32,390 23,269
i) Forfeited contributions to certain defined contribution plans will be utilized to reduce (i) B EZ #5007 B EHR R E BT
contributions. During 2017, there was US$22,000 of contribution being forfeited (2016: BB R2017F A EME R H5
US$30,400). 4220003 7T (2016 < 30,400 7¢) °
(b) Five top-paid individuals in the Group (b) *EERNEEEEFAL

One (2016: one) of the five top-paid employees of the Group was a

Director of the Company whose emoluments are disclosed in note 10.

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED

AEELIEERHFALERE %
(2016: —R)ARAEE HM2E
U0 B o



9.

Employee benefit expenses (including directors’
emoluments) (continued)

(b)

(c)

Five top-paid individuals in the Group (continued)
Details of the emoluments of the other four (2016: four) top-paid

9.

EERIRAX(BREEHS)»

(b) XEEARAILBEEFALT G
BT 722016 HE2)BSHEA

employees were as follows: THMEWT :
2017 2016
Uss$'000 US$'000
FEx FE
Basic salaries, other allowances and EXHeR
benefits in kind H 22 Bh A0 48 7 756 725
Discretionary bonuses B 15 TE 4T 370 48
Contribution to pension scheme and MR R AT B &%
long service payment EHERB SR 46 34
1172 807
Equity compensation P 7S 7 25 e = 23
1,172 830
Number of individuals
A
Emolument bands (US$)
MeeEHEGET) 2017 2016
150,001-200,000 - 2
200,001-250,000 2 1
250,001-300,000 1 1
400,001-450,000 1 -

During the year, no emoluments have been paid to the Directors of
the Company or the five highest paid individuals in the Group as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group (2016: Nil).

Remuneration of the senior management in the Group
The emoluments for the five senior management members listed on page
24 of this annual report fell within the following bands:

RER YERARANEEFIEE
AEEEeHFALTINENHE
ERBRIIMARSERRMBEXE

BB 10 22 B (2016 © &) o

c) sKEEAZEREEBTH
LENHERAFRELUENTRE
EEXEMESENTUT&HE:

Number of individuals

AE
Emolument bands (US$)
HeecmEsEEERT) 2017 2016
50,001-100,000 1 _
100,001-150,000 2 2
150,001-200,000 2 1
200,001-250,000 = 1
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10. Benefits and interests of Directors and Chief Executive

116

(a)

Directors’ emoluments

The remuneration of every Director of the Company including the equity

compensation charged to the consolidated income statement under the

requirements of HKFRS 2 “Share-based payment” is set out below:

10. EFERTHARNBEIRER

(a) EERTHEROMS

AREBLEENM(BRRER
ERBREERFE2R UKD AE
BAEBRRRAXEDN

B R
BAESRM) S HMT

Directors’ emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2017

BEWNF12ANALEEES M

Employer's
contribution to
pension scheme Equity
ExH compensation
Fees Salary  Other benefits" Bhe Subtotal BA Total
ik e HgRn SRR et ERHEH oy
USS'000 USS'000 USS'000 USS'000 USS'000 US$000 uss'oo0
E E E E E E E
Leung Heung Ying PERS H - - - A 9 B
Sheu Wi Fu e 30 - - - 30 9 3
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph R 3% - - - % 9 [
LiJun e 1 - - - 1 - 1
Li Rongxin 31 1 - - - 1 = 1
Zhao Guiwu BER 1 - - - 1 - 1
Yeh Tsuei Chi £E3 - 260 4 13 319 25 544
Lo Wai Ming EZH - 131 15 1 153 57 210
102 391 61 2 574 309 883
(i) Other benefits include leave pay, insurance premium and other allowances. (i) EMEHaERATIE RRERE
it B B o
(i) This represents the amount charged to the consolidated income statement under the (i) REERBHNIERIEE BB R EE

requirements of HKFRS 2. Equity compensation granted in prior years with vesting

term extended into the year has an impact to the current year.

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED

BIE2RHRERE B R XA #HH
EE-BERUNFRRTFZRAE
D EBEHREELXFEZDH -



10. Benefits and interests of Directors and Chief Executive

(continued)

(a)

Directors’ emoluments (continued)

10. EERTHARNBIRER )

(a) EERTHAZOME D

Directors” emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2016

HEWGFIZANBLFEEEZHE

Employer's
contribution to
pension scheme Equity
ExH compensation
Fees Salary ~ Other benefits e Subtotal B Total
ik ge EftAEH HEJGS 1N EREM @t
US$000 US$000 US$000 US$000 US$'000 US$000 US$000
TR TR TR TR TR TR TER
Leung Heung Ying 23R 3 - - - 3 9 46
Sheu Wei Fu X 2 - - - 3 10 £
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph R 38 - - - ki 9 17
Li Jun g 12 - - - 12 - 12
Li Rongxin £33 15 - - - 15 - 15
Zhao Guiwy BER 16 - - - 16 - 16
Yeh Tsuei Chi £5% - 256 Y 13 363 - 363
Lo Wai Ming EfEH - 73 9 4 86 - 86
Leung Kwong Wai ZEE - 114 0 6 190 6 19
Cheung Wai Kuen, Kenny R - 68 3 3 74 - 74
150 o 176 2 863 A 897
ANNUAL REPORT 2017 4 %5 17
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10. Benefits and interests of Directors and Chief Executive 10, EERTHREZNBIRER 9
(continued)
(b) Equity compensation to Directors and the Chief Executive h) EERTHEAZOBRTEIN
Officer [ |
More details for the equity compensation schemes can be referred to note EBEBRAEZHMOEMER &
25 to the consolidated financial statements. Details of the share options MG eaiEadixMan- e B F&
granted to each of the directors and their corresponding fair values are EEWERE ULRERENAF
listed as below: By &HT :
2017 2016
Fair value of Fair value of
the share options the share options
Number of share at grant date® Number of share at grant date
options granted REHAH options granted i =p=i
2R BREN B R EH
BREHE DFED BB NSIEL
(in thousand units) US$'000 (in thousand units) US$'000
(A F35h) TER (A F3H) FET
Directors E=x
Leung Heung Ying 2ER 800 119 800 8.4
Sheu Wei Fu AR 800 119 800 84
Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph SN 800 1.9 800 84
Li Jun =g = - - _
Li Rongxin Y I = - - -
Zhao Guiwu HER - - - -
Yeh Tsuei Chi Exq = = 15,000 2334
Lo Wai Ming EF8 - - 6,000 755
2,400 35.7 23,400 334.1
(i) These represent the full fair value of the share options at grant date to be amortized (i) ZIMABERERTABOZHNTE #

118

(c)

in accordance with the vesting terms of the share option grant and may differ from the
total charge to the consolidated income statement of the year.

Retirement and termination benefits to Directors
No retirement and termination benefits have been paid or payable to the
Directors of the Company during the year (2016: US$313,000).

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
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10. Benefits and interests of Directors and Chief Executive

1.

(continued)

(d) Loans, quasi loans and other dealings in favor of Directors,
controlled bodies corporate by and connected entities with
such Directors
During the year, there were no loans or other dealings in favor of the
Directors of the Company, controlled bodies corporate by and connected
entities with such Directors (2016: Nil).

(e) Directors’ material interests in transactions, arrangements
or contracts
No significant transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance in
relation to the Group’s business to which the Company, or its subsidiaries,
was a party and in which a Director of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or
at any time during the year (2016: Nil).

10. EERTHARNBIRER )

(d)

(e)

MEF ZZFEEEHNNEA
ERERXEFHRAETER M
MERRAMXS

RER YERAAAAESE X
FEZEHNEABRRZEEN
HETBEHAERATEREMRS
(2016 : f)

EERXS RHUSHMHEX
ga

RAFEXFAEMER KA F
FHEEMMBLRLRERTOS
FARAESTRETERLAREE
BEARSHPRAREEHMNE
AR5 REILAH(2016: &) -

Income tax 1. RER
Hong Kong income tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2016: 16.5%) EREMEHRED R BB £16.5%(2016
while overseas income tax has been provided at the rates of taxation prevailing 16.5%)5 & MENFTEHANRERE
in the countries in which the Group operates. EEMERRMBERANENHE -
2017 2016
Note US$'000 US$'000
B & FER FE
Current income tax: RERFTZ B
— Hong Kong — &8 - _
— Overseas — 8 o 62 1
Reversal of income tax provision ERENEFEE
in prior years HERRTEN = (452)
Deferred income tax EEFTEM 27 (43) -
Income tax expense/(credit) FTEfi (R A) 19 (451)
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1.

Income tax (continued)

The tax on the Group's loss before income tax differs from the theoretical amount
that would arise using the income tax rate of Hong Kong, the Group's principal
place of operation, as follows:

. FERGE
AEBEBERRABRBOMESH KRR
BERFAZEAREEANTIELELH)N
MEMAENERBTBEOZEDT

2017 2016
Uss$'000 US$'000
ESpv FET
Loss before income tax B 7 BT B 18 (10,302) (7,380)
Income tax calculated at a tax rate of 16.5% itz 1650% k5t & (1,700) (1,218)
Income not subject to tax BER B A (806) (772)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes TAENRARAL 189 155
Income tax losses not recognised ABARMERBMEBEBER 2,336 1,836
Over-provision in prior years NEFEZHEE - (452)
19 (451)
12. Loss per share 12.8KEH
(a) Basic loss per share (a) BEREFEBER

120

(b)

The basic loss per share for the year is calculated based on the Group’s
loss in 2017 attributable to the equity holders of the Company of
US$10,233,000 (2016: US$6,929,000) and the weighted average number
of 2,478,135,913 (2016: 2,477,102,351) ordinary shares in issue during the
year.

Diluted loss per share

The diluted loss per share is calculated based on the Group's loss
attributable to the equity holders of the Company and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares after adjusting for the effects of
all dilutive potential ordinary shares including allocated but excluding
unallocated own shares held during the year.

The information related to the weighted average number of ordinary
shares is as follows:

(b)

SRENBATRBAD A EH
A AEERNTE 2 A
10,233,000 7£(2016 : 6,929,000% 7T)
RAE R % T E BB ET YK
2,478,135,913 % (2016 : 2,477,102,351
HEEE

500 W E R

SIREEERDREALRNES
BAAEGAREEEREHEER
B AR R B KB O
BEHEZNEFHEBBRYGIE -

ERRMETHENEBRENIH
m

Number of shares

B8 E
2017 2016
Weighted average number of ordinary shares BT AR g
in issue E g 2,478,135913 2,477,102,351
Conversion of all dilutive share options BB R FEST
outstanding® HEBTEN
iR RO = -
Adjusted weighted average number of RETESRESE
ordinary shares for diluted loss per share BEAFHER
calculation 5B R #E T 15 Ak B 2,478,135913 2,477,102,351

(i) As at 31 December 2017, there were 31,600,000 (2016: 44,050,000) share options
outstanding which could potentially have a dilutive impact but were anti-dilutive for
the year then ended. Hence, there was no dilutive effect on the calculation of the
diluted loss per share for the year ended 31 December 2017 and 2016.

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
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SE & & B IR # /331,600,000(2016 -
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13.

14.

Dividend

No dividend for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 was declared or

paid by the Company. In addition, the Board resolved not to propose any final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2017.

Intangible assets

13. BB
2~ E AR A E R XK T & £2017 22016
FRANBLEFEZRS BE EF8
RETEZEREE20175F128318 1k
FRERZIRHBKE -

14 BERRE

Patents and

intellectual
property
Goodwill HR K Total
o ARER Bt
US$'000 US$:000 US$:000
FTET TET TET
At 1 January 2016 MN2016%F181H
Cost AR - 4,572 4,572
Accumulated amortization and impairment & £} i $ 7 35 (& - (4,534) (4,534)
Net book amount REFE - 38 38
Year ended 31 December 2016 HZE2016F128318ILEE
Opening net book amount YR A - 38 38
Additions RE - 17,000 17,000
Amortization L] - (298) (298)
Closing net book amount BAREEFE - 16,740 16,740
At 31 December 2016 H201612 A 318
Cost A - 21,569 21,569
Accumulated amortization and impairment 2 =1 44 b 5 (& - (4,829) (4,829)
Net book amount BE % (& - 16,740 16,740
Year ended 31 December 2017 HE017E12A3181HEE
Opening net book amount B ERSE - 16,740 16,740
Additions RE - 2,500 2,500
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 16) U B — BB A 3 (M 516) 2,317 1,896 4,213
Amortization kel - (3,612) (3,612)
Closing net book amount HKREEEE 2,317 17,524 19,841
At 31 December 2017 N2017%F 128318
Cost B AR 2,317 25,965 28,282
Accumulated amortization and impairment 2 =4 44 % 5 (& . (8,441) (8,441)
Net book amount RHEE 2,317 17,524 19,841

Amortization expense of US$3,612,000 (2016: US$298,000) has been charged in

research and development costs.

% 35 7 % 3,612,000 7T (2016 : 298,000
TERARARBELAS DI -
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14.

122

Intangible assets (continued)

Impairment tests for goodwill

Management reviews the business performance on CGU basis. The goodwill is
monitored by management at the CGU level. As at 31 December 2017, goodwill
of US$2,317,000 is attributable to the Touch and Display Driver Integration
("TDDI") product line.

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on the higher of the fair
value less costs to sell and value in use calculation. For the purpose of annual
impairment tests for goodwill, management prepared cash flow projections
based on financial budgets approved by management covering a five-year period.
Cash flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using the estimated
growth rates stated below.

The key assumptions used for calculations in 2017 are as follows:

14.

i R
BEENRAGELBNRIFXE-BER
ReELBENEAER - R2017F12A31
B 782,317,005 7T Ty & £ A TDDIE &
4o

MEEEcREELEN 2 KBS HE
DEAFEMRLEKRAEEREEZ
RREE  BESFETRERS &
FEREREERNSFNBEIRER
RERSREN BBESFHRS MR
TIEAIE & R -

17T ERUTIERREE

2017
Gross margin (%) E F & (%) 21-28%
Discount rate AL 3R & 20%
Long-term growth rate EHEEX 3%

Management determined budgeted gross margin based on past performance
and its expectations of the market and technology development. The long-term
growth rates used are consistent with the forecasts included in industry reports.
The discount rate used reflects specific risks relating to the CGU.

As at 31 December 2017, the recoverable amount calculated based on value-in-
use exceeded carrying value. No impairment of goodwill is recognised during the
year ended 31 December 2017.

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
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US$686,000) was included in the land and building.

(ii) Depreciation expense of US$285,000 (2016: US$294,000) has been charged in cost of sales,
US$354,000 (2016: US$99,000) in research and development costs and US$645,000 (2016:
US$450,000) in administrative expenses.

(i)

15. Property, plant and equipment 15. WX BRERE
Furniture,
fixtures,
Land? licenses and Machinery
and Leasehold equipment  and laboratory
building  improvements Ba equipment Motor
i BENE  BEEE BER vehicles Total
k&% BB FURREE ERERE it @it
US§000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US§'000 US§000
Tin Tin in in Tin Tin
At 1 January 2016 RIBE1A1A
Cost nx 1612 2714 7478 16,636 25 290%
Accumulated depreciation 2iHE (133 (2553) (7.140) (15470] (254 (25,550]
Net book amount BHEH 1479 161 78 1,166 - 3544
Year ended 31 December 2016 HEN6E128318
Opening net book amount BNEERE 1479 161 78 1,166 - 3544
Exchange differences ERZE 15 1 il (43 - -
Additions RE - - 14 282 - 526
Disposals i - - - (4 - (4
Depreciation & (19) (75) (385 (364) - (843)
Closing net book amount HREEEA 1506 | 590 1097 - 3003
At 31 December 2016 ROBE12A3A
Cost wx 1,662 2461 6,707 16,293 10 27719
Accumulated depreciation 2iNE (156) (2311) 6,117) (15,29 (70) (23970)
Net book amount EOEE 1506 90 590 1037 - 313
Year ended 31 December 2017 BEMTEANA
Opening net book amount BNEEEAE 1,506 % 590 1037 - 3
Exchange differences EREE 1 9 i 14 = 188
Additions NE - 509 1375 1,133 - 3017
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 16) WE-RHB LA - - 12 1 = 19
Disposals ik - (56) (23) - - (79)
Depreciation nE (20) 83) (566) (615) - (1,288)
Closing net book amount EREAEZE 1,603 469 1,436 1,576 - 5,084
At 31 December 2017 ROITERANA
Cost RA 1,192 291 6,298 17181 10 28,262
Accumulated depreciation 2iNE (189) (2.452) (4.862) (15,605) (70) (23.178)
Net bookamaurt BESE 1603 5 143 1576 - 5084
(i) Bank loan is secured by the land and building. Freehold land in Taiwan of US$740,000 (2016: i) JROTEARLTHBREFEAR - REEHE

K A F 1 49 1 # 740,000 7T (2016 - 686,000 %
) BREELHRETE -

#7 B [ % 285,000 7T (2016 < 294,000 7T) 2 2

B E KA 35 85 0 11 354,000 7T (2016 - 99,000
SETT) Bl B 55 R B A 7K oA B R 645,000
T (2016 < 450,000 % 7T) 317 B F 3¢ A BR
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16.

124

Business combinations

On 22 February 2017, the Group acquired 52% of the issued shares and a call
option to acquire the remaining 48% of the equity interests in Sentron, Inc., a
company that is a design and development house of ICs for display applications,
for a consideration of US$4,000,000. The acquisition is expected to increase the
Group’s market share by product developments.

The goodwill of US$2,317,000 arises from a number of factors, including
expected synergies through combining a highly skilled workforce, obtaining
greater production efficiencies through knowledge transfer, and unrecognised
assets such as the workforce. None of the goodwill recognised is expected to be

deductible for income tax purposes.

The following table summarises the consideration paid for Sentron, Inc., and
the amounts of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed recognised at the

acquisition date.

16. R¥BSH

R2017F2A228 + A% & LA ¥E{E4,000,000
ZE 7t W T Sentron, Inc. - — R B REM
ICHIR& 5T R P 3 A A M) B 217 15 #952%
Ko 2 1% R 4 LA We B8 Sentron, Inc. £ T 48% %
A RBUREBEMENAERFE.
EBAEEBBRERMSMHE-

EE2317000X LB ELREZ EBRA
E ERBHESRWATBEELNR
FME ZANBEERALERE U
RABERNEE WAL U BEHER
WEERAAENRASHBAE-

TR T EUWE B 2 4Sentron, Inc. &)
BB BANEERBRRENEESSE -

22 February
2A22H
2017
Note US$'000
B 5 TErx
Cash paid Bexf 4,000
Less: Fair value of call option over non-controlling B FERERREED a
interests NS (874)
Total consideration BIEE 3,126
Recognised amounts of identifiable assets acquired ~ #& T A &) & W B A B R & B A0
and liabilities assumed FEARE
— Intangible assets -BEEE 1,896
— Property, plant and equipment W% BEMEE 19
— Cash and cash equivalents -HeRkBEEEY 33
— Trade and other receivables — B WK R E A FE UK 264
— Inventories -8 13
— Trade and other payables —JE T R e B A A 3R (86)
— Deferred income tax liabilities -REMBHEE (409)
— Bank loan —IRITER (174)
Total identifiable net assets AHRFEERT 1,556
Non-controlling interests FEEREE b (747)
Goodwill EES 2,317
Total consideration BIEE 3,126
Acquisition-related costs (included in administrative BB EBEE R (B 5 A
expenses in the consolidated income statement) BREXANTHRER) 75
Cash paid Rex 4,000
Less: Cash and cash equivalents acquired BBARSRREEED (33)
Net cash outflow on acquisition BAEXBRERLE 3,967

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED



16. Business combinations (continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Call option over non-controlling interests

Pursuant to the share purchase agreement entered into between the
Group and the shareholders of Sentron, Inc., the Group was granted a
call option to acquire part or all of the remaining 48% equity interests
in Sentron, Inc. The call option is divided into four batches, each
representing 12% equity interests in Sentron, Inc. Each of the four batches
will become exercisable after the years ending 31 December 2018, 2019,
2020 and 2021, respectively. The exercise price of each batch would be
determined based on the performance targets for the respective financial
years and the total consideration for the remaining 48% equity interests is
capped at US$4,000,000.

The fair value of the call option was determined by using the Monte Carlo
simulation model with the following key assumptions:

16. ¥¥BEStHe

(a)

FREHESREE

1R % 7K & @ £ Sentron, Inc. R R 7] 7
MERBE AEEERARAE
LA U B Sentron, Inc. 30 9 3k 2 30 &
TB%B AR ZRARBED B
Mt & 15 Sentron, Inc. B% AN # 35 6
12% - Mt RBRBES B D HIRE
F£20184 ~ 20194 ~ 20204 K& 20214
1ZANBILLFEEEAFIHE St
BMITEERRBEBMBEENR
BERET Mk T48%R A& #E &=
B 48T EE LR A4,000,000% 7T

RBBEHAENRAYEBEERRERE
BEEXZUATIBERRETE

31 December 22 February
12A31H 2R22H
2017 2017

Risk-free interest rate | By A

1.85% — 2.24% 1.55% — 1.85%

Volatility 1R 50% 50%
Dividend yield % 8 & 0% 0%
Price to sales ratio kRS 1.0 0.99
Expected option life (year) R EARE TR B F B (F) 14-40 15-45
Non-controlling interests (b) FEERESR
The non-controlling interests were recognised at their proportionate share JE ¥ B% # % 1= £ 7£ Sentron, Inc. &
of the recognised amounts of identifiable net assets in Sentron, Inc. REOTHRIFEERHLLAIER -
Revenue and profit contribution (c) WAMFBARM

Sentron, Inc. contributed no revenues and net loss of US$1,168,000 to the
Group since acquisition date. If the acquisition had occurred on 1 January
2017, consolidated revenue and consolidated loss for the year ended 31
December 2017 would have been US$82,464,000 and US$10,552,000
respectively.

MBARBRMAREERRE
B B A T B BROF 85 181,168,000 %
Joo MR B MR B A N2017F1A
TH- 8 Z207F12ANB LF &
WEafRANEHEERED A
82,464,000 7T 110,552,000 % 7T ©
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17. Investments in associated companies 17. REBELATHRSE
(a) Aggregated assets & liabilities and the results of the year (a) WEERABRMEEEXRE
Investments in associated companies
RERBE QA
2017 2016
US$'000 US$'000
TER FTET
At 1 January M1A1TH 493 552
Share of results of associated companies JEIEHE AR AL 2 (59)
At 31 December m12A31H 515 493
(b) Total assets & liabilities and the results of the year (b) BEERARNFEEER
The total assets (excluding goodwill) and liabilities together with the REBRBENR(MTBEYAELT
results of the year of the Group's associated companies, all of which are RERBEETEERBIRAE
unlisted, are as follows: MEFEBINEDT -
For the year ended
As at 31 Decemher 2017 31 December 2017
RATE12B31A BENTENENBLEE
Non- Non-
curent  Current  current  Current Profit/
Place of Assets  Assets Liabilities Liabilities (loss)
incorporation and Particulars of FRE OR®  FR® KD Reene FH/
operation isstied shares BE BE  BE B WA (FB)  Interest
Assaciated companies Bz Principal activities BEG USSO00  USS000  USSOO0 - USSOOD  USS0D  USSOO0  held
BENd REEE  FEER iE in TEn TEn fEn fEn TEn REER
Beijing LED Energy Management  PRC LED system design and Registered and paid-up 5 8,054 - 5,481 3,406 (108)  235%
Technology Co. Ltd. HE contract installation capital of
FREBEHBENE LEDZgERGT RIBRE  CNY20000000
BREAATA AR 20,000,000
EHfARARER
Kitronix Limited Hong Kong Design, development, 9,500,000 ordinary shares of 1146 999 - 102 - 113 250%
FENARAA Bk manufacturing & distibution  HKS9 500,000
of LCD modules 9,500,000 £
o FEBER 9500, 000 AT L BR
DERRETFER
126 SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED



17. Investments in associated companies (continued) 17. REELFMBRE W
(b) Total assets & liabilities and the results of the year (continued) h) BEERAGHEEER &
For the year ended
As at 31 December 2016 31 December 2016
RNI6E12A31A HENGENANALEE
No- Non-
oot Curent  cument  Cureent
Assets  Assets  Liablities ~ Liabiliies
Place of incorporation Partiularsof FRE O OR® KR R Reene  Loss
and operation issued shares BB B BE  BE WA BB hieest
Associated companies A Princpal activties BEIRR USS000  USSO00  USSO00  USSOD0  USSO00  USS000 held
BERT REgns  FEXB GEEE TRn TEr TEn TR TEn TEn BEER
Beijing LED Energy Management  PRC LED system design and contract ~ Registered and paid-up capital of 4 632 - 4245 1979 1 235%
Technalogy Co. Lid G nstalation CNY20,000,000
IRERRLHERE EDRGERF R A 120,000,000
EREHRT IERE BafR&eER
Kitronix Limited Hong Kong Design, development, 9,500,000 ordinary shares of 1131 826 - 106 - 8 B0%
ZENERAF R manufacturing & distroution  HK$9,500,000

of LD modules 9,500,000 £
FeEECRER 9500000 TH L AR
PHREETREAR
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18. Subsidiaries 18. WEB AW
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2017: R2017FE128318  AEBNETEHRB L
Ay EHMT
Place of incorporation and kind Principal activities
Name of legal entity and place of operation Particulars of capital Interest held
PEEL: AMAUHEREELE TEEEREEHY BazFt KEER
Solomon Systech Limited HK, LLC Design, development, 188,585,271 ordinary shares of HKS188,585,271 100%
BAMRBRAA BR ARLE sales of [C and system soltions, HK 183,985,271 #£ 188,585,271 & L b1 & B
Rit HE HEEMERES
HEGRARE B
Ample Pacific Limited BV, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of USS1 each 100%
BV ERAT RERR FH S00REREEI XA SRR
Broadwood Global Limited BV, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of USS1 each 100%
BERRERAA BV BR AT RERR FH 5000 BREEIRTHE &R
Comway International Limited BV, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of USS1 each 100%
BV ERAT RERR FH S00REREEI XA ERR
Mentor Ventures Limited BV, LLC Investment holding, HK 50,000 ordinary shares of USS1 each 100%
BV ERAT RERR FH S00REREEI XA ERR
Pac-Pacific Limited HK, LLC Investment holding, HK 2 ordinary shares of HKS? 100%
BFERAR BE ARLT RERR B WRE2B T ERR
WE3 Ventures Limited BV, LLC Investment holding, HK 108,930 ordinry shares of USS1,089 100%
BV ERAT RERR FH 108,930/ £ 1,089% 7L £ & # B
Jing Guang Semiconductors (Dongguan) Limited PRC, LLC Manufacturing of IC, China JS$7,500,000 registered and paid up capital 100%
RRRETEEARLA hEBRAA HESHERARA THE 7500000 TR kAR E A
Solomon Systech Inc. USA,LLC Market resgarch, USA 20,000 ordinary shares of USS1 each 100%
X4 BRAT msH% %8 N00EERABIZTHE &R
Solomon Systech Japan Company Limited Japan, LLC Market research, Japan 10,000 ordinary shares of JPY1,000 each 100%

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED



18. Subsidiaries (continued) 18. B 28 )
Place of incorporation and kind  Principal activities
Name of legal entity and place of operation Particulars of capital Interest held
AREB AMAUHEREERG TEEEREEHY Bazt KERER
Solomon Systech Korea Limited Korea, LLC Application R&D, Korea 2,000 ordinary shares of KRWWS,000 each 100%
20 BRAT ERFE &8 200 8 REES0R TR EBR
Solomon Systech Pte. Ltd. Singapore, LLC Design and distribution of IC, Singapore 480,000 ordinary shares of SGDT each 100%
AMRANE ERAA RARVEEAEHER MME  BOOOREREEIFMRTHEER
Solomon Systech (Shenzhen) Limited PRC, LLC Design and distribution of IC, China HKS$8,000,000 registered and paid up capital 100%
BARERINERAA hEARAA Rt RABEHERES 1B 80000007 7T B 5 Rl 2 B A
Solomon Systech Taiwan Limited ROC, LLC Market research, Taiwan 5,000,000 ordinary shares of NTD10 each 100%
REARERAERAA TERE ARAA miEmE a8 5000000 & RE B 1037 & B o & &R
Solomon Systech (UK) Limited United Kindom, LLC Design and distribution of C, United Kingdom 1 ordinary shares of GBP1 each 100%
0 BRAT Rt RABEHERES 28 \RERAERIEENEBR
Systech Technology China Limited HK, LLC Investment holding, HK 100,000 ordinary shares of HK$10,000 100%
REETHEPAARAA % BRAT REBR EE 100,0008% 2£10,0007% 7z 8% B R
\WE3 Technology Company Limited HK, LLC Design, development & distribution of 32,390,000 ordinary shares of HK$32,390,000 100%
BERHERAA Eh BERAA handset solutons, HK 32,390,000 ££32,390,0007% 7 80 & & %
Rt ERRAH
FREFWANE BB
Sentron, Inc. Korea, LLC Application R&D, Korea 80,000 ordinary shares of KRWS,000 each 52%
80 BRAT ERFE &8 80000 B REB5000B LA EBR
Solomon Systech (China) Limited PRC, LLC Design and distribution of IC, China JS$10,000,000 registered and paid up capital 100%
RAMR(PE)ERAF hE ERAA RARPHERER A PHE 10000000 T2 HMEERER
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19. Available-for-sale financial assets

19. THHEMBERE

2017 2016

Uss$'000 US$'000

EP FET

Unlisted shares, at cost FEEMRG - EAAR 4,94 4,98
Provision for impairment loss (B BB (2,735) (2,735)
2,206 2,206

20. Cash and cash equivalents, short-term fixed deposits and

130

20 HeRkBeEFRYM EHEHE

bank deposits REBITER

2017 2016
US$'000 US$'000
TR FTET
Cash at bank and in hand ROTGFAERS 18,547 22,685
Short-term bank deposits'! RHRITE R 4,800 1,145
Cash and cash equivalents BERESEEY 23,347 23,830
Short-term fixed deposits'™ 55 87 F HA 13 2 _ 727
23,347 24,557

(i) The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was 1.69% per annum (2016: 0.43% per (i) RERIT 78 BB F 7% 51.69% (2016 - ¥

annum); these deposits have an average original maturity of 90 days (2016: 1 day).

(ii) As at 31 December 2017, there was no deposits at bank classified as short-term fixed deposits.
As at 31 December 2016, the effective interest rate on short-term fixed deposits was 1.5% per

annum with an average original maturity of 92 days.

The carrying amounts of the Group's cash and cash equivalents, short-term fixed

deposits and bank deposits are denominated in the following currencies:

FIE 75043%) : % % 7 3069 F 9 R 7390 H

(2016 : 14) »

(ii) R2017€12H31 8 - #fERITF

EHFH - R2016%12 731 H - 52 B R 17 77 34
HERFENERIEY%  ZFFHAFHHR

BI2H -

AEEZReRBEFEY HHEHTF
AEBRTEFOEAEZTIRAEES K

W
2017 2016
US$'000 US$'000
E FET
usD ETT 14,714 10,873
CNY AR 7,404 10,161
HKD BT 571 1,534
QOther currencies Hih (g 658 1,989
23,347 24,557

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED



21. Inventories 21. &8
2017 2016
Uss$'000 USs$'000
TER FTET
Finished goods X & 2,806 3,285
Raw materials and work in progress JR M R 7E 8 i 25,656 15,173
28,462 18,458
Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories BESEETENRE (7,935) (5,405)
20,527 13,053
The cost of inventories recognised as an expense and included in cost of sales BRARTU ABERRNTFEKAX
amounted to US$47,486,000 (2016: US$41,731,000). 47,486,000 7£(2016 : 41,731,000 7T) -
Movements on the provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories are as BERBENEENEENES SO T
follows:
2017 2016
UsS$'000 US$'000
TEn TErx
At 1 January W1 A1H 5,405 6,849
Scrap of inventories against provision GTEREMRE R (924) (2,190)
Provision for obsolete or slow moving inventories BRENAEFTENRE 3,454 746
At 31 December W12 A31H 7,935 5,405
22. Trade and other receivables 2 BlEsREMEKS
2017 2016
Note Uss$'000 US$'000
BT 5% TER FTET
Trade receivables JIE U 30 15,491 13,171
Trade receivables from related parties Bt 5 U 5K 33 1,696 1,465
17,187 14,636
Deposits, prepayments and e BEREEM
other receivables JiE UL 7% 3,810 2,595
Prepayments to related parties B TR 33 234 283
Trade and other receivables — current W R E A
portion & WK — 7% 21,231 17,514
Prepayments and deposits — non-current B R
portion AE—EnH 180 661
21,411 18,175
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Trade and other receivables (continued)

As at 31 December 2017, the Group's trade receivables from corporate customers
were mainly on credit terms of 30 to 90 days. The ageing analysis of trade
receivables not impaired based on overdue day is as follows:

22.

FE My 3% B Bt FE Mg 5% (40)

R2017F12ANE  AKEHEXEFZ
FERKEEHETERIE0AH KA ERE
BEORKFABRBERANKRRINAT -

2017 2016

US$'000 US$'000

EP FET

Current B &R 10,805 10,751
1-30 days 1-30R 4,490 3,592
31-60 days 31-60 H 1,370 293
61-90 days 61-90H 519 -
91-180 days 91-180 H 3 -
6,382 3,885

17,187 14,636

As at 31 December 2017, trade receivables of US$6,382,000 (2016:
US$3,885,000) were considered past due if measured against the credit terms
offered. As at 31 December 2017, all the overdue balances are not impaired
since most of the overdue balances have been settled after the balance sheet
date.

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, no trade receivables were impaired and
provided for.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and other receivables are denominated

R2017F12A318 EUFMGLETHEE
st 8 @ 2 & M 3K 56,382,000 T
(2016 : 3,885,000 7T ) 2017412 A 31
B 28zZF0BRK 2 RBEERER
B 28R RRZAEREEBRE R
%o

201746 201612 A318 - 2B B R
ERBERERE-

AEEZRUHRREMEKRKOREE

in the following currencies: BARBEZ RN T
2017 2016
US$'000 Us$000
E FEL
usD E 17,117 15,601
CNY AR 2,205 789
HKD B 921 1,072
Other currencies HiE 568 713
21,411 18,175

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value
of each class of receivables mentioned above. The Group does not hold any
collateral as security.

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED
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23. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

23.

BARBLURBRATFREHME
RE

2017 2016
US$'000 US$'000
E TErx
Non-current assets E(RBEE
Call option over non-controlling interests JEPE AR R s R R 788 -
Current assets REBEE
Marketable bonds NEERS 7.819 18,884
Marketable funds EBEES 9,575 11,311
Listed tm
Equity securities BE 4,908 6,736
Fund & 68 54
23,158 36,985

Changes in fair values of FVTPL are recorded in finance income — net in the
consolidated income statement (note 8).

The Group’s call option over non-controlling interests was valued at 31 December
2017 by an independent, professionally qualified valuer. The fair values of
listed financial instruments are based on quoted market prices at the balance
sheet date. The fair values of unlisted financial instruments are determined by
reference to the dealer’s quote or input from reputable financial institutions.

The carrying amounts of FVTPL are denominated in the following currencies:

FVTIPLZ A FEZ 2PN R aRaR
B A B (P EE8) ©

5% B HO JF 1R PR 2 R AR R 20174
NANBEH - UBILEXESERMGER
ETHE-LTHERTAZAVERE
REBANMSRE-FLTEBTAN
AFEZEERBRANRAGENSEHIT
BHREIRIBEENSREBEEHN -

FVIPLW SR EER T REE2 DM T

2017 2016

US$'000 US$'000

TER TErx

usp eV 17,042 27,566
HKD BT 4,976 6,789
Other currencies Hfth % (8 1,140 2,630
23,158 36,985
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24. Share capital 2. BF
2017 2016
Number of Number of
shares US$'000 shares US$'000
& B S 1 & B FET
Authorized: EE
— Ordinary shares of - BRMEEI0ETT
HK$0.10 each EOR=RE 5,000,000,000 64,433 5,000,000,000 64,433
Issued and fully paid: BETRHE:
At 1 January W1 ATH 2,477,102,351 31,926 2,477,102,351 31,926
Exercise of share options TEERE 2,450,000 32 - -
At 31 December W12 A31H 2,479,552,351 31,958 2,477,102,351 31,926

25. Equity compensation scheme

25 BREEDEMEHD

134

(a)

The share option scheme

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “2013 Share Option
Scheme”) at the annual general meeting held on 28 May 2013. The terms
of the 2013 Share Option Scheme are in accordance with the provisions
of the Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules on the Stock Exchange. The 2013
Share Option Scheme is valid and effective for a period of 10 years
commencing on 28 May 2013, being the date of adoption of such scheme
by the shareholders of the Company. The Board shall be entitled at any
time within 10 years commencing on 28 May 2013 to make an offer for
the grant of an option to any qualifying participants.

The purpose of the 2013 Share Option Scheme is to provide the
participants (directors, employees, advisers, consultants, agents,
distributors, contractors, contract manufacturers, suppliers, service
providers, customers, business partners, joint venture business partners,
etc., of any member of the Group) with the opportunity to acquire
proprietary interests in the Company and to encourage them to work
towards enhancing the value of the Company for the benefit of the
Company and its shareholders as a whole.

The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the 2013 Share Option Scheme must not in
aggregate exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the Company as
at the date of approval of the 2013 Share Option Scheme or 30% of the
issued share capital of the Company from time to time.

SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED

(a)

MR ER

AN AR2013F5A28H BT H K
REFREGERMH - BRETS
(201355 fx # &t &1 1) - 201308 fix #&
AENBEREERLMAMEITE
#Y 5 32 0 201308 B 4% 5t 81 120134
5A28R (BI AR 2 7 B SR 5% M #% B8 ik
BB ZR)EEN AH0F- &
£ g A WL R20134F5 280 #1046
AREBRETAERS2EE -

013BWMEFEEERTAERS
BEAXKEXEZES BT B
@ KE -DHE A2/
ABEER HER RBREHEE.
EF BEEH RELEXEER
HEVREESARAEFRN M
BARAE REARARERRE
BANEmREARREEE-

REBE01BEREFEMBZLNAME
BREETEMATHEINOROE
B IAGBEBNMEBKRENEE
AARARACSHBTRANIONHAR
AT B BT RARR930% ©



25. Equity compensation scheme (continued)

(a)

The share option scheme (continued)

The total number of shares of the Company issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted to each participant (including exercised,
cancelled and outstanding options) in any 12-month period shall not
exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue.

An offer shall remain open for acceptance by the qualifying participant
concerned for a period of 21 days from the date of the offer (or such
longer period as the Board may specify in writing). HK$1.00 is payable by
the grantee to the Company on acceptance of the offer of the option.

The subscription price of share option shall be determined by the Board
at its absolute discretion in accordance with the terms of the 2013 Share
Option Scheme. The subscription price in respect of any particular option
shall be no less than the higher of (a) the closing price of the Shares as
stated in the daily quotations sheet issued by the Stock Exchange on the
date of grant; and (b) the average closing price of the Shares as stated
in the daily quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant.

The total number of share options available for issue upon exercise of all
share options to be granted under the 2013 Share Option Scheme as at
the date of this annual report is 216,355,235, representing 8.7% of the
issued shares of the Company. The number of share options outstanding
as at 31 December 2017 was 31,600,000.

25 BREEZEMED

(a)

R B Bt B (i)
BHR2EEERIMI2ZEARERD
BhERECTE EHIHEKRT
EETERESERASHETHEAR
AR BE A TREBRAALDA
EBETRODMN1%-

BRERZZAHEF2 A HEGEK
EZEREAEAANBRKREE AR
REERSAERN NERBMR
BE ARABAARAXNEE
1.007T °

FE1BREFEGXRET &
SEAAREENIILERENR
BE-TMEMNBRENRBER
RATHERE (R REHA
HMEBMIMEARERMIIETE
R(b)B 0 £ B & A B AT (E &
XHEBMRMEARERMIFH
W fE -

REAFERHS B RIE2013B K
BB WMABUREZERE
TER ATFTETHORNEAAR
216,355,235/ » 15 KA A 7] & 17 ik 0
§8.7% c M2017F12R318 - & #
£31,600,000/% A 2% B AR AT
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25. Equity compensation scheme (continued)
(a) The share option scheme (continued)
During the year, movements in the number of share options outstanding
under the share option scheme and the related exercise prices are as

25, B & A a B )
MDD

(a)

FRCBARNBREFSHRTER
BRUBNEHLEFHETEET

follows: HIMT
Number of share options (in thousand units)
BREHE (AT

Exercise price Held on Held on

per share 1 January 31 December

HKS 2017 Forfeited 2017

/_%Eﬁ R2017 5 orLapsed R2017 5§
Grant date @ 1518 Granted Exercised ERE 12A31A Expiry date
R AH B EE 4 BT HEAX 5E A
9 October 2014 0.395 7,100 - - (7,100) - 29 September 2017
014510498 W17E9A29R
9 October 2014 0.395 1,100 - (150) - 950 28 September 2018
014510498 0185 9A 28R
30 March 2015 0.309 350 - - - 350 30 March 2018
W15E3A308 M18E3A30H
30 March 2015 0.309 100 - - - 100 29 March 2019
01553A30R 01953 A29H
2 October 2015 0.315 5,000 - (2,100) - 2,900 28 September 2018
015107428 018597 28R
2 October 2015 0.315 1,000 - (200) (300) 500 30 September 2019
W1510A28 0195 9A30R
11 January 2016 0.369 2,500 - - (2,500) - 29 March 2019
W6E1A1A M19E3A29H
2,500 - - (2,500) - 31 December 2019
0195127318
2,500 - - - 2,500 31 March 2020
W0E3A31A
2,500 - - - 2,500 31 December 2020
00%12731H
2,500 - - - 2,500 31 March 2021
WNEIA3NA
2,500 - - - 2,500 31 December 2021
0215127318
30 September 2016 0.305 2,400 - - - 2,400 30 September 2019
01697308 019F9A30R
6,000 - - - 6,000 31 March 2020
00%3A318
6,000 - - - 6,000 31 March 2021
WNEIA3NA
9 October 2017 0370 - 2,400 - - 2,400 30 September 2020
W7E10A9A 020%9A30H

44,050 2,400 (2,450) (12,400) 31,600
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25. Equity compensation scheme (continued) 25. BEEL2EMTE o)
(a) The share option scheme (continued) (a) EERR¥ERIE(®)
The Company uses the Black-Scholes Valuation Model and Binomial KPalFREHTIEEAN B
Valuation Model to value the share options granted. The key parameters STEEAGFEERERNERE R
used in the Model and the corresponding fair values of the share options 2017 R2016FE NE FHEREN D
granted during 2017 and 2016 are listed below: TENEAHBERNTIES2EHE
W
2017 2016 2016 2016
Date of grant 9 0ctober 30 September 30 September 11 January
REBH 10A9A 9A30H 9A30H 1H11H
Number of share options granted EREEREZA
(in thousand units) (AT 3t) 2,400 12,000 2,400 15,000
Total share option value EhiEggE
- HK$'000 -FAETL 276 117 196 1,809
— US$'000 equivalent -TELEE 36 151 25 233
Share price at date of grant (HKS) REBEMRECET) 0.370 0.305 0.305 0.325
Exercise price (HK$) TEEET) 0.370 0.305 0.305 0.369
Expected life of options (years) ERENEBRES(E) 3 2-4 2 2-5
Annualized volatility FERIE 48.0%  51.1%-62.6% 511%  54.2%-59.7%
Risk free interest rate gl 1.23% 0.45% 0.45% 0.44%
Dividend payout rate RS - - - -
The Black-Scholes Valuation Model and Binomial Valuation Model are E2HIBEEARZHITEEARR
used to estimate the fair values of European share options. The fair values REERABERENATE-FE
calculated are inherently subjective and uncertain due to the assumptions HWAFEXATEBRENELNE S
made and the limitations of the Model used. The value of a share option BEHMEABEEBHETHUERTHETE -
varies with different variables of certain subjective assumptions. Any BRENEEeEEELIERR
change in variables so adopted may materially affect the estimation of the WMTREHEMNZ -MERNEH
fair value of a share option. MAEFRRETewBEREATE
MEEERERTE -
The volatility measured at the standard deviation of continuously EEDERBERBHIERBEM
compounded share returns is based on statistical analysis of daily closing FEARMETENRT DN 2K
share prices over the last two years. MEAERIBEEFTEHE -
(b) The share grant (b) B&fn W&

During the year, the Company has awarded 2,212,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.10 each in the capital of the Company (“"Awarded Shares”)
conditionally to the CEQ (the “Beneficiary”). In the absence of an award
share scheme and trustee upon successful vesting of the Awarded Shares,
and subject to the Listing Rules, the beneficiary shall instruct an agent or
a broker to purchase the Awarded Shares directly from the market, with
the cash reserve made available by the Company.

The Group has adopted the requirements under HKFRS 2 to account for
the equity compensation expenses of the shares granted at the date of
grant at fair value.

FR AR A MR R 72,212,000
BARAEREEIETH LR
BUBRERMDDFITBRARTEH®
AD e BEREBHRKY BB &K
BRI ZBAERIEANERLT
TREMRURHFT X AHE
THIBASLME AL AR A DR R
ReRBREBRTSERBERERD -

AEBECEREBMBHREERNE
2RZBR BRAEZHINA IR
BOREBHNERRFEA K-

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 48 3% 137



NOTESTOTHE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALSTATEMENTS fcontinuer)

]
A

26.

21.
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g Ere iR

Reserves 26. f#fm
Equity
compensation
Share Merger  Exchange reserve Other  Accumulated
premium reserve reseve AR reseve losses Total
ROEE AiRE EXRE SHEE EtRE  2: b
US§000 US§ 000 US§ 000 US§000 US§ 000 US§ 000 US§ 000
Tin Tin T#n Tin Tin Tn Tin
At 1 January 2016 R016E1A1H 83400 2082 M9 17,246 230 (26,821) 76,556
Comprehensive loss 2EER
Loss for the year FRER - - - - - (6,929) (6,929)
ltem that may be re-classified to TEEEHHBE
profit or loss BHAMES
~ Currency translation differences IEREEE - - (631) - - - (631)
Total comprehensive loss rEFEAG - - (631) - - (6,929) (7560]
Transactions with owners L]
Equity compensation R 2 - - - 7 - - lii
Total transactions with owners KRR 785 - - - 7 - i
At 31 December 2016 R2016%12 8318 83400 2082 (212) 17323 230 (33,750) 69,073
At 1 January 2017 RO1TE1R1H 83,400 2,082 (212) 171323 20 (33,750) 69,073
Comprehensive loss 2EFR
Loss for the year FRER - - - - - (10.233) (10.233)
Item that may be re-classified to BE- @ ENNEZR
proft or loss BRZAMBEE
~ Currency translation differences -HNEBREZE - - ") - - - o)
Total comprehensive loss 2EBRAG - - (91) - - (10233) (10.324)
Transactions with owners EET]
Exercise of share options TERRE 10 - - - - - 10
Equity compensation R % - - - 369 - - 369
Total transactions with owners KRR 5@ 10 - = 369 = = 139
At 31 December 2017 W017E12A318 83410 2082 (303) 17,69 20 (43,983) 59,188
Deferred income tax 2]. BEFRBR
Deferred income tax is recognised using liability method on temporary differences EREFMEHMAERSRABEEE  PER
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts EENEA fﬁ MBERGAVBERRZM
in the consolidated financial statements. FHECHNESEZEE2EEE-
The following are the deferred tax liabilities recognised and movements thereon: ERERBEBECERAREDHNT

Recognition of
intangible assets

BARFEE

US$'000

FET

At 1 January 2016 and 31 December 2016 R20165F1 818 KX2016512R31H -

Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 16) U B — 1 B B & ] (Fff 5£16) 409
Credited to profit or loss FABHER (43)

At 31 December 2017 R2017F12831H 366
Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forward to EHEBBECECHMEHEESHRR
the extent that the realization of the related tax benefit through future taxable RERTENRBEAIEERIEHRER -

profits is probable. The Group did not recognize deferred income tax assets 7N 5 B K 7 2R A 93,212,000 % 77:(2016

of US$15,380,000 (2016: US$13,044,000) in respect of losses amounting to 79,054,0002 7T ) 7 B 18 /6 18 40 & IE 12
US$93,212,000 (2016: US$79,054,000) that can be carried forward against future % & 15,380,000 7T (2016 13,044, 000%
taxable profits. These tax losses have no expiry date. ) EREHERROERTEF - ZH
EHEBTEIEEREHA-
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28. Trade and other payables 28. EMREHEMEMSR

2017 2016
Note US$'000 US$'000
BT 5 Ex FErx
Trade payables e 15,636 8,398
Other payable to a related party 7R 7 AR R 33 = 5%
Accrued expenses and other payables BT MNEMBEMR 7,696 5,306
23,332 13,759

At 31 December 2017, the ageing analysis of the trade payables based on R2017F128318  BNFAGEHAER

overdue day is as follows: RESTWT :

2017 2016
US$°000 US$'000
TER TEx
Current B 4 11,526 7,006
1-30 days 1-30H 3,692 1,096
31-60 days 31-60 A 272 178
61-90 days 61-90 & - 28
Over 90 days H®iB90H 146 90
15,636 8,398

The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other payables are denominated

AGEZENREREMENROREE

in the following currencies: BETRAYEzZIRENT
2017 2016
US$'000 US$'000
EH TErx
usb e 16,273 10,539
CNY AR 2,783 1,021
TWD = 2,826 225
HKD BT 616 540
GBP B 562 710
KRW BT 248 520
Other currencies Hip ¥ E 24 204
23,332 13,759
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29.

30.

31.

Bank loan 29. RITER
At 31 December 2017, the Group had a mortgage bank loan of US$116,000 in R2017F12A318  AEEE—HAEN
connection with the office property in Hsinchu, Taiwan. The bank borrowing PN =M IRIE E 20116,000% T % 1B
matures by 14 January 2019 and bears an interest rate of long-term funding FITEZDEEA2019F18148 5%
determined by the Council of Economic Planning and Development of Taiwan MNEDRBSERFTBEREEEEZELRZ
Government plus 0.41%. MNP RAESERMEML% -
The carrying amount of the bank borrowing approximated its fair value as it was AL FHNEL2MASELE5 BT
subject to a floating rate and is wholly denominated in NTD. EXRNEREEATERR-
At 31 December 2017, the Group had a non-current bank loan of US$184,000 R2017F12A318 AEBE—HERY
in connection with the newly acquired Korean subsidiary. The bank borrowing RITEFIBA000E BN T IWE NS
matures by 5 July 2019 and bears an interest rate of 1.25% per annum. The HFANA e ZAFETERREH A2019F
carrying amount approximated its fair value and was denominated in KRW. TASH  ERENER1.25%  FREE H
HAFERE WIATETIE-
Banking facilities 30. |ITEH
At 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016, the Group had no unused banking RN2017E12 8318 R20165E12 8310 » K
facilities. SEWEERANBITEER
Cash used in operations 3. BEEANE S
(a) Reconciliation of loss before income tax to cash used in (a) BRRAIGEEREEMREHNR
operations & ZHIE
2017 2016
Note US$'000 US$'000
B 5 EP FEL
Loss before income tax % 4 Bl & 18 (10,302) (7,380)
Depreciation of property, plant and ME BEK 15
equipment BEOTE 1284 843
Amortization of intangible assets EBEREE®H 14 3,612 298
Share of (profit)/loss of associated JE G & A R 17(a)
companies (&), & (22) 59
Finance costs I B B AN 8 4 4
Equity compensation R 7 e 2 3R EA 25 369 77
(Gain)/loss on disposal of intangible TEEFEER 7
assets and property, ME - BENMERE
plant and equipment B (kz) /B (24) 1
Gain on disposal of FVTPL i & FVTPLA) U 25 8 (809) (1,530)
Fair value (gain)/loss FVTPLEY A F (& 8
from FVTPL M)/ B8 (1,972) 201
Interest income 2 A 8 (814) (1,511)
Dividend income LSRN 8 (347) (845)
(9,021) (9,783)
(Increase)/decrease in trade and JiE U 3% I E i E U 3R
other receivables (& m) /H (2,974) 52
Increase in inventories FEEM (7.461) (3,618)
Increase in trade and other payables JE 5 2 K H h FE 5T R
10 9,237 194
Cash used in operations REFERANES (10,219) (13,155)

140 SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED



31.

Cash used in operations (continued)

(b)

(c)

N EEEABHAS®

Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets and property, () HEEVSERDE BERSR
plant and equipment e B FR 8 MR
2017 2016
Note US$'000 US$'000
Bt & TER TErx
Net book amount REFE 79 4
Gain/(loss) on disposal of intangible assets & iz & & & 7
and property, plant and equipment mE - BERZE
Bl (E18) 24 (1)
Proceeds from disposal of HEBVEER
intangible assets and property, mE- -BE R
plant and equipment HEWETEHIA 103 3
Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities (c) MEETHEEZCARYHE
The table below sets out an analysis of the liabilities arising from TREINSEEZHRFENRETHA
financing activities for each of the years presented. EEBEZHN-
Borrowings
BX
Us$000
FTEx
As at 1 January 2016 »2016F181H (270)
Cash flows BE 77
Foreign exchange adjustments fE =% -
As at 31 December 2016 2016512 A31H (193)
Cash flows HEM 67
Acquisition of a subsidiary Wi — B QA (174)
Foreign exchange adjustments fE =% 1
As at 31 December 2017 M20174F12A31H (299)
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32.

33.

142

Commitments 32.

(a) Capital commitments
Capital expenditure contracted for at the balance sheet date but not yet

iR
(a)

RERE

REBR ERAEANERNREDA

incurred is as follows: MERBLZIEWT
2017 2016
Uss$'000 US$'000
TER FET
Property, plant and equipment ME - - BENEE 309 337

(b) Operating lease commitments — the Group as lessee (h) EEHESEE-FEEEEEA
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable BEFIHEELYHAE AXRE
operating leases are as follows: He@aEnsEgmT:

2017 2016
US$'000 US$'000
EY TEx
Not later than 1 year TR —F 1,061 1,684
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years HBA—F BETNEBEBEREF 296 1,032
1,357 2,716

Aside from the aforesaid, there was no other material capital commitment BRERBEBREEIN SEBREAA

or contingent liability. BREFREERIAEE -
Related parties transactions 3B. MBALRS

China Electronics Corporation, a state-owned information technology
conglomerate under the administration of the central government of the PRC,
through its wholly owned subsidiary Huada Semiconductor Co. Ltd, owns
approximately 28.5% of the issued shares of the Company and is thus a
substantial shareholder of the Company. Transactions between the Group and
the subsidiaries or associates of CEC are regarded as transactions with related
parties.

The following transactions were carried out with related parties:

FEEFEREXSBARAARER
RERNTETRRFERNBAEETE
MBRMEEEE BRAEZENBLRE
A¥ERERARFEEN8BLDARAZ
BIORND DARAZEIERR -AKHE
HCECHB AR HEABEANR ZEXE
TR S

WNTRGBEB T RS

2017 2016
US$'000 US$'000
TEn FETT
Sales: HEE -
Subsidiaries of CEC CECHI P B 22 7] 7,797 3,865
Purchases: R
Subsidiaries of CEC CECHIFT B 2 &) 336 390
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33. Related parties transactions (continued) 33. AHAXH @
The following were year-end balances arising from sales/purchases: HRisE HEEBERNERER
2017 2016
Note US$'000 US$'000
Bt 5 E FEL
Trade receivables: JE U X 22
Subsidiaries of CEC CECHI P & 2 &) 1,696 1,465
Prepayments: iEENE 22
Subsidiaries of CEC CECHYIff 8 1 7 234 283
Other payable: Hfth FE AT 3R 28
Subsidiary of CEC CECHY P B A 7] - 55
34. Balance sheet and reserves of the Company U FNFNEERRERER
Balance sheet (a) BERRE
2017 2016
Uss$'000 US$'000
EQ TErx
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets (RBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RIBRRIIRE 19,201 41,805
19,201 41,805
Current assets RBEE
Trade and other receivables JIE U 0 Ko L i I8 Ui 30 130 779
Amounts due from subsidiaries JIE UG BT BB X B 3K 56,154 47,979
Financial assets at fair value through BBEBEZURBRAF
profit or loss BENTBEE 22,370 36,985
Short-term fixed deposit EEEBER = 606
Cash and cash equivalents BERELEEY 2,581 4,838
81,235 91,187
Total assets wmEE 100,436 132,992
EQUITY ¥ =
Capital and reserves attributable to the FATREREEAERN
equity holders of the Company BEERRFHE
Share capital & A 31,958 31,926
Reserves & 67,962 99,989
Total equity wmiEs 99,920 131,915
LIABILITIES =R
Current liabilities nEaE
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERMB A TR 24 877
Accrued expenses and other payables iR MEMEMR 186 111
Income tax FTiEHt 89 89
516 1,077
Total liabilities HwaE 516 1,077
Total equity and liabilities EZRkEBEAE 100,436 132,992
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34. Balance sheet and reserves of the Company (continued) 3. FAFIEERBERRERE
Reserves (b) @R
Equity
compensation
Share reserve  Accumulated
premium BRAER losses Total
R4 RE BB 5 RHER @t
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
TER TERT TERL TEL

At 1 January 2016 R2016F1A1H 109,014 17,246 (26,633) 99,627
Comprehensive income ZHHEA

Profit for the year F R % 7 - - 285 285
Transactions with owners BRRR S

Equity compensation AR 7 B 25 5 - 7 - 77

_ Total transactions with owners BRzA&H S [ G 32

At 31 December 2016 R2016F12A31H 109,014 17,323 (26,348) 99,989
At 1 January 2017 R2017F1A1H 109,014 17,323 (26,348) 99,989
Comprehensive loss 2HER

Loss for the year FREE - - (32,466) (32,466)
Transactions with owners EEE]

Exercise of share options 1718 B8 A 70 = = 70
Equity compensation AR 7 2 5 - 369 - 369
Total transactions with owners BRER 5 &5 70 369 (32,466) (32,027)
At 31 December 2017 R2017412 831 R 109,084 17,692 (58,814) 67,962

35. Approval of consolidated financial statements 35 HEMBEERERER

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors
on 13 March 2018.
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FIVE-YEARFINANCIAL SUMMARY
hEFHHRE

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
US$ million BEBXTT
Sales iHE 825 68.4 70.9 60.1 55.2
Gross profit EF 29.3 235 23.2 20.8 21.0
Net profit/{loss) mR (BB FR (10.3) (6.9) (6.4) (3.0) 13
Assets and liabilities EENAE
— Total assets — B E 116.2 115.6 1234 130.1 129.0
— Total liabilities - AR 24.4 14.6 14.9 14.9 11.1
— Shareholders’ funds -BEES 91.8 101.0 108.5 115.3 117.8
US cents 31l
Earnings/(loss) per share BRAF,/(F8)
— Basic — E K0 (0.41) (0.28) (0.26) (0.12) 0.05
— Diluted ™ — B (0.41) (0.28) (0.26) (0.12) 0.05
Net assets per share 1! IREEFEN 3.70 4.08 4.39 468 479
(i) The basic earnings/loss and net assets per share are based on the weighted average of 2,457,154,439, (i) ARELXBF FEEREREEFERSFRE

2,462,430,618, 2,469,461,802, 2,477,102,351 and 2,478,135,913, ordinary shares in issue during each of
the years ended 31 December 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016 and 2017 respectively.

(i) For 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016 and 2017, the diluted earnings/loss per share information is based on
2,465,042,003, 2,462,430,618, 2,469,461,802, 2,477,102,351 and 2,478,135,913 ordinary shares
respectively, which are the adjusted weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding assuming
conversion of all dilutive potential share options outstanding during the year.

(i)

# F2013% - 20144 - 20154 - 20164F k2017125318
IFREFME BT HBRNE T #2457,154,439
iR~ 2,462,430,618/i ~ 2,469,461,802 /% ~ 2,477,102,351 /i
K 2478135913/ it & -

20134 ~ 20144 ~ 20154 ~ 20164 ] 20174 + 45 J 4%
ERFEBEME M D P %2465042,003f%
2,462,430,618 % - 2,469,461,802 /)% ~ 2,477,102,351 f%
R2478135913R E M E MERBERFE
BOREBREANFTEHKRITEEREC (FE LA
HEGERTMEFLHERRTE -
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY

2013 Share Option Scheme

The share option scheme approved by shareholders for adoption at the annual general meeting held on
28 May 2013

AMEPD Active Matrix Electrophoretic Display

AMOLED Active Matrix Organic Light Emitting Diode

BJ-LED Beijing LED Energy Management Technology Co. Ltd**., a company incorporated in the PRC with
limited liability

Board Board of Directors

BVI The British Virgin Islands

Cayman Islands Companies Law

Companies Law (Law 3 of 19671, as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands

CEACI

CEAC International Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability and a wholly-
owned subsidiary of CECI, and a connected person of the Company

CEC

China Electronics Corporation, a state-owned information technology conglomerate under the
administration of the central government of the PRC, a substantial shareholder of the Company through
its interests in Huada

CECI

HIIFR BB S BRI A MR A ] (CECI Technology Co., Ltd.**), a company established in the
PRC and an indirect subsidiary of the CEC, and a connected person of the Company

China

Mainland China, for the purpose of this report, excludes Hong Kong and Macau Special Administrative
Regions of the PRC and Taiwan

Code Provision(s)

Code provision(s) in the Corporate Governance Code contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules

C0S0 Committee of Sponsoring Organisation of the Treadway Commission is a private sector initiative that
has issued internationally recognised internal control frameworks
CNY Chinese Yuan, Renminbi

Company/Solomon Systech

Solomon Systech (International) Limited, a company incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited
liability, the shares of which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange

Director(s) The director(s) of the Company

EPD Electrophoretic Display

ESL Electronic Shelf Label

FHD Full High Definition, a display resolution standard of 1920 x 1080 pixels

FVTPL Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

FWVGA Full Wide Video Graphics Array, a display resolution standard of 854 x 480 pixels

Group The Company and its subsidiaries

HD High Definition, a display resolution standard of 1280 x 720 pixels

HES b RFERNKE B R A ) (Beijing Huada Empyrean Software Co., Ltd.**), a company
established in the PRC, and a connected person of the Company

HK$/HKD Hong Kong dollars

Hong Kong/HK/HKSAR Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC

HKAS Hong Kong Accounting Standards

HKFRS Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, or collectively for HKAS and Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards
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201388 R it &l R2013F5 828 BT 2 RRBF K& I BUGF IRR B & SR Ak o) B8 AR 8 5t 2

AMEPD ITHEBERET

AMOLED TEEEAHBE L K

BJ-LED TRERRMBENRARETAR RABRIMALZARA A

5xg Exg

BV HEREAHS

MEFHERAE MEHSRAEIBIFERI BHRA RIBT)

CEACI FEEFREMBEBRARRR REBIMUUZERAR  ACECIM2EWB AR R
ARAINBEAL

FEEF,CEC HFREFESEESEBRERAR —XEERERTPEFRENERNEREFRE
ERMECXEE BARHNERNERARLRAZEERR

CECI RYHERRGEEMRARAF —KRRHPEKUANLE RPEEFEEZBE
MEBRARARAKRATMEEAL

& REAE BRAREME TEEPEEAERRAMBINTRERAE

<F Al R XX FTR RIS 14PTE 2 R E RS RI P Ay <F B X

C0S0 Committee of Sponsoring Organisation of the Treadway Commission /2 — I8 7l & 5t 2/ - & 3%
FEBRBERUNANDEERE

AR HET AR

NN SRR Solomon Systech (International) Limited * —REK Y RHAEHENER AT HRF N
RETERET

5% ARAIZES

EPD BXET

EFERER EFERRE

2 =5 /FHD FRAE R RERBGENZRE BERER1920x1080% %

FVTPL BARAERARBRATEENNBEE

FWVGA PRERABTEEYN T-—RBRERBGENZE  BRE R4 x480K X

ARE ARBIREKEAE]

=/5/HD A RREREGENZE BERER1280x 7208 &

ERAR ERERNAXRBHEARAD] —KRABRKINDE REARAMEEAL

BT BEETT

5 B EE B AT R

R g £ B £

BRI BHRELER ERVBHRELN AEBGHEARBTENBRE LN HE
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DEFINITIONS AND GLOSSARY fcontnued)

Huada Huada Semiconductors Co.Ltd., a PRC company with limited liability to consolidate all IC businesses
under CEC group. It is a substantial shareholder of the Company

IC Integrated Circuit

IGZ0 A semiconductor material consisting of indium (In), gallium (Ga), zinc (Zn) and oxygen (0)

IP Intellectual Property

JPY Japanese Yen

KRW Korean Won

LCD Liquid Crystal Display

Listing Rules The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange

LTPS Low Temperature Polysilicon, a technology for the manufacturing of TFT-LCD

LLC Limited liabilities company

MIPI Mobile Industry Processor Interface

Model Code Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers contained in Appendix 10 to the
Listing Rules

NTD New Taiwan dollars

OLED Organic Light Emitting Diode

Panda-FPD Nanjing CEC Panda Flat Panel Display Technology Co., Ltd.**, a company established in the PRC with
limited liability, is a subsidiary of Nanjing Huadong Electronics Information & Technology Co., Ltd.**

Panda-LCD Nanjing CEC Panda LCD Technology Co., Ltd.**, a company incorporated in the PRC with limited
liahility, is an associate of CEC

PMOLED Passive Matrix Organic Light Emitting Diode

POLED Plastic Organic Light Emitting Diode

PRC The People’s Republic of China, for the purpose of this report, excludes Hong Kong and Macau Special
Administrative Regions of the PRC and Taiwan

PwC HK PricewaterhouseCoopers, the independent auditor of the Company

R&D Product design, development and engineering

ROC The Republic of China

S&D Selling and Distribution

SFO Securities and Futures Ordinance

SGD Singapore dollars

Singapore The Republic of Singapore

SSL Solomon Systech Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability and is the major
wholly-owned operating subsidiary of the Company

TDDI Touch and Display Driver Integration

TFT Thin Film Transistor

the Stock Exchange The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

UHD Ultra high definition ((UHD or 4K/8K) is a display resolution standard of at least 3840 x 2160 pixels (8.3
megapixels; 4K)

UK United Kingdom

USA United States of America

US$/USD US dollars

*x for identification purpose only
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CORPORATE AND SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Rl RRER

Financial Calendar
Financial Year End
31 December

Announcement of Annual Results
13 March 2018

Share Listing

Listing Venue and Date

Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
8 April 2004

HK Stock Code
2878

Board Lot
2,000 shares

Trading Currency
HKD

Issued Shares
2,479,552,351 (as at 31 December 2017)

Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Agent

Tricor Services (Cayman Islands) Limited
P.0. Box 10008, Willow House

Cricket Square

Grand Cayman KY1-1001

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar

Tricor Investor Services Limited
Level 22, Hopewell Center

183 Queen's Road East

Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2980 1333

Fax: (852) 2810 8185

Website: www.tricoris.com

Independent Auditor
PricewaterhouseCoopers
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Solicitors
Reed Smith Richards Butler

Board Members

Executive Directors

Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Lo Wai Ming

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Li Rongxin (Chairman)

Dr. Li Jun

Mr. Zhao Guiwu

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Leung Heung Ying

Mr. Sheu Wei Fu

Mr. Yiu Tin Chong, Joseph

Authorized Representatives
Dr. Yeh Tsuei Chi
Mr. Ng Sui Wa, Thomas

Company Secretary & Qualified Accountant
Mr. Ng Sui Wa, Thomas FCCA, ACPA, FCA

Corporate Communications/Investor Relations
Ms. Jessica Lee

Corporate Communications Manager

Tel: (852) 2207 1672

Email: communication@solomon-systech.com

Principal Office

6/F., No.3 Science Park East Avenue
Hong Kong Science Park

Shatin, New Territories

Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2207 1111

Fax: (852) 2267 0800

Website

www.solomon-systech.com
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This 2017 Annual Report (bilingual version in English and Chinese) has been posted on
the Company’s website at www.solomon-systech.com.

Shareholders who have chosen to receive the Company’s corporate communications
(including but not limited to annual reports, summary financial reports (where
applicable), interim reports, summary interim reports (where applicable), notices of
meeting, listing documents, circulars and proxy forms) via the Company's website and
for any reason have difficulty in gaining access to the Annual Report posted on the
Company's website will promptly upon request be sent by post the Annual Report in
printed form free of charge.

Shareholders may at any time change their choice of means of receipt of the
Company's corporate communications.

Shareholders may request for printed copy of the Annual Report or change
their choice of means of receipt of the Corporate Communications by
sending reasonable notice in writing to the Company’s branch share registrar
in Hong Kong, Tricor Investor Services Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell
Center, 183 Queen's Road East, Hong Kong or by sending an email to
solomon2878-ecom@hk.tricorglobal.com.

152 SOLOMON SYSTECH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED

RNTEHMNFEXEZFAHAEEHR K

& 48 uh www.solomon-systech.com

D

EEFBADABUEWEA R E MDA EAE
FREEBIRRFER MBERERSWER)
FHHE FHRERS(WER)  €FAE
IR BRHERRZERR) RATAE
AARERERERAR A BUENFREHER
HOBRR AARERUBEAAELER X
FIRE DRI A o

BRUBEEXBBMAQXINDTERLR -

BRAELETARAGBERNER BN EXR
ERSE 3R 9 EN R AR 3 8B B BR AR 22 B 2 2 R LAY
AR ZEARABRRTARACEARNHBP
BRAR-FEEEFERERRR MU AEEE
FERERIBEENPLRE KBZBAEHE
solomon28768-ecom@hk tricorglobal.com °




AY WO BUOI MMM




Solomon Systech (International) Limited

6/F.. No.3 Science Park East Avenue BEHALH

Hong Kong Science Park EARER

Shatin, New Territories, Hong Kong RHR KB R 3561

Tel: (852) 2207 1111 Fax: (852) 2267 0800 B35 1 (852)2207 1111 {EE : (852) 2267 0800

www.solomon-systech.com
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